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.. . Bin Laden said that Obama's approach to the Muslim
world was no different from that of Bush®, whose policies — from the

invasion of Iraq to the use of some interrogation methods widely
considered torture — convinced many Muslims that the United States
had launched a war on Islam. . .




However, Gamal Eid, the head of the Arabic Network for Human
Rights Information, said he planned to decline the invitation. The

Israeli ambassador to Egypt also is invited, and Eid said he didn't

want to be in the same room as a representative of
what he called a ""criminal’’ government.



















But we can't stop there. It's time to require lobbyists to disclose each
contact they make on behalf of a client with my Administration or
Congress. And it's time to put strict limits on the contributions that

lobbyists give to candidates for federal office. Last week, the Supreme
Court reversed a century of law to open the floodgates for special

interests — including foreign corporations — to spend without limit in
our elections. Well | don't think American elections should be
bankrolled by America's most powerful interests, or worse, by foreign
entities. They should be decided by the American people, and that's
why I'm urging Democrats and Republicans to pass a bill that helps
to right this wrong.





































































































































































































































Bribery probe snares bailiff



















































































































































































































































We take pride in our attorney and practice area
achievements. At Baker Donelson, the highest accolade

we can receive is when a client views us as a
valued business partner. our commitment to

understanding our clients' businesses and providing
knowledgeable and consistent guidance is a primary
factor in the consistent recognition we have achieved.

Named as 73rd largest law firm by National Law
Journal in 2009 (number of attorneys).

Ranked 114th largest law firm by The American
Lawyer in 2010.

Ranked by FORTUNE as one of the "100 Best
Companies to Work For" in 2010.

Ranked by FORTUNE as one of the top ten
public policy firms in Washington, D.C. in its
most recent survey of this kind.

Consistently ranked in the "Top 100 U.S. Law
Firms For Diversity" by Multicultural Law
Magazine since 2005.

Ranked in the "Top 100 Law Firms For Women™
by Multicultural Law Magazine since 2008.

Since 2006, listed as a "Go-To Law

Firm" in the Directory of In-House Law
Departments of the Top 500 Companies produced

by Corporate Counsel and American Lawyer
Media.

63 attorneys in Chambers USA: America's
Leading Business Lawyers in 2010.

189 attorneys in Best Lawyers In America® in
2011 edition. Based upon total number of
attorneys listed, ranked 4th in the U.S. overall,




and first in the nation in the areas of Gaming
Law, Mass Tort Litigation, Personal Injury
Litigation, Product Liability Litigation,
Professional Malpractice ~ Law, Medical
Malpractice Law and Transportation Law.

63 attorneys in Mid-South Super Lawyers and 15
attorneys in Mid-South Rising Stars — covering
Arkansas, Mississippi and Tennessee (2009); 14
attorneys in Louisiana Super Lawyers (2010); 14
Alabama Super Lawyers and 6
attorneys in Alabama Rising Stars (2010); 7
attorneys in Georgia Super Lawyers and4
attorneys in Georgia Rising Stars (2010).

Ranked as one of the top ten Labor and
Employment Litigation firms in the nation by
Employment Law 360 (2006, 2007).

Ranked among the top bond counsel firms in
Mississippi by The Bond Buyer (2007, 2008).

Ranked by Modern Healthcare as the 6th largest

health law firm in the U.S. (2008).

Named by Health Lawyers News (June 2009) as
one of the top ten health law practices in the
nation.

Named by Nightingale's Healthcare News (May
2006) as one of the nation’s largest health care
law practices.

Selected by Chambers USA: America's Leading
Business Lawyers (2010) as one of the nation's
leading health law practices.

Ranked by Intellectual Property Today as one of

the top 100 trademark firms in the country (2007,
2008, 2009, 2010).

Named among the Best Employers in Tennessee
(2007, 2008, 2009, 2010).

Named by Benchmark: Litigation (2009) as a

Recommended Firm in_Louisiana, Mississippi
and Tennessee.®






















But we can't stop there. It's time to require lobbyists to
disclose each contact they make on behalf of a client
with my Administration or Congress. And it's time to
put strict limits on the contributions that lobbyists give

to candidates for federal office. Last week, the Supreme
Court reversed a century of law to open the floodgates for special
interests — including foreign corporations — to spend without limit in

our elections. Well | don't think American elections should

be bankrolled by America's most powerful interests,

or worse, by foreign entities. They should be decided by the
American people, and that's why 1'm urging Democrats and

Republicans to_pass a bill that helps to right this
wrong.































Title 18, U.S.C., Section 1001 - False Statements or Entries

Generally
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INVESTIGATIONS OF PUBLIC CORRUPTION:
Rooting Crookedness Out of Government

03/15/04

Today marks an important anniversary in the annals of public
corruption investigations in the U.S.

Twenty years ago today, in a federal courtroom in Chicago, a
jury found Harold Conn (top center in photo) guilty on all 4
& counts of accepting bribes to be passed on to Cook County
judges as payment for fixing tickets. The evidence? He had
been caught live on FBI tapes.

This "bagman" had been Deputy Traffic Court Clerk in the
Cook County judicial system, and he was the first defendant to be found guilty in a mammoth
sting investigation of crooked officials in the Cook County courts.

It was called OPERATION GREYLORD, named after the curly wigs worn by British judges. And
] in the end -- through undercover operations that used honest and very courageous judges and
lawyers posing as crooked ones... and with the strong assistance of the Cook County court and
[elor:=1NeJel[[ef=I O2 oOfficials had been indicted, including 17 judges, 48 lawyers, 8 policemen, 10
deputy sheriffs, 8 court officials, and 1 state legislator. Nearly all were convicted, most of them|

pleading guilty (just a few are shown in our photo)/ It was an important first step to cleaning up|
the administration of justice in Cook County.

4

LUE SR CEUNAGERI T EReJe]Ial® Abuse of the public trust cannot and must not be tolerated,
Corrupt practices in government strike at the heart of social order and justice. And that's why the
FBI has the ticket on investigations of public corruption as a top priority.

How'd that happen? Historically, of course, these cases were considered local matters. A
county court clerk taking bribes? Let the county handle it.

But in the 1970s, state and local officials asked for help. They didn't have the resources to
handle such intense cases, and they valued the authority and credibility that outside

[0\l ] W o] (oo si (e RiaI-WEVe][M By 1976, the Department of Justice had created a Public
Integrity Section, and the FBI was tasked with the investigations, focusing on major, systemic
corruption in the body politic.

Who's investigated? Public servants: members of Congress and state legislatures; members off
the Administration and governors’ offices; judges and court staffs; all of law enforcement; all
government agencies. Plus everyone who works with government and is willing to pay for
"special favors": lobbyists, contractors, consultants, lawyers, U.S. businesses in foreign
countries, you name it.

WWHER e Mo M dlnl=15¢d Bribery, kickbacks, and fraud. \Yel{zHeJS\lale Mol algltlaglle ENile] R
JeLEIfeEVIlesl Political coercion JREMGIGEMIENL] obstruction of justice. JREuiedals Ko RIELEL
drugs.

How serious of a problem is it? Last year the FBI investigated 850 cases; brought in 655
indictments/informations; and got 525 who were either convicted or chose to plead.

[IES Aol ek Straight from Teddy Roosevelt: "Unless a man is honest we have no right to keep

EXHIBIT
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http://www.fbi.gov/page2/march04/greylord031504.htm 9/172010
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him in public life, it matters not how brilliant his| capacity, it hardly matters how great his power of

doing good service on certain lines may bel.. No man who is corrupt, no man who condones
corruption in others, can possibly do his duty by the community."

| |
FBI.gov is an official site of the U.S. Federal Government,

http://www.fbi.gov/page2/march04/greylord031504.htm 9/1/2010
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Shirley Sherrod, ex-USDA worker: White House forced me to resign over fabricated raci...
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News Politics Shirley Sherrod, ex-USDA worker: White House forced

ra

BY
DAILY NEWS STAFF WRITER

| 677 people like this.

One strike and she was out.

from the USDA's d

y Cheryl Cook

Associated Press
me to pull over the side of the ro

submit ignation on my

The controversy began after several media
organizations posted a 38-second video clip
of Sherrod speaking to a local Georgia
chapter of the . She tells the group
that she did not give a white farmer "the full
force of what | could do" after he asked for
assistance.

The video surfaced days after the NAACP
quarreled with Tea Party members over
allegations of racism.

Sherrod said her statements were taken out
of context.

"My point in telling that story is that working
with him helped me to see that it wasn't a
black and white issue," she said. Sherrod
added that the episode took place in 1986
before she worked for the Agriculture
Department.

Sherrod said that she eventually became
friends with the farmer and worked with him
for two years to help him avoid foreclosure.

The woman who says she is the wife of the

farmer referenced in the clip told

Sherrod helped her family save their farm.
described Sherrod as

"getting in there and doing all she could do

to help us."

Shirley Sherrod, ex-USDA worker:
White House forced me to resign over
fabricated racial controversy

USDA
Shirley Sherrod, the former Georgia State
Director of Rural Development for the USDA,
resigned on Monday after making racial
remarks.

TAKE OUR POLL

Shirley's slip-up
Do you think Shirley Sherrod should
have resigned following her comments?

B Yes. I'moutraged.

= No. Her remarks were taken out
of context.

B !'mnotsure.

RELATED NEWS

ARTICLES
Tea Party leader expelled over
'Colored People' letter

http://www.nydailynews.com/news/politics/2010/07/20/2010-07-20 shirley sherrod exus...
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(ConsumerSearch.com)
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Ads by Yahoo!

Find discounts online and get a quote in minutes direct from Farmers.

If you owe less than $729k you probably qualify for Gov't Refi Programs

If you haven't had a DUI you are paying too much for Auto Insurance.

RECENT COMMENTS FROM DAILY NEWS READERS

176 comments To comment, Register or Log In
[ ]

OneZ

1:17:43 AM  Correction: ....and DESTRUCTION of the environment.
Jul 21, 2010 -

GangsR4Dummies

5:13:38 AM  RonMar: Your inability to understand the correlation between white

Jul 21,2010 owned corporations in this century and white greed in the earlier
centuries in not my problem. The proof is left in the ripples of history
where ever the Europeans went.

http://www.nydailynews.com/news/politics/2010/07/20/2010-07-20 shirley sherrod exus... 9/20/2010
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CBSNEWS

Political Hotsheet July 20, 2010 3:31 PM

)iy AN 1ITa w1 White House Forced

My Resignation

Posted by Stephanie Condon

"nn

More results for ""shirley sherrod""

Not What You Were Looking For?

Try a new Google Web Search

Updated at 6:11 p.m. ET

The Department of Agriculture employee who resigned after a controversy erupted over recent

http://www.cbsnews.com/8301-503544 162-20011099-503544 .html 9/20/2010
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ONENCRY SR LT R ER T feli kYl the White House forced her resignation

Agriculture Secretary Tom Vilsack, however, is taking responsibility for the resignation, and the

White House reportedly says it had no part in his decision

Shirley Sherrod, the USDA's former director of rural development in Georgia, said {@RI1BJa\

deputy undersecretary Cheryl Cook called her Monday and said the White House wanted her to
the Associated Press reports.

"They called me twice," Sherrod told the AP, noting that she was driving when she received the

calls. "The last time they asked me to pull over the side of the road and submit my resignation on
my Blackberry, and that's what I did."

Sherrod after she became the focus of scrutiny from Fox News and
conservative blogs over remarks she gave at an NAACP Freedom Fund Banquet on March 27. A
video of a portion of her remarks were posted on a conservative blog, giving the impression that
Sherrod admitted to discriminating against a white farmer as an employee of the USDA.

The comments were taken out of context, however. In her remarks that day, Sherrod was
recounting a story that pre-dates her tenure at the USDA by more than two decades. Sherrod says
in her story that Chapter 12 bankruptcy had just been enacted; Chapter 12 was instituted for
family farmers in 1986, while Sherrod was appointed to head the USDA's Rural Development
office in Georgia just last July. Furthermore, the point of Sherrod's story is that race is not an

1ssue.

Sherrod has said the video excerpt did not include the full story of her relationship with the
farmer, with whom she says she became friends after helping him avoid foreclosure.

WSS EIN St AN the White House pressed for her resignation,

Earlier today, Vilsack released a statement saying he had accepted Sherrod's resignation, and
added that the department has no tolerance for discrimination.

NGOl Vilsack released another statement saying he asked for Sherrod's resignation

"First, QimliCR R MEBnNE we have been working to turn the page on the sordid civil rights

SO IR ORI DY il R T ERV O S S A LB EL Bl more difficult to move forward on correcting

IR " Vilsack said. "Second, state rural development directors make many decisions and
are often called to use their discretion. The controversy surrounding her comments would create
situations where her decisions, rightly or wrongly, would be called into question making it

http://www.cbsnews.com/8301-503544 162-20011099-503544 .html 9/20/2010
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difficult for her to bring jobs to Georgia."

A White House official told CBS News that the White House did not pressure Sherrod or the
Department, contrary to Sherrod's claims.

The NAACP on Monday released a statement condemning Sherrod's statements and saying the

organization supported the USDA's position M¥iE , however, that "We
have come to the conclusion we were snookered by Fox News and Tea Party Activist Andrew
Breitbart."

What's Your Take? AwesomelShocking2InfuriatingSImportant6
Best of 60 Minutes
Scroll Left Scroll Right

http://www.cbsnews.com/8301-503544 162-20011099-503544 .html 9/20/2010



Sherrod's steadfast motto: 'Let's work together' - CNN.com Page 1 of 2

CNN
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Sherrod's steadfast motto: 'Let's work together’

By Jim Kavanagh, CNN
STORY HIGHLIGHTS
e Shirley Sherrod forced out of USDA after excerpted speech posted on internet
e Sherrod, raised on Georgia farm, has 45-year civil rights record
o White man killed father; white sheriff stopped husband-to-be from registering to vote
e "If | tried to hate all the time, | wouldn't be able to see clearly," she says

LXAET B e T TEN (3 ) RSN AW EIESTEN(eld has spent most of her life fighting injustice

On the Baker County, Georgia, farm where the Miller family grew corn, peanuts, cotton and cucumbers and raised hogs, cows and goats,
oldest daughter Shirley despised the work.

"l swore | would never have anything to do with a farm past high school," she said Wednesday with an easy chuckle. "l would talk to the
sun as | picked cotton and picked cucumbers and worked out there in that hot field, and [say], 'This is not the life for me.' | didn't want to
have anything to do with agriculture ever again."

On the night in 1965 when her father, Hosie Miller, a black man and a deacon at Thankful Baptist Church, {lEERjelfeXe CEV N RV G
farmer in what ostensibly was a dispute over a few cows JSIalElfele R I=Va Iy WAYE-15No]lo RN olg EToTe Yo W TT o T1g (o B

"l decided to stay in the South and work for change," said Sherrod, now 62 QW aleNeSIIEWEEN s IR VTS W NI e RV L1 o](=K=1 o o101 = RSTo10] 151y
black man speaking up to a white man than about who owned which animals. The all-white grand jury didn't bring charges against the

That summer, when she and several other blacks went to the county courthouse to register to vote, the county sheriff blocked the door and
even pushed her husband-to-be, Lester Sherrod, down the stairs, she said. Activists used that incident to get a restraining order against the
sheriff so blacks could register to vote, she said.

Sherrod worked for civil rights with the Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee while studying sociology at Albany State University in
Georgia. She later earned her master's degree in community development from Antioch University in Yellow Springs, Ohio.

SIEH RGO RCRIIEINEElfe | to help minority farmers keep their land in a place where history is against them. She has often aone toe
to toe with the local offices of government agencies, including the U.S. Department of Agriculture before she worked there, a1l

Sherrod was forced out of her job with the USDA this week after a video emerged in which she seemingly admitted to failing to try to help a

white farmer save his land from foreclosure in 1986. She has since said her words, recorded in March at a Douglas County, Georgia,
NAACP meeting, were deliberately taken out of context. The story, she said, was part of a broader message she has given many times
about the need to move beyond race.

White House spokesman Robert Gibbs said Wednesday afternoon that Sherrod is "owed an apology. | would do that on behalf of thig
administration."

Agriculture Secretary Tom Vilsack said Wednesday that he offered his "personal and profound apology for the pain and discomfort" caused
to Sherrod and her family.

"It makes me feel better," she said in response on CNN. "It took too long, but it makes me feel better that the apology's coming."
"... Why did they hire me in the first place if they didn't believe in what | had done up to this point?"

What she had done is work tirelessly for minority farmers for four decades.

http://cnn.site.printthis.clickability.com/pt/cpt?action=cpt&title=Sherrod%?2 7s+steadfast+...  7/22/2010
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Because of discriminatory lending practices, black farmers were losing their farms in the late 1960s and '70s. After college, Sherrod co-
founded New Communities Inc., a black communal farm project in Lee County, Georgia, that was modeled on kibbutzim in Israel. Local
white farmers viciously opposed the 6,000-acre operation, accusing participants of being communists and occasionally firing shots at their

buildings, Sherrod said.
"They did everything they could to fight us," she said.

MG aRe[(e]8ls [ 3 (ST QI RS TN (RN R G LIMASYAVER the federal government promised to help New Communities through the Office of Economic
Opportunity. But the money was routed through the state, led by segregationist Gov. Lester Maddox, and the local office of the Farmers

Home Administration, whose white agent was in no hurry to write the checks, she said.

It took three years for New Communities to get an "emergency" loan, she said.

"By the time we got it, it was much too late," Sherrod said.

The operation hobbled along for a few years with other financing, but creditors ultimately foreclosed on the property in 1985, she said.

Getting money for any minority farmer out of that FmHA office "was always a fight," Sherrod said. But she made a point of learning the|
regulations so thoroughly that she understood them better than the bureau agent, she said|

"l was such a thorn in his side," she said, that the agent eventually left the bureau for good.

Using that experience, Sherrod worked with the Federation of Southern Cooperatives to help black farmers keep their land. The group
worked with U.S. Rep. Mike Espy, D-Mississippi (who later became agriculture secretary), and Sen. Wyche Fowler, D-Georgia, to pass the
Minority Farmers Rights Act in 1990. The measure, known as Section 2501, authorized $10 million a year in technical assistance to black

farmers, but only $2 million to $3 million a year has been distributed.

MG R e G e R ET I ER A CE e [Tl Rl ET R NsilgIwile]g] Sherrod and otheri activists sued the USDA. In a consent decree, the USDA agreed to
compensate black farmers who were_victims of discrimination between January 1, 1981, and December 31, 1999. It was the largest civil
rights settlement in history, with nearly $1 billion being paid to more than 16,000 victims] Legislation passed in 2008 will allow nearly 70,000

more potential claimants to qualify.

"l was deeply involved in all of that work and in the settlement, and in helping farmers to file their claims," she said. "So | was having to fight

USDA just for the services, for the loans for farmers, for some of the programs that should have been automatic, that others were getting."

USDA hired Sherrod as its Georgia director of rural development in August 2009. She was the first black person in that position; of 129
USDA employees in Georgia, only 20 are black, she said.

Her family still owns the farm in Baker County, plus an additional 30 acres she bought from a cousin. She hasn't had time to work the land
yet.

"I'd like to try some of the things I've taught others," she said, again laughing.

Sherrod emphasizes that the speech that caused all the controversy was about embracing diversity and using the strengths of every
culture.

"We've got to get beyond this [racial division]," she said. "... My message has been, 'Let's work together.' That's what my message has

Despite her father's killing and the injustices that followed, the racial hatred she has fought all her life, and now her quickl exit from the
USDA, Sherrod refuses to become bitter.

"l can't hold a grudge. | can't even stay mad for long," she said. "l just try to work to make things different. If | stayed mad, if | tried to hate
all the time, | wouldn't be able to see clearly in order to do some of the things that I've been able to do.

"Even with this, I'm not angry. I'm not angry. I'm out of a job today, but I'm not angry. | will survive. | have. | can't dwell on that. | just feel
there's a need to go forward."

Find this article at:
http://www.cnn.com/2010/POLITICS/07/21/sherrod.profile/index.html?hpt=C1

. Check the box to include the list of links referenced in the article.

© 2008 Cable News Network

http://cnn.site.printthis.clickability.com/pt/cpt?action=cpt&title=Sherrod%?2 7s+steadfast+...  7/22/2010
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The Willie Lynch Letter: The Making Of A Slave!

This speech was delivered by Willie Lynch on the bank of the James River in the colony of Virginiain 1712. Lynch was a
British slave owner in the West Indies. He was invited to the colony of Virginia in 1712 to teach his methods to slave
owners there. The term "lynching"” is derived from his last name.

December 25, 1712
Gentlemen:

| greet you here on the bank of the James River in the year of our Lord one thousand seven hundred and twelve. First, |
shall thank you, the gentlemen of the Colony of Virginia, for bringing me here. | am here to help you solve some of your
problems with slaves. Your invitation reached me on my modest plantation in the West Indies, where | have experimented
with some of the newest and still the oldest methods for control of slaves. Ancient Rome's would envy us if my program is
implemented.

As our boat sailed south on the James River, named for our illustrious King, whose version of the Bible we cherish, | saw
enough to know that your problem is not unique. While Rome used cords of wood as crosses for standing human bodies
along its highways in great numbers, you are here using the tree and the rope on occasions. | caught the whiff of a dead
slave hanging from a tree, a couple miles back. You are not only losing valuable stock by hangings, you are having
uprisings, slaves are running away, your crops are sometimes left in the fields too long for maximum profit, You suffer
occasional fires, your animals are killed.

Gentlemen, you know what your problems are; | do not need to elaborate. | am not here to enumerate your problems, |
am here to introduce you to a method of solving them. In my bag here, | have a foolproof method for controlling your black
slaves. | guarantee every one of you that if installed correctly it will control the slaves for at least 300 years [2012]. My
method is simple. Any member of your family or your overseer can use it. | have outlined a number of differences among
the slaves and make the differences bigger. | use fear, distrust and envy for control.

These methods have worked on my modest plantation in the West Indies and it will work throughout the South. Take this
simple little list of differences and think about them. On top of my list is "age" but it's there only because it starts with an
"A." The second is "COLOR" or shade, there is intelligence, size, sex, size of plantations and status on plantations,
attitude of owners, whether the slaves live in the valley, on a hill, East, West, North, South, have fine hair, course hair, or
is tall or short. Now that you have a list of differences, | shall give you an outline of action, but before that, | shall assure
you that distrust is stronger than trust and envy stronger than adulation, respect or admiration. The Black slaves after
receiving this indoctrination shall carry on and will become self refueling and self generating for hundreds of years, maybe
thousands. Don't forget you must pitch the old black Male vs. the young black Male, and the young black Male against the
old black male. You must use the dark skin slaves vs. the light skin slaves, and the light skin slaves vs. the dark skin
slaves. You must use the female vs. the male. And the male vs. the female. You must also have you white servants and
overseers distrust all Blacks. It is necessary that your slaves trust and depend on us. They must love, respect and trust
only us. Gentlemen, these kits are your keys to control. Use them. Have your wives and children use them, never miss an
opportunity. If used intensely for one year, the slaves themselves will remain perpetually distrustful of each other.

Thank you gentlemen

Lets Make a Slave

It was the interest and business of slave holders to study human nature, and the slave nature in particular, with a view to
practical results. | and many of them attained astonishing proficiency in this direction. They had to deal not with earth,
wood and stone, but with men and by every regard they had for their own safety and prosperity they needed to know the
material on which they were to work. Conscious of the injustice and wrong they were every hour perpetuating and
knowing what they themselves would do. Were they the victims of such wrongs? They were constantly looking for the first
signs of the dreaded retribution. They watched, therefore with skilled and practiced eyes, and learned to read with great
accuracy, the state of mind and heart of the slave, through his sable face. Unusual sobriety, apparent abstractions,
sullenness and indifference indeed, any mood out of the common was afforded ground for suspicion and inquiry.

Let us make a slave. What do we need? First of all we need a black nigger man, a pregnant nigger woman and her baby
nigger boy. Second, we will use the same basic principle that we use in breaking a horse, combined with some more
sustaining factors. What we do with horses is that we break them from one form of life to another that is we reduce them
from their natural state in nature. Whereas nature provides them with the natural capacity to take care of their offspring,
we break that natural string of independence from them and thereby create a dependency status, so that we may be able
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to get from them useful production for our business and pleasure

Cardinal Principles for making a Negro

For fear that our future Generations may not understand the principles of breaking both of the beast together, the nigger
and the horse. We understand that short range planning economics results in periodic economic chaos; so that to avoid
turmoil in the economy, it requires us to have breath and depth in long range comprehensive planning, articulating both
skill sharp perceptions. We lay down the following principles for long range comprehensive economic planning. Both
horse and niggers is no good to the economy in the wild or natural state. Both must be broken and tied together for
orderly production. For orderly future, special and particular attention must be paid to the female and the youngest
offspring. Both must be crossbred to produce a variety and division of labor. Both must be taught to respond to a peculiar
new language. Psychological and physical instruction of containment must be created for both. We hold the six cardinal
principles as truth to be self evident, based upon the following the discourse concerning the economics of breaking and
tying the horse and the nigger together, all inclusive of the six principles laid down about. NOTE: Neither principle alone
will suffice for good economics. All principles must be employed for orderly good of the nation. Accordingly, both a wild
horse and a wild or nature nigger is dangerous even if captured, for they will have the tendency to seek their customary
freedom, and in doing so, might kill you in your sleep. You cannot rest. They sleep while you are awake, and are awake
while you are asleep. They are dangerous near the family house and it requires too much labor to watch them away from
the house. Above all, you cannot get them to work in this natural state. Hence both the horse and the nigger must be
broken; that is breaking them from one form of mental life to another. Keep the body take the mind! In other words break
the will to resist. Now the breaking process is the same for both the horse and the nigger, only slightly varying in degrees.
But as we said before, there is an art in long range economic planning. You must keep your eye and thoughts on the
female and the offspring of the horse and the nigger. A brief discourse in offspring development will shed light on the key
to sound economic principles. Pay little attention to the generation of original breaking, but concentrate on future
generations.

Therefore, if you break the female mother, she will break the offspring in its early years of development and when the
offspring is old enough to work, she will deliver it up to you, for her normal female protective tendencies will have been
lost in the original breaking process. For example take the case of the wild stud horse, a female horse and an already
infant horse and compare the breaking process with two captured nigger males in their natural state, a pregnant nigger
woman with her infant offspring. Take the stud horse, break him for limited containment.

Completely break the female horse until she becomes very gentle, whereas you or anybody can ride her in her comfort.
Breed the mare and the stud until you have the desired offspring. Then you can turn the stud to freedom until you need
him again. Train the female horse where by she will eat out of your hand, and she will in turn train the infant horse to eat
out of your hand also. When it comes to breaking the uncivilized nigger, use the same process, but vary the degree and
step up the pressure, so as to do a complete reversal of the mind. Take the meanest and most restless nigger, strip him of
his clothes in front of the remaining male niggers, the female, and the nigger infant, tar and feather him, tie each leg to a
different horse faced in opposite directions, set him a fire and beat both horses to pull him apart in front of the remaining
nigger. The next step is to take a bull whip and beat the remaining nigger male to the point of death, in front of the female
and the infant. Don't kill him, but put the fear of God in him, for he can be useful for future breeding.

The Breaking Process of the African Woman

Take the female and run a series of tests on her to see if she will submit to your desires willingly. Test her in every way,
because she is the most important factor for good economics. If she shows any sign of resistance in submitting
completely to your will, do not hesitate to use the bull whip on her to extract that last bit of resistance out of her. Take care
not to kill her, for in doing so, you spoil good economic. When in complete submission, she will train her off springs in the
early years to submit to labor when the become of age. Understanding is the best thing. Therefore, we shall go deeper
into this area of the subject matter concerning what we have produced here in this breaking process of the female nigger.
We have reversed the relationship in her natural uncivilized state she would have a strong dependency on the uncivilized
nigger male, and she would have a limited protective tendency toward her independent male offspring and would raise
male off springs to be dependent like her. Nature had provided for this type of balance. We reversed nature by burning
and pulling a civilized nigger apart and bull whipping the other to the point of death, all in her presence. By her being left
alone, unprotected, with the male image destroyed, the ordeal caused her to move from her psychological dependent
state to a frozen independent state. In this frozen psychological state of independence, she will raise her male and female
offspring in reversed roles.

For fear of the young males life she will psychologically train him to be mentally weak and dependent, but physically
strong. Because she has become psychologically independent, she will train her female off springs to be psychological
independent. What have you got? You've got the nigger women out front and the nigger man behind and scared. This is a
perfect situation of sound sleep and economic. Before the breaking process, we had to be alertly on guard at all times.
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Now we can sleep soundly, for out of frozen fear his woman stands guard for us. He cannot get past her early slave
molding process. He is a good tool, now ready to be tied to the horse at a tender age. By the time a nigger boy reaches
the age of sixteen, he is soundly broken in and ready for a long life of sound and efficient work and the reproduction of a
unit of good labor force. Continually through the breaking of uncivilized savage nigger, by throwing the nigger female
savage into a frozen psychological state of independence, by killing of the protective male image, and by creating a
submissive dependent mind of the nigger male slave, we have created an orbiting cycle that turns on its own axis forever,
unless a phenomenon occurs and re shifts the position of the male and female slaves. We show what we mean by
example. Take the case of the two economic slave units and examine them closely.

The Nigger Marriage

We breed two nigger males with two nigger females. Then we take the nigger males away from them and keep them
moving and working. Say one nigger female bears a nigger female and the other bears a nigger male. Both nigger
females being without influence of the nigger male image, frozen with an independent psychology, will raise their offspring
into reverse positions. The one with the female offspring will teach her to be like herself, independent and negotiable (we
negotiate with her, through her, by her, we negotiate her at will). The one with the nigger male offspring, she being frozen
with a subconscious fear for his life, will raise him to be mentally dependent and weak, but physically strong, in other
words, body over mind. Now in a few years when these two offspring's become fertile for early reproduction we will mate
and breed them and continue the cycle. That is good, sound, and long range comprehensive planning.

Warning: Possible Interloping Negatives

Earlier we talked about the non economic good of the horse and the nigger in their wild or natural state; we talked out the
principle of breaking and tying them together for orderly production. Furthermore, we talked about paying particular
attention to the female savage and her offspring for orderly future planning, then more recently we stated that, by
reversing the positions of the male and female savages, we created an orbiting cycle that turns on its own axis forever
unless a phenomenon occurred and resift and positions of the male and female savages. Our experts warned us about
the possibility of this phenomenon occurring, for they say that the mind has a strong drive to correct and re-correct itself
over a period of time if | can touch some substantial original historical base, and they advised us that the best way to deal
with the phenomenon is to shave off the brute's mental history and create a multiplicity of phenomena of illusions, so that
each illusion will twirl in its own orbit, something similar to floating balls in a vacuum.

This creation of multiplicity of phenomena of illusions entails the principle of crossbreeding the nigger and the horse as we
stated above, the purpose of which is to create a diversified division of labor thereby creating different levels of labor and
different values of illusion at each connecting level of labor. The results of which is the severance of the points of original
beginnings for each sphere illusion. Since we feel that the subject matter may get more complicated as we proceed in
laying down our economic plan concerning the purpose, reason and effect of crossbreeding horses and nigger, we shall
lay down the following definition terms for future generations.

Orbiting cycle means a thing turning in a given path. Axis means upon which or around which a body turns. Phenomenon
means something beyond ordinary conception and inspires awe and wonder. Multiplicity means a great number. Sphere

means a globe. Cross breeding a horse means taking a horse and breeding it with an ass and you get a dumb backward
ass long headed mule that is not reproductive nor productive by itself.

Crossbreeding niggers mean taking so many drops of good white blood and putting them into as many nigger women as
possible, varying the drops by the various tone that you want, and then letting them breed with each other until

another cycle of color appears as you desire. What this means is this; Put the niggers and the horse in a breeding pot, mix
some assess and some good white blood and what do you get? You got a multiplicity of colors of ass backward, unusual
niggers, running, tied to a backward ass long headed mule, the one productive of itself, the other sterile. (The one
constant, the other dying, we keep the nigger constant for we may replace the mules for another tool) both mule and
nigger tied to each other, neither knowing where the other came from and neither productive for itself, nor without each
other.

Control the Language

Crossbreeding completed, for further severance from their original beginning, we must completely annihilate the mother
tongue of both the new nigger and the new mule and institute a new language that involves the new life's work of both.
You know language is a peculiar institution. It leads to the heart of a people. The more a foreigner knows about the
language of another country the more he is able to move through all levels of that society. Therefore, if the foreigner is an
enemy of the country, to the extent that he knows the body of the language, to that extent is the country vulnerable to
attack or invasion of a foreign culture. For example, if you take a slave, if you teach him all about your language, he will
know all your secrets, and he is then no more a slave, for you can't fool him any longer. For example, if you told a slave
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that he must perform in getting out "our crops" and he knows the language well, he would know that "our crops" didn't
mean "our crops" and the slavery system would break down, for he would relate on the basis of what "our crops” really
meant. So you have to be careful in setting up the new language for the slaves would soon be in your house, talking to
you "man to man" and that is death to our economic system. In addition, the definitions of words or terms are only a
minute part of the process. Values are created and transported by communication through the body of the language. A
total society has many interconnected value system. All the values in the society have bridges of language to connect
them for orderly working in the society. But for these language bridges, these many value systems would sharply clash
and cause internal strife or civil war, the degree of the conflict being determined by the magnitude of the issues or relative
opposing strength in whatever form.

For example, if you put a slave in a hog pen and train him to live there and incorporate in him to value it as a way of life
completely, the biggest problem you would have out of him is that he would worry you about provisions to keep the hog
pen clean, or the same hog pen and make a slip and incorporate something in his language where by he comes to value
a house more than he does his hog pen, you got a problem. He will soon be in your house.
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Ex-Bailiff Gets 18 Months For Attempted Bribery

CINCINNATI -- A judge sentenced a former
Hamilton County bailiff Thursday to 18 months in
prison.

010010 s e I ARTOR was convicted in March of
attempted bribery!

Prosecutors said Ridley tried to help a man convicted Damon Ridley

[ ER LRk in the court of Hamilton County
Common Pleas Judge John West

Ridley denies attempting to get a bribe from the man and suggesting he could get the man's
sentence reduced.

Bailiffs run day-to-day courtroom operations and schedule when cases are heard.

Ridley resigned in 2008 after investigators questioned him about why some cases hadn't been
acted on in years.

He had been charged with one count each of theft in office, bribery and attempted bribery and

faced a possible 8 years in prison if convicted on all those counts.

Previous Stories:

e March 9, 2010: Former Bailiff Found Guilty Of Bribery
e May 28, 2009:

Copyright 2010 by . The Associated Press contributed to this report. All rights
reserved. This material may not be published, broadcast, rewritten or redistributed.
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Ohio ex-bailiff found guilty of attempted
bribery

The Associated Press

5:05 PM Tuesday, March 9, 2010

(O N[O NN B (o) s o O sk ol ottty bailiff accused of offering to get a case dismissed for money
inthe courtroom where he worked has been found guilty of attempted bribery

Damon Ridley was found guilty Tuesday. He was acquitted of charges of theft in office and

[ LIS oMV R Ww St bailiff for Hamilton County Common Pleas Judge John West [Soil RS

sentenced to up to 18 months in prison.

A convicted drug dealer testified tha @SR\ ERNGIGEINIlo)t0 ensure he wouldn't go to prison
for a drug conviction before West.

Bailiffs run day-to-day courtroom operations and schedule when cases are heard.

Ridley resigned in October 2008 after investigators questioned him about why some cases hadn't

been acted on in years

Information from: The Cincinnati Enquirer, http://www.enquirer.com

March 09, 2010 09:56 PM EST

Copyright 2010, The Associated Press. All rights reserved. This material may not be published,
broadcast, rewritten or redistributed.

Find this article at:
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http://www.journal-news.com/news/ohio-news/ohio-ex-bailiff-found-guilty-of-attempted-b... 9/18/2010



Expose Corrupt Courts: New Year, New Court Corruption Exposed: Bailiff Tampering Page 1 of 27

|:| Share Report Abuse Next Blog» Create Blog Sign In

EXPOSE CORRUPT
COURTS

MLK said: "Injustice Anywhere is a Threat to Justice Everywhere”

End Corruption in the Courts!

Court employee, judge or citizen - Report Corruption in any Court Today !! As of
September 6, 2010, we've received over 109,900 tips...KEEP THEM COMING !!

Most Read Stories

New Year, New Court Corruption Exposed: Bailiff
Tampering

Defendants allegedly could buy secret friend in
courtroom

The Cincinnati EnquirerBy Kimball Perry -January 2,
2009 - kperry@enquirer.com

Hoping to crack a federal drug case, investigators were listening in on telephone

calls when they stumbled across a conversation that is sending shock waves

http://exposecorruptcourts.blogspot.com/2009/01/new-year-new-court-corruption-exposed.... 9/18/2010
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through Hamilton County's judicial system. (QiRGERNIE IR S R i@ E
heard what they believe was an attempt by convicted drug dealer Charles Johnson
to buy his freedom by arranging a meeting with a court bailiff he hoped would fix

his sentence. That alleged incident is the centerpiece of a criminal investigation

into Damon Ridley, who was the bailiff for Hamilton County Common Pleas Judge

John "Skip" West until Ridley was confronted with the allegations and resigned.

Johnson's case has investigators poring over thousands of court documents

involving criminal cases before West over the last five years. They are looking at

why some cases presided over by West never had their sentences carried out and

why other cases before him had no activity for years.

who also is the girls' varsity basketball coach at
LLESIEIEIRIEGN o ccepted money or favors in exchange for fixing sentences)
Johnson was arrested in July

2007, accused of selling heroin and cocaine in Over-the-Rhine. He was staring at
8Y4 years behind bars after police caught him with drugs and $2,165 in cash. That's
when Johnson made a few calls, heard on the wiretaps, and arranged a meeting at
a Spring Grove Avenue baseball field to try to avoid jail time. Johnson, now also
under a federal drug indictment, was offering to pay Ridley $1,000 to help
Johnson fix his criminal case so he wouldn't go to prison, Hamilton County

Prosecutor Joe Deters said. Ridley showed up at the baseball field, Deters said,

but the prosecutor wouldn't discuss the issue further, citing an ongoing

IS alElaleil Johnson pleaded guilty March 25 before West to reduced charges

that still could have sent him to prison for 5%, years. Instead, West sentenced

Johnson to probation and to serve up to six months in the River City Correctional
Center, a drug-rehabilitation center run by Hamilton County judges. Investigators

asked Ridley on Oct. 29 about the allegation. He resigned the next day. "l can tell

you (Ridley) has told us numerous stories," Deters said.

None of what Deters says is true, Ridley told The Enquirer. (S RIONS
anything wrong," Ridley said, denying he ever took money or favors for altering
sentences. Ridley confirms he was questioned by investigators who asked him if hel
took money to alter West's sentences - which he denied - but said he hasn't spoken
to investigators "in the last two months."” "They just put my name on a lot of stuff

that is not true,” Ridley said. Investigators, Ridley said, also asked him about his

visits to Indiana's riverboat casinos, where Ridley admits he gambles often. Ridley|

resigned after being questioned, he said, to lessen any impact on the judge. "I

have a lot of respect for Judge Westl and | wasn't going to bring anything

negative) to him," Ridley said. He declined to answer additional

] . .
' wide-snread list of charaes. savs

http://exposecorruptcourts.blogspot.com/2009/01/new-year-new-court-corruption-exposed.... 9/18/2010
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said, on the advice of his attorney. He refused to say who his attorney was. If]

the allegations are proved, Ridley's actions could be disastrous to the Hamilton

County court system as the public - and criminals - may infer the judicial system

was undermined by one person's greed. "When you've got someone putting their

thumb on the scales of justice, it's a very serious offense,” University of Cincinnati

law professor Christo Lassiter said. "You lose faith in government and there is a

very serious threat to the judicial branch)

"The whole idea is to have a neutral arbiter. Why do that if there is a judge whose
decisions are being bought by a bailiff? We may as well not have a judicial
system." Deters is unsure of what role, if any, the judge has in the delay of cases,

but he doesn't believe West is involved in wrongdoing. "Wherever this leads, wel

will go," Deters said, "but it would shock me to my core if the judge was involved.

The judge is cooperating with us."” West has refused to talk about the

investigation, referring questions to Deters. [He NN il NeJ KN e-HR N XeI Hn ELY
being looked at, Deters asked for help from the Ohio Bureau of Criminal
Identification and Investigation, an arm of the Ohio Attorney General.

Investigators seized all of West's notes and files on the cases he presided over

since 2003, shortly after Ridley became West's bailiff. In late November,

Investigator McKinley Brown and several other prosecutor's staff took so many
documents from West's fifth-floor courtroom they needed a flatbed to take them
to the prosecutor's office. Ridley's work computer also was seized and its hard

drive pulled for analysis. While on the bench, West talked about several of the

stalled cases in question.

In three specific cases, West acknowledged from the bench that the case files he
uses to track each case's progress contained handwriting that wasn't his.
Generally, judges write their notes from each case on a case file or card they keep
for their records. Some judges, though, cede the responsibility of maintaining the

case file to their bailiffs. In each of those three cases, the person charged with a

crime had no action taken on their case in at least two years. In each, ({39

insisted he knew nothing about why those cases were dormant and noted there

were no legal documents - especially none signed by him - that allowed the cases

to be continued or set for another court date. Lawyers representing those three

defendants admit they have been questioned by investigators about why the cases

were dormant for years. Two of those lawyers - Kevin BoBo and Gloria Smith - said

the investigators asked them if they had ever given Ridley money or loaned him

money to continue the case. Each denied giving or lending Ridley money and

denied any wrongdoing. But Ridley did borrow money from some lawyers, Deters

said. "Some defense attorneys called us and said they loaned him money," Deters

http://exposecorruptcourts.blogspot.com/2009/01/new-year-new-court-corruption-exposed.... 9/18/2010
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At a Nov. 18 court hearing, West called the case of Josh Ludlum, who pleaded
guilty Feb. 15, 2005 - 3% years earlier - to attempted possession of cocaine. West
sentenced Ludlum at that time to pay court costs and a fine. West then allowed
Ludlum until March 15, 2005, to pay the fines and fees. But they were never
paid. "l have no other record of this defendant being before this court,” West said
that day. "l have no indication that the fine or the court costs have been paid."
The judge then turned to Brown, the prosecutor's investigator who was in the
courtroom, and said, "Mr. Brown, this is one of those ones (cases) we

discussed.” "Yes sir," Brown responded. The second case in question that day
involved the 2005 drug case against Gary Walker. "The entry that appears on the
(judge's) card and not in my writing is that on 2/24/06, this matter was continued
to 4/13/06 for plea or trial setting,” West said. "There is no other entry, and |

don't know what's happened since then."

In another case that day, Sakinah Thomas, a co-defendant of Walker, had her drug
case called. It dated from 2005, three years before. Thomas was represented by
attorney Smith. The week before, she told West that the case was still

dormant. "You brought it to my attention last week and I'm very curious about
that,” West told Smith. "But more so, there is an investigator here and that's also
curious. ... | know he wants to speak to your client."” Smith confirmed she and her
client had been interviewed by investigators about the case. West then noted that
the last entry made on Thomas' case file was from March 9, 2006, which set the
next court date for April 13, 2006. "I made no other notation,” West said. “The
next notation that appears on my note card is not in my writing, and it's dated
4/13/06, and it says 'continued to 5/10/06 ..."" In a Dec. 15 hearing on Thomas'
case, her attorney told the judge she and Thomas had been to the

courthouse "many times” to try to plead guilty and dispose of the case. "The case
has always been continued,” Smith told the judge. "By whom?" West asked. "Mr.
Ridley,"” Smith answered. West also noted that all of the activity on the Thomas
case "took place on dates when | wasn't in court” and there were no court entries
continuing the case. "All of this is contrary to the way | do business,"” West told

Smith.

Prosecutors became so frustrated with the slow pace of justice in West's

courtroom that one, Katherine Pridemore, filed a legal motion requiring her to be

contacted on a specific case that had been continued ®without her knowledge ori
BRI e = e BalnESY David Gvozdanovic was convicted Oct. 25, 2003, in

West's room for trafficking in marijuana. Almost three years later, an exasperated

Pridemore filed a motion that showed her frustration. Titled "State's Supplemental

motion to be present for any further action taken on this case,” the motion reads,

http://exposecorruptcourts.blogspot.com/2009/01/new-year-new-court-corruption-exposed.... 9/18/2010
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in part: "On August 31, 2006, it came to the attention of the State that this case
was yet again moved from the September 1, 2006 docket to September 11, 2006
without notice to the State, causing this case to be continued for the 34th time."

The investigation has taken an emotional toll on West. West was close personally

to Ridley, treating him like family. West and his family vacationed with Ridley and

socialized with him. In West's courthouse chambers, there is a studio portrait of

West, Ridley and another of West's court workers. Ridley worked for the Hamilton

County Clerk of Courts office from April 16, 1997, until Nov. 15, 2002, when he

began working as West's bailiff. Ridley's annual salary when he resigned after

being confronted by investigators was $43,957. Deters predicted the investigators]

audit of West's files would be complete within "two to three weeks."

Posted by Corrupt Courts Administrator at 6:13 PM n

10 comments:
Anonymous said...

a woman who worked at the state for many years has been trying to get
answers for some time over similar occurrences in upstate ny in the hudson
valley region

one attorney in upstate ny got a phone call at night after a jury trial started
that a judge put a "fix" in ( "dirty deal" as described ) in favor of some
connected law firms representing insurance defendants and the info on

the "dirty deal" came from a witness in the case who was told about the dirty
deal from a friend who worked as a court deputy who overheard the "dirty
deal” according to the witness

sure enough, the "dirty deal” was put in to place the next day and the lawyer
could never get the court deputy or witness back on the stand but tried

the witness and the deputy thereafter got political advancements as the
deputy was transferred up to the state capital

in another case out of the same courthouse the judge's bailiff was hanging
out and watching a valuable home in the middle of a matrimonial / family
case the judge was in that looked more like an extortion custody scandal by
the wife and others bringing false allegations to get substantial 6 figure
monies and property

the judge repeatedly cut off the
the wife during cross exam when the wife was letting out information about
the Bailiff who worked in the judge's court

the judge never disclosed the conflicts of interest of his own bailiff working
for one side in a case and the state cjc and others have done nothing to date
for several years now

Anonymous said...

oh, and those insurance defendants were able to save their companies a lot
of money in a case which was otherwise won unanimously by the plaintiff in a
jury verdict but the jury never got to hear the key expert witnesses who had
been cleared to testify by a previous judge even though one witness was a
recognized expert in the field statewide who had done similar work
internationally

so the unanimous jury verdict was rather low on damages since the jury

http://exposecorruptcourts.blogspot.com/2009/01/new-year-new-court-corruption-exposed.... 9/18/2010
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Former Bailiff Found Guilty Of Bribery

CINCINNATI -- A former Hamilton County bailiff has

&3t found guilty of bribery

Damon Ridley, 39, had been accused of{lstil:@ntotey

from a defendant in exchange for a guarantee on a
particular sentence and attempting to extort additional
money from the same defendant for a lesser sentence }

Ridley will be sentenced next month. Damon Ridley
Previous Stories:
e May 28, 2009:

Copyright 2010 by . All rights reserved. This material may not be published,
broadcast, rewritten or redistributed.

http://www.wlwt.com/print/22786690/detail.html 9/18/2010
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The Ohio Bailiffs and Court Officers Association
News

NEWS FROM THE REGIONS

Historical Training Overview

Ohio Senate Proclamation for Bill Powell

Law Enforcement Torch Run for Special Olympics
The Law Enforcement Torch run for Special Olympics took place in Ohio the week of June 22, 2009. The torch run starts
from each corner of the state and meet in Columbus on June 26th. The torch run for Wood County was Wednesday, June
24. Chief Court Constable Tom Chidester participated along with other law enforcement officers in Wood County.

2010 Spring Training Conference
The Association has just completed its preparations to hold the 2010 Spring Training Conference and Awards
Banquet in the Wilmington, Ohio area. This conference will be held at the Roberts Centre - Holiday Inn on April
16 & 17, 2010. Training subjects will be announced closer to the conference as well as hotel and conference costs.

Fall 2009 Conference
The Fall 2009 Conference for the Ohio Bailiffs & Court Officers Association will be held at the
on September 17-18, 2009. The is located on Corporate Exchange Blvd. in Columbus,

Ohio.

http://www.ohiobailiffs.com/news.htm 10/21/2009
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National Law Enforcement Training Conference & Expo

Ex-bailiff accused of seeking bribe to Kkill case
ARl A Rl (s I ) sl lvagtied bailiff accused of offering to get a case dismissed for money in the
courtroom where he worked,

The grand jury in Cincinnati on Thursday indicted 37-year-old Damon Ridley on QiilSisiiie}iildcARsIslslsn/AF:Nls!
attempted bribery charges,

Ridley's phone number is unpublished and he could not be reached for comment yesterday. He has denied any
wrongdoing.

Prosecutors say Ridley told a suspected drug dealer that he could get the charges dropped in Hamilton County
Common Pleas Court for a price. Authorities think Ridley took $1,000.

Ridley resigned in October after investigators questioned him about why some cases hadn't been acted on in years.
Bailiffs run day-to-day courtroom operations and schedule when cases are heard.

-- Cincinnati Enquirer
via AP

Wood County Courthouse is scene of Multi-Agency Police Memorial Service

Written, verbal threats to federal judges jump

Office Safety Issues

Courthouse Incidents

Marijuana Cave
(NOTE: This is a Microsoft Powerpoint file. If you do not have Powerpoint, you can download the

http://www.ohiobailiffs.com/news.htm 10/21/2009
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Ex-bailiff in Ohio charged with theft, bribery 513.782-277

Associated Press - May 29, 2009 9:55 AM ET
’ mapleknoll

COMMUNITIES

CINCINNATI (AP) - An Ohio grand jury has indicted a former court{sEllliij
accused of offering to get a case dismissed for money in the courtroom

Click to leg rn m ]
The grand jury in Cincinnati on Thursday indicted 37-year-old Damon

Ridley on theft in office, bribery and attempted bribery charges.

Ridley's phone number is unpublished and he could not be reached for
comment Friday. He has denied any wrongdoing.

) Lisa's weight loss challenge
Prosecutors say Ridley told a suspected drug dealer that he could get the

News More>> ¢charges dropped in Hamilton County Common Pleas Court for a price.

| ' ?
Authorities believe Ridley took $1,000. « 100 1bs d_own. What S nexts
Husband pleads for « Abandoning a diet plan
information killing of Ridley resigned in October after investigators questioned him about why ¢« Getting past a rough patch
former NKY woman some cases hadn't been acted on in years. Bailiffs run day-to-day « Turning the tide after a gain
L]

- courtroom operations and schedule when cases are heard. More in Results Not Typical
Declining enroliment
may close elementary Information from: The Cincinnati Enquirer, http://www.enquirer.com
school
Copyright 2009 The Associated Press. All rights reserved. This material

Acquitted teacher may not be published, broadcast, rewritten or redistributed.

moving forward

Attorney says 10
Commandment displays
are legal

NASA photos show moon
strike created plume

NASA puts new rocket
on launch pad for test
flight

Woman in W.Va. torture
case now says she lied

New black Barbies get
mixed reviews

Shooting in Over the
Rhine now homicide

Finances of tax credit

extension are
questioned

http://www.wxix.com/Global/story.asp?S=10443700 10/21/2009



EXHIBIT
7



DNews
Text Box
EXHIBIT
     7






EXHIBIT
7




EXHIBIT
8


















http://www.omaha.com/article/20100803/NEWS/708039865/1031

http://www.examiner.com/x-48240-NY-Public-Policy-
Examiner~y2010m&8d&-Possibility-that-Omar-Thornton-did-not-act-alone

Omar Thornton’s incident has a host of websites spewing
hate talk toward African-Americans. Hartford Distributors

may have used racism and gradually managed to kill Omar

Thornton mentally and emotionally before the killing spree
via attrition. , an ex-girlfriend of Omar
Thornton, comes forward with character evidence:

Kristi Hannah

a fellow co-worker
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Hartford
Distributors) in the recent Connecticut shooting had done!!!
While Newsome appealed this matter to the United States
Supreme Court, she knew something was wrong; however, could
not put her finger on it. Why, because said courts handling of
matter clearly CONFLICTED with past decisions and/or
handling of matters by it. Low and behold, Newsome’s research
yielded that Entergy’s/Liberty Mutual’s attorneys having Special
TIES/RELATIONSHIPS to Justices on the United States
Supreme Court — i.e.
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In all the other Cases before mentioned, the supreme Court shall have appellate Jurisdiction, both as to Law and
Fact, with such Exceptions, and under such Regulations as the Congress shall make.
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Respectfully submitted this 26" day of July, 2010.

Denise Newsome, Defendant Pro Se
Post Office Box 14731

Cincinnati, Ohio 45250

Phone: (513) 680-2922

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned hereby certifies that a true and correct copy of the forgoing pleading was

MAILED via U.S. Mail first-class to:

Hamilton County Court of Common Pleas
Attn: Patricia M. Clancy — Clerk of Court
1000 Main Street

Cincinnati, OH 45202

Honorable John Andrew West, JUDGE
Hamilton County Court of Common Pleas
1000 Main Street — Room 595

Cincinnati, Ohio 45202

VIA E-MAIL & PRIORITY MATL — 0309 1140 0001 9264 1392
ATTN: Barack H. Obama — U.S. President

Executive Office of the President

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20500-0005

Phone: (202) 456-1414

Fax: (202) 456-2461

VIA E-MAIL & PRIORITY MAIL— 0309 1140 0001 9264 1922
ATTN: Eric H. Holder, Jr. — U.S. Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20530-0009

Phone: (202) 514-2001

Fax: (202) 307-6777

Dated this 26™ day of July, 2010.

L Hlwsme

- [J A
Denise Newsome
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The govérnment has droppéd the other 4 counts against him.

_ DeLaughter pleaded guilty to was for lying to an FBI agent who was investigating
a judicial corruption case involving former prominent lawyer Richard “Dickie” Scruggs.

B “attempting to obstruct, influence and impede an official
proceeding while being interviewed. Prosecutors accused DeLaughter of ruling in favor of
Scruggs, a once powerful Mississippi lawyer who is now in prison, in hopes that Scruggs would
use his connections to help DeLaughter get appointed to a federal judgeship.
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House votes to impeach federal judge from
Louisiana

STORY HIGHLIGHTS
(M Judge G. Thomas Porteous Jr. was impeached by U.S. House of Representatives
e Porteous is from U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Louisiana
o Rep. Adam Schiff: Porteous "participated in a pattern of corrupt conduct for years"

RELATED TOPICS

\WEELIL LN (MV )R The House of Representatives voted unanimously Thursday to impeach Judge G. Thomas Padrteous Jr. of U.S.
District Court for the Eastern District of Louisiana, making him the nation's 15th federal judge ever impeached

"Our investigation found that Judge Porteous participated in a pattern of corrupt conduct for years," said U.S. Rep. Adam Schiff, D-
California, chairman of the House Judiciary Committee Task Force on Judicial Impeachment

"Litigants have the right to expect a judge hearing their case will be fair and impartial, and avoid even the appearance of impropriety.
Regrettably, no one can have that expectation in Judge Porteous' courtroom.”

After the impeachment vote, Schiff and Rep. Bob Goodlatte, R-Virginia, were named the lead impeachment managers for the Senate trial,
which will decide whether to remove Porteous from the bench.

"Today's vote marks only the second time in over 20 years that this has occurred," Goodlatte said in a House news release. "However,
when evidence emerges that an individual is abusing his judicial office for his own advantage, the integrity of the entire judicial system
becomes compromised.”

In a statement, Porteous' lawyer Richard W/ Westling said the Justice Department had decided not to prosecute because it did not have

"Unfortunately, the House| has decided to disregard the Justice Department's decision and to move forward with impeachment. As g result,
we will now turn to the Senate to seek al full and fair hearing of all of the evidence.’

In a telephone interview, Westling said he did not know when the Senate trial would be held. "There are no clear rules that dictate timing,"
he said.

Last year, the Task Force on Judicial Impeachment held evidentiary hearings that led to unanimous approval of the four articles of
impeachment, citing evidence that Porteous "intentionally made material false statements and representations under penalty of perjury,

engaged in a corrupt kickback scheme, solicited and accepted unlawful gifts, and intentionally misled the Senate during his confirmation
proceedings," the House release said.|

Porteous was appointed to the federal bench in 1994.

In 2007, after an FBI and federal grand jury investigation, the Justice Department alleged "pervasive misconduct" by Porteous and evidence
"that Judge Porteous may have violated federal and state criminal laws, controlling canons of judicial conduct, rules of professional
responsibility, and conducted himself in a manner antithetical to the constitutional standard of good behavior required of all federal judges.”
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The complaint said the department opted not to seek criminal charges for reasons that included issues of statute of limitations and other
factors. But Westling said the statute of limitations was not applicable.

An Impeachment Task Force held four hearings late last year that focused on allegations of misconduct by Porteous, including:

-- Involvement in a corrupt kickback scheme|

-- Failure to recuse himself from a case he was involved in

-- Allegations that Porteous made false and misleading statements, including concealing debts and gambling losses|

-- Allegations that Porteous asked for and accepted "numerous things of value/ including meals, trips, home and car repairs, far his
personal use and benefit" while taking official actions on behalf of his benefactors

-- Allegations that Porteous lied about his past to the U.S. Senate and to the FBI about his nomination to the federal bench "in order to
conceal corrupt relationships," Schiff said in his floor statement as prepared for delivery

Porteous was invited to testify, but he declined to do so, Schiff said. "His long-standing pattern of corrupt activity, so utterly lacking in
honesty and integrity, demonstrates his unfitness to serve as a United States District Court judge," he said.

Porteous, 63, has not worked as a judge since he was suspended with pay in the fall of 2008, Westling said.

The last federal judge impeachment occurred last year, when Judge Samuel B. Kent of the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of
Texas resigned after being impeached on charges) of sexual assault, obstructing and impeding an official proceeding, and making false and
misleading statements, according to the Web site of the Federal Judicial Center.

The Senate, sitting as a court of impeachment, dismissed the articles.

Before then, Judge Walter L. Nixon of U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Mississippi was impeached in 1989 on charges of
perjury before a federal grand jury. The Senate convicted him and removed him from office that year.

Find this article at:
http://www.cnn.com/2010/POLITICS/03/11/louisiana.judge.impeached/index.html?iref=allsearch

. Check the box to include the list of links referenced in the article.

© 2008 Cable News Network
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Senate Begins Impeachment Trial of Federal
Judge

Published September 13, 2010 | Associated Press

WASHINGTON -- A federal judge from

Louisiana is corrupt and unfit to serve on the

bench, House members said Monday as

they began a rare congressional impeachment trial by laying out their case against the jurist.

Playing the role of prosecutors, Reps. Adam Schiff, D-Calif., and Bob Goodlatte, R-Va., used

their opening statements to a Senate impeachment panel to outline what they called a decades-
long pattern of unethical behavior by New Orleans-area U.S. District Judge G. Thomas

They said that included taking cash, expensive meals and gifts from lawyers and a bail
bondsman, lying to Congress and filing for bankruptcy under a false name.

"It is the unanimous view of the House of Representatives that his conduct is not only wrong but
so violative of the public trust that he cannot be allowed to remain on the bench without making a
mockery of the court system," SlealiilcEleH

Porteous' attorney, Jonathan Turley, denied some allegations but acknowledged others such as
accepting meals, which he said is perfectly legal. He said the judge's behavior, while perhaps
reflecting poor judgment, doesn't meet the high crimes and misdemeanors standard set in the
Constitution for impeachment.

"Judge Porteous has never been indicted, let alone convicted, of any crime," Turley said. "What

the Congress has impeached this judge for is an appearance of impropriety."

Turley also said much of the conduct in question occurred when Porteous was a state judge and
that Congress would be breaking from precedent by convicting him for behavior that occurred
before he joined the federal bench.

The Senate trial is the first since the 1999 case against former President 211l Clintor

who was appointed by Clinton in 1994, would be just the eighth judge to be impeached and
convicted by Congress.

The House voted unanimously in March to impeach Porteous. A two-thirds vote is needed in the
Senate to convict him.

Senators hearing the case appear ready to resolve it quickly, scheduling a series of all-day
hearings this week and next.

Porteous' behavior was uncovered in a five-year FBI investigation in Jefferson Parish dubbed
"Operation Wrinkled Robe." Although the sting netted convictions against more than a dozen
others, Porteous was never charged with a crime. He was, however, suspended from the bench.

Turley said Porteous, 63, plans to retire next year regardless of what happens.
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By BEN EVANS
The Associated Press
Monday, September 13, 2010; 5:16 PM

NI INCIYONEER A federal judge from
Louisiana is corrupt and unfit to serve on the
bench, House members said Monday as they
began a rare congressional impeachment trial
by laying out their case against the jurist

Playing the role of prosecutors, Reps. Adam
Schiff, D-Calif., and Bob Goodlatte, R-Va.,
used their opening statements to a Senate
impeachment panel to outline what they
called a decades-long pattern of unethical
behavior by New Orleans-area U.S. District
Judge G. Thomas Porteous. GUE LI Rk
included taking cash, expensive meals and
other gifts from lawyers and a bail
bondsman, lying to Congress and filing for
bankruptcy under a false name.

"It is the unanimous view of the House of]
Representatives that his conduct is not only

that he cannot be allowed to remain on the
bench without making a mockery of the court
system," Schiff said.

Porteous' attorney, Jonathan Turley, denied
some allegations but acknowledged others
such as accepting meals, which he said is
perfectly legal. He said the judge's behavior,
while perhaps reflecting poor judgment at
times, doesn't meet the high crimes and
misdemeanors standard set in the

Constitution for impeachment.

"Judge Porteous has never been indicted, let
alone convicted, of any crime," Turley said.
"What the Congress has impeached this judge
for is an appearance of impropriety."

Turley also said much of the conduct in
question occurred when Porteous was a state
judge and that Congress would be breaking
from precedent by convicting him for
behavior that occurred before he joined the
federal bench.

The Senate trial is the first since the 1999
case against former President Bill Clinton.
Porteous, who was appointed by Clinton in
1994, would be just the eighth judge to be
impeached and convicted by Congress, and
the first in more than 20 years.

The House voted unanimously in March to

Advertisement
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bring charges. A two-thirds vote is needed in
the Senate to convict him.

The Senate panel hearing the case, chaired by
Sen. Claire McCaskill, D-Mo., appears ready to
resolve it quickly, scheduling a series of all-
day hearings this week and next.

House investigators who spent months
ety Porteous was struggling
with drinking and gambling and had racked
up more than $150,000 in credit card debt by
2000, mostly for cash advances spent in

Most of Monday's testimony involved a close
relationship that Porteous maintained with t
wo attorneys who once worked with the
judge, Robert Creely and Jacob Amato.

As they did earlier before House
investigators, the two acknowledged giving
Porteous thousands of dollars in cash going
back to the 1980s, including about $2,000
stuffed in an envelope in 1999, just before
Porteous decided a major civil case in their

client's favor. They also acknowledged taking
him on trips such as one to Las Vegas for a
bachelor party for the judge's son, at which
Creely said he helped pay for an expensive
meal, a hotel room and dancing at a strip

Creely and Amato, however, said they never
received favorable treatment from Porteous
and that they gave him money only because
he was a longtime friend who needed help.

Porteous' behavior was uncovered in a five-
year FBI investigation in Jefferson Parish
dubbed "Operation Wrinkled Robe." Although
the sting netted convictions against more

than a dozen others, Porteous was never

charged with a crime. He was, however,
suspended from the bench, and the Judicial

Conference of the United States
recommended that Congress consider
impeachment.

Turley said Porteous, 63, plans to retire next
year regardless of what happens.

Advertisement

http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2010/09/13/AR2010091300954 _pf.html

Print Powered By

http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2010/09/13/AR2010091300954 p... 9/15/2010



History of the Federal Judiciary

Page 1 of 2

_ -

Home | Educational programs & materials | History of the Federal Judiciary | International Judicie
Sitemap

Relations | Publications & videos

Impeachments of Federal Judges

John Pickering, U.S. District Court for the District of New Hampshire|
Impeached by the U.S. House of Representatives on March 2, 1803, on charges of mental

instability and intoxication on the bench; Convicted by the U.S. Senate and removed from
office on March 12, 1804.

Samuel Chase, Associate Justice, Supreme Court of the United States.
Impeached by the U.S. House of Representatives on March 12, 1804, on charges of
arbitrary and oppressive conduct of trials; Acquitted by the U.S. Senate on March 1, 1805.

James H. Peck, U.S. District Court for the District of Missouri.

Impeached by the U.S. House of Representatives on April 24, 1830, on charges of abuse of
the contempt power; Acquitted by the U.S. Senate on January 31, 1831.

West H. Humphreys, U.S. District Court for the Middle, Eastern, and Western Districts

Impeached by the U.S. House of Representatives, May 6, 1862, on charges of refusing to

hold court and waging war against the U.S. government; Convicted by the U.S. Senate and
removed from office, June 26, 1862.

Mark W. Delahay, U.S. District Court for the District of Kansas.|

Impeached by the U.S. House of Representatives, February 28, 1873, on charges of]

intoxication on the bench; Resigned from office, December 12, 1873, before opening of trial
ena

Charles Swayne, U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Florida.
Impeached by the U.S. House of Representatives, December 13, 1904, on charges of

abuse of contempt power and other misuses of office; Acquitted by the U.S. Senate
February 27, 1905.

Robert W. Archbald, U.S. Commerce Court,

Impeached by the U.S. House of Representatives, July 11, 1912, on charges of improper

business relationship with litigants; Convicted by the U.S. Senate and removed from office,
January 13, 1913.

George W. English, U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of lllinois.
Impeached by the U.S. House of Representatives, April 1, 1926, on charges of abuse of
power; resigned office November 4, 1926; Senate Court of Impeachment adjourned to

December 13, 1926, when, on request of the House manager, impeachment proceedings
were dismissed.

Harold Louderback, U.S. District Court for the Northern District of California.
Impeached by the U.S. House of Representatives, February 24, 1933, on charges of

favoritism in the appointment of bankruptcy receivers; Acquitted by the U.S. Senate on May
24, 1933.

Halsted L. Ritter, U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Florida/
Impeached by the U.S. House of Representatives, March 2, 1936, on charges of favoritism
in the appointment of bankruptcy receivers and practicing law while sitting as a judge;
Convicted by the U.S. Senate and removed from office, April 17, 1936.

http://www.fjc.gov/history/home.nsf/page/judges impeachments.html 9/16/2010
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Harry E. Claiborne, U.S. District Court for the District of Nevada.
Impeached by the U.S. House of Representatives, July 22, 1986, on charges of income tax
evasion and of remaining on the bench following criminal conviction; Convicted by the U.S,
Senate-and removed-from-office, October-9,-1986-:

Alcee L. Hastings, U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Florida.
Impeached by the U.S. House of Representatives, August 3, 1988, on charges of perjury

and conspiring to solicit a bribe; Convicted by the U.S. Senate and removed from office,
October 20, 1989.

Walter L. Nixon, U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Mississippi.
Impeached by the U.S. House of Representatives, May 10, 1989, on charges of perjury|

before a federal grand jury; Convicted by the U.S. Senate and removed from office,
November 3, 1989.

Samuel B. Kent, U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Texas.

Impeached by the U.S. House of Representatives, June 19, 2009, on charges of sexual
assault, obstructing and impeding an official proceeding, and making false and misleading
statements; Resigned from office, June 30, 2009. On July 20, 2009, the U.S. House of
Representatives agreed to a resolution not to pursue further the articles of impeachment,
and on July 22, 2009, the Senate, sitting as a court of impeachment, dismissed the articles.

G. Thomas Porteous, Jr., U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Louisiana.
Impeached by the U.S. House of Representatives, March 11, 2010, on charges of accepting
bribes and making false statements under penalty of perjury.

http://www.fjc.gov/history/home.nsf/page/judges impeachments.html 9/16/2010
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Articles of Impeachment Against United States District Court
Judge G. Thomas Porteous, Jr.

From Wikisource

Impeaching G. Thomas Porteous, Jr., judge of the United States District
Court for the Eastern District of Louisiana, for high crimes and
misdemeanors.

United States House Committee on the Judiciary

Introduced by Representative John Conyers, Jr. on January 21, 2010.
RESOLUTION

Resolved, That G. Thomas Porteous, Jr., a judge of the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Louisiana, is
impeached for high crimes and misdemeanors, and that the following articles of impeachment be exhibited to the Senate:

Articles of impeachment exhibited by the House of Representatives of the United States of America in the name of itself and all of
the people of the United States of America, against G. Thomas Porteous, Jr., a judge in the United States District Court for the
Eastern District of Louisiana, in maintenance and support of its impeachment against him for high crimes and misdemeanors.

Contents

= 1 Article |
= 2 Article Il
= 3 Article Il
= 4 Article IV

Article |

G. Thomas Porteous, Jr., while a Federal judge of the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Louisiana, engaged in a
pattern of conduct that is incompatible with the trust and confidence placed in him as a Federal judge, as follows:

Judge Porteous, while presiding as a United States district judge in Lifemark Hospitals of Louisiana, Inc. v. Liljeberg Enterprises,
denied a motion to recuse himself from the case, despite the fact that he had a corrupt financial relationship with the law firm of
Amato & Creely, P.C. which had entered the case to represent Liljeberg. In denying the motion to recuse, and in contravention of
clear canons of judicial ethics, Judge Porteous failed to disclose that beginning in or about the late 1980s while he was a State court
judge in the 24th Judicial District Court in the State of Louisiana, he engaged in a corrupt scheme with attorneys, Jacob Amato, Jr.,
and Robert Creely, wherehy Judge Porteous appointed Amato's law partner as a “curator' in hundreds of cases and thereafter
requested and accepted from Amato & Creely a portion of the curatorship fees which had been paid to the firm. During the period of
this scheme, the fees received by Amato & Creely amounted to approximately $40,000, and the amounts paid by Amato & Creely to
Judge Porteous amounted to approximately $20,000.

Judge Porteous also made intentionally misleading statements at the recusal hearing intended to minimize the extent of his personal
relationship with the two attorneys. In so doing, and in failing to disclose to Lifemark and its counsel the true circumstances of his
relationship with the Amato & Creely law firm, Judge Porteous deprived the Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals of critical information
for its review of a petition for a writ of mandamus, which sought to overrule Judge Porteous's denial of the recusal motion. His
conduct deprived the parties and the public of the right to the honest services of his office.

Judge Porteous also engaged in corrupt conduct after the Lifemark v. Liljeberg bench trial, and while he had the case under
advisement, in that he solicited and accepted things of value from both Amato and his law partner Creely, including a payment of
thousands of dollars in cash. Thereafter, and without disclosing his corrupt relationship with the attorneys of Amato & Creely PLC
or his receipt from them of cash and other things of value, Judge Porteous ruled in favor of their client, Liljeberg.

By virtue of this corrupt relationship and his conduct as a Federal judge, Judge Porteous brought his court into scandal and
disrepute, prejudiced public respect for, and confidence in, the Federal judiciary, and demonstrated that he is unfit for the office of
Federal judge.

Wherefore, Judge G. Thomas Porteous, Jr., is guilty of high crimes and misdemeanors and should be removed from office.

http://en.wikisource.org/wiki/Articles of Impeachment Against United States District ... 9/28/2010
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Article 11

G. Thomas Porteous, Jr., engaged in a longstanding pattern of corrupt conduct that demonstrates his unfitness to serve as a United
States District Court Judge. That conduct included the following: Beginning in or about the late 1980s while he was a State court
judge in the 24th Judicial District Court in the State of Louisiana, and continuing while he was a Federal judge in the United States
District Court for the Eastern District of Louisiana, Judge Porteous engaged in a corrupt relationship with bail bondsman Louis M.
Marcotte, 111, and his sister Lori Marcotte. As part of this corrupt relationship, Judge Porteous solicited and accepted numerous
things of value, including meals, trips, home repairs, and car repairs, for his personal use and benefit, while at the same time taking
official actions that benefitted the Marcottes. These official actions by Judge Porteous included, while on the State bench, setting,
reducing, and splitting bonds as requested by the Marcottes, and improperly setting aside or expunging felony convictions for two
Marcotte employees (in one case after Judge Porteous had been confirmed by the Senate but before being sworn in as a Federal
judge). In addition, both while on the State bench and on the Federal bench, Judge Porteous used the power and prestige of his office
to assist the Marcottes in forming relationships with State judicial officers and individuals important to the Marcottes' business. As
Judge Porteous well knew and understood, Louis Marcotte also made false statements to the Federal Bureau of Investigation in an
effort to assist Judge Porteous in being appointed to the Federal bench.

Accordingly, Judge G. Thomas Porteous, Jr., has engaged in conduct so utterly lacking in honesty and integrity that he is guilty of
high crimes and misdemeanors, is unfit to hold the office of Federal judge, and should be removed from office.

Article 111

Beginning in or about March 2001 and continuing through about July 2004, while a Federal judge in the United States District Court
for the Eastern District of Louisiana, G. Thomas Porteous, Jr., engaged in a pattern of conduct inconsistent with the trust and
confidence placed in him as a Federal judge by knowingly and intentionally making material false statements and representations
under penalty of perjury related to his personal bankruptcy filing and by repeatedly violating a court order in his bankruptcy case.
Judge Porteous did so by--

(2) using a false name and a post office box address to conceal his identity as the debtor in the case;
(2) concealing assets;

(3) concealing preferential payments to certain creditors;

(4) concealing gambling losses and other gambling debts; and

(5) incurring new debts while the case was pending, in violation of the bankruptcy court's order.

In doing so, Judge Porteous brought his court into scandal and disrepute, prejudiced public respect for and confidence in the Federal
judiciary, and demonstrated that he is unfit for the office of Federal judge.

Wherefore, Judge G. Thomas Porteous, Jr., is guilty of high crimes and misdemeanors and should be removed from office.

Article IV

In 1994, in connection with his nomination to be a judge of the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Louisiana, G.
Thomas Porteous, Jr., knowingly made material false statements about his past to both the United States Senate and to the Federal
Bureau of Investigation in order to obtain the office of United States District Court Judge. These false statements included the
following:

(2) On his Supplemental SF-86, Judge Porteous was asked if there was anything in his personal life that could be used by someone
to coerce or blackmail him, or if there was anything in his life that could cause an embarrassment to Judge Porteous or the President
if publicly known. Judge Porteous answered "no' to this question and signed the form under the warning that a false statement was
punishable by law.

(2) During his background check, Judge Porteous falsely told the Federal Bureau of Investigation on two separate occasions that he
was not concealing any activity or conduct that could be used to influence, pressure, coerce, or compromise him in any way or that
would impact negatively on his character, reputation, judgment, or discretion.

(3) On the Senate Judiciary Committee's “Questionnaire for Judicial Nominees', Judge Porteous was asked whether any unfavorable
information existed that could affect his nomination. Judge Porteous answered that, to the best of his knowledge, he did "not know
of any unfavorable information that may affect [his] nomination'. Judge Porteous signed that questionnaire by swearing that “the
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information provided in this statement is, to the best of my knowledge, true and accurate'.

However, in truth and in fact, as Judge Porteous then well knew, each of these answers was materially false because Judge Porteous
had engaged in a corrupt relationship with the law firm Amato & Creely, whereby Judge Porteous appointed Creely as a “curator' in
hundreds of cases and thereafter requested and accepted from Amato & Creely a portion of the curatorship fees which had been paid
to the firm and also had engaged in a corrupt relationship with Louis and Lori Marcotte, whereby Judge Porteous solicited and
accepted numerous things of value, including meals, trips, home repairs, and car repairs, for his personal use and benefit, while at
the same time taking official actions that benefitted the Marcottes. As Judge Porteous well knew and understood, Louis Marcotte
also made false statements to the Federal Bureau of Investigation in an effort to assist Judge Porteous in being appointed to the
Federal bench. Judge Porteous's failure to disclose these corrupt relationships deprived the United States Senate and the public of
information that would have had a material impact on his confirmation.

Wherefore, Judge G. Thomas Porteous, Jr., is guilty of high crimes and misdemeanors and should be removed from office.

This work is in the public domain in the United States because it is a work of the United States federal government (see
17 U.S.C. 105).
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Lo Hamilton County Municipal Court |Entered
o HAMILTON COQUNTY, OHIO

R IMAGE

STOR ALL ALFRED LLC V5. DENISE V NEWSOME ;

CASE #: 09CV01690 G2

MAGISTRATE'S DECISICN

Case called: Trial had: Defendant(s) found guilty as charged.
E023 Prlaintiff is granted restitution of the premises as described in
the statement of claim, plus costs. The claim for money

is continued for the filing of an answer or default judgment.,

The first cause of action is dismissed without prejudice at Plaintiff's
E0Z5 cast. The claim for money is continued for answer or default judgment.

Case called: Trial had: Defendant(s) found gullty as charged. Plaintiff
E028 1is granted restitution of the premises as described in the statement
cf claim, plus costs.

El26 For good cause shown and by ceonsent of the court, this case is
centinued to ’

. For good cause shown and by consent of the court, this case is
E135 ° continued to ' . If Plaintiff prevails, the magistrate's

decisicon shall be submitted to the court days Lthereafter,

E005 This action is dismissed without prejudice at the Plaintiff's cost.

L DI O

E073 Case called: Trial had: Judgment for the defendant, case dismisgsed.

Case called: Trial had: Judgment fdr the defendant. First cause of action
E074 is dismissed; the c¢laim for money is continued for answer or default
Judgment.

Case called: Trial had: Defendant(s) found guilty as charged. Plaintiff
E136 is granted restitution of the premises as described in the statement of
claim, plus costs. The magistrate's decision shall be submitted tc the

court because
Bond in this action is set at 3 ) payable
E029 with an additional amount of § due con the
of each meonth beginning dvuring pendency of thlS action.

/
MISC 77'“5 W 15 hm WFW/MA MC M ﬂ&;j
lurt ag Coumbortbim tYpeels junsbtfin d tus

date 02/06/2009

L) U O

ORDER: Magistrate

Notice Mailed : ’
’ M To Parties THE MAGISTRATE'S DECISION
fafhan , on: IS ADOPTED.

} Tdefendant/attorney

| Int:
CMSR5201 Judge
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF OHIO @ ﬁ; - E @ @; { ,g

DENISE V. NEWSOME . SUPREME COURT CASE NO.:

Post Office Box 14731 :

Cincinnati, Ohio 45250

Plaintiff/Relator .

V5.
AR LJ}: Hamiltén County Municipal Court Case
HAMILTON COUNTY MUNICIPAL : No. 09CVO1 390
COURT ind sER- 18 7004 ;
JUDGE NADINE L. ALLEN : q
1000 Main Street CLEHK OF @f}ii "y é
Cincinnati, OH 45202 SUPREME GOURT OF 0HIG =
Defendants ™ o [f? F ( 0 w // F [ ey

EMERGENCY WRIT OF PROHIBIT?O

AND NIZAE
SUPPORTING AFFIDAVITS DLERE o { QU?
L SUPREME cou

COMES NOW Plaintiff/Relator, named as Denise V. Newsome (“Plamf'W aﬁdﬁ@r‘* }Qem%#%‘;

and files this instant EMERGENCY WRIT OF PROHIBITION i the Supreme Court of Ohio. In

further support thereof, Defendant states:

1. The Relator is the defendant in an eviction/eivil action that was originally filed
bearing the Docket/Case No. 09CV0160 which was instituted on or about January 20, 2009, in the
Hamilton County Municipal Court in order to have the Defendant evicted.

2, An action in which party (Stor-All Alfred, LLC) is attempting to have Relator evicled
from property in which is already in illegal/unlawful possession of.

3. The Defendants are the Hamilton County Municipal Court in Hamilton County, Ohio
(hereinafter called “the Municipal Court™) and the judges of said court.

4, On or about January 23, 2009, the Relator was served with process and copy of the
complaint in that action.

5. Thercafter, the Relator on or about January 29, 2009, moved to have the matter
transferred to the Hamilton County Court of Common Pleas on the ground that the Municipal Court

lacked jurisdiction in that the amount sought through her compulsory' Counterclaim exceeded the

U Defendant’s dnswer to Complaint for Forcible Entry and Detainer; Notification Accompanying Counter-Clain;

Counter-Claim and Demand for Jury Trial.
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Municipal Court’s jurisdiction. Thercfore, the Municipal Court lacked jurisdiction over that action
but it is the Hamilton County Court of Common Pleas who has jurisdiction over the subject matier of
the action,

6. An eviction action which was properly met with a compulsory Counterclaim which
exceeds the Municipal Court’s jurisdiction.”

7. On February 6, 2009, the Magistrate Judge in the Municipal Court grantcd Relator’s
Motion to Transfer matter to the amilton County Court of Common Pleas. Said action by the
Magistrate Judge was in compliance with the statutes/laws governing said matters in that the relief
sought through the original compulsory Counterclaim exceeded the Municipal Court’s jurisdiction.®
The parties to the action exccuted and agreed to the Magistrate’s Decision to have the matter
transferred to the Hamilton County Court of Common Pleas. See EXHIBIT “1” attached hereto and
incorporated by reference.

8. The transfer of this matter to the Hamilton County Municipal Court is in compliance

with the statutes/laws governing said matters.”

% 65 Ohio Jur.3d § 164 — Notice fo vacate; bringing possessory action:

A notice by the landlord that the tenancy is being {erminated, combined with a demand by him or her for
possession of the premises, and voluntary compliance therewith by the teoant withoul profest, is pot an eviction for which
damages may be recovered. (Greenberg v. Murphy, 16 Ohio C.12. 359, 1904 WL 1147 (Ohio Cir. C1. 1904)), [Practice Guide:
If the tenami is pightfilly in possession and eniitled to remain, the tenant SHOULD AWAIT legal proceedings that are threatencd,
and make definse thereto, RATHER THAN COMPLY with the demand, and then bring an action for alteged damages that perhaps
never would have resulted. (Greenberg))

Where a tenapi, upon request or nofice fo vacate, YOLUNTARILY abandons the premises withoul protest, no
action fer damages against the landlord, based on fraud or misrepreseniulipns as to the reagons for such request can be
maintained under rights recognized by the common law, or any statute of Ohjo. (Ferguson v. Buddenberg, 87 Ohio App.
326, 42 Ohip Op. 488, 57 Ohio L. Abs. 473, 94 N.I.2d 568 (1™ Dist. Hamilton County 1950)).

In an eviction actien for neppayment of rent brought by a landlord pursuant to RC Ch 1923, a fenant MAY RESPOND
by asserting any legal defense he has to that action, pursuant  RC 1923.061(A), and/or by filing a COUNTERCLAIM for
damages causcd by the landlord®s breach of the rentat agreement and/or the landlord’s breach of his duties under RC 5321.04.
Swmith v. Wright {Ohie App. 1979) 63 Ohio App.2d 101, 416 N.E.2d 655, 19 0.0.3d 59,

} State ex rel. Nationad Employee Ben. Services, Inc. v. Court of Common Pleas of Cuyahoga County, 550 N.E.2d 941
{Ohie, 1990) - A municipal court is REQUIRED to dismiss an action when the initial pleading seeks relief BEYOND the statutory
monetary restriclions. R.C. § 190117,

Grossman v. Mathless & Mathless, 620 W.E.2d 160 (Ohio.App. 10.Dist. 1993) - When municipal court is presented
with claim in excess of monetary jurisdiglionat limigss of court, claim should be DISMISSED, or, where appropriate, certified
to common pleas court. R.C. § 1901.13.

Y Ohio Farmers Tns. Co. v. MeNeil, 143 NE.2d 727 {Ohio.App.1.Dist. Hamilton.Co,1956) - In action by liability
insurer of insured under right . . . where defendant filed a cross-pelition in the Municipal Court claiming darages . . . arising out
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9. This matter is presently pending before the Hamilton County Municipal Court.

10. On or about April 29, 2009, the Hamilton County Court of Common Pleas entercd
and Entry Granting Bifurcation and Remand. Said entry was met with Relator’s timely pleading
entitled, “Defendant’s Request/Moiion for Findings of Fact and Conclusion of Law; Motion to
Vacate April 29, 2009 Entry Granting Bifurcation and Remand” —a copy of said pleading which was
provided to the Municipal Court with Relator’s June 26, 2009 filing entitled, “DEFENDANT'S
NOTIFICATION 70 THE COURTS OF APPEAL PROCESS BEGUN — IRANSFER/REMAND IS IN

ar

ERROR — Court of Common Pleas’ Engagement in Criminal Activity.” The Municipal Court was
also provided with a copy of Relator’s pleading entitled, “Defendant’s Rebuital/Opposition fo
Plaintiff’s Memorandum in Opposition to Defendant’s April 24, 2009 Request/Motion for Findings of

Fact and to Vacate April 17, 2009, Order; Motion for rule 11 Sanction.”

11. The filing of Relator’s Request/Motion for Findings of Fact and Conclusion of Law is
still pending before the Hamilton County Court of Common Pleas and to date, there has been no
filing of findings of fact and conclusion of law by the Hamiiton County Court of Common P'leas.

12. Relator’s filing of Request/Motion for Findings of Fact and Conclusion of Law was

timely submitted and provided for purposes of appeal il necessary.

of the collision involved, the Municipal Court thereupon lost ALY jurisdiction and was REQUIRED to certify the case to the
Court of Cosmmon Pleas. R.C. § 1901.22.

Ohio Farmers Ins, Co. v, MeNeil, 135 N.E.2d 797 (Chiv.Com.PL, 1956) - Where delendant in action commenced in a
municipal court files a claim for an amount in excess of the jurisdictionat limit of such court, it becomes the MANDATORY duty of
such court under statute (o certify cntire case (o coutt of common pleas for determination. R.C. § 1901 22(E).

[n. 5] The law frowny upon muttiplicity ol actions.

Swiers v. Smith, 150 NE.2d 517 (Ohio.Mun, 1958} - Aclion in forcible entry and detention did not exceed the
monetary limitation of Municipal Court's jurisdiction where there was ne prayer in petition for any morey other than court costs,
though each party had an equity in the properly involved which exceeded the monetary limitation. R.C, § 1901.17.

Grossman v. Mathless & Mathiess, 620 N.E.2d 160 (Ohio.App.10. Dist. 1993) - When municipal court is presented
with_claim fr EXCESS of monstary jurisdictional limits of court, claim should be dismissed, or, where appropriate, certified to

common pleas court. R.C. § 1901.13.

Staie, ex rel. Penn v. Swain, 486 N.E2d 1187 (Ohio.App.1LDist. 1984) - Where counferclaims EXCEEDID
jurisdictional amount of municipal court, entire case HAD to be certified to the court of common pleas under R.C. § 1901 22(E}
and Rules Civ. Proc., Rule 13(J).
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13.  The Municipal Courl’s record will support that on June 26, 2009, Relator filed with
the Municipal Court a timely pleading entitled, “"DEFENDANT'S NOTIFICATION TO THE
COURTS OF APPIAL PROCESS BEGUN — TRANSFER/REMAND IS IN ERROR — Court of
Common Pleas’ Engagement in Criminal Activity.”

14, The Municipal Court’s record will support that on or about August 1, 2009, Relator
filed with the Municipal Court a timely pleading entitled, “NOTIFICATION: DEFENDANT"S
REITERATION OF NON-WAIVER TO JURISDICTION.”

15, Despite Relator’s repeated efforts to notify the Municipal/Judge Nadine L. Allen that
it lacked jurisdiction, such efforts failed.

i6. The action was scheduled for a hearing on the plaintiff’s (Stor-All Alfred, LLC)
Motion for Summary Judgment on September 9, 2009, in the Municipal Court,

17. In learning of the September 9, 2009 hearing on Stor-All Alfred, LI.C’s Motion for
Summary Judgment to be held in the Municipal Court, Relator timely, properly and adequately
notified said court that it lacked jurisdiction over the subject matter. The record cvidence of said
Court will support that on August 27, 2009, Relator filed her "NOTIFICATION: DEFENDANT'S
REITERATION OF NON-WAIVER TO JURISDICTION — DEFENDANT WILL NOT BE ATTENDING
HEARING SCHEDULED FOR SEPTEMBER 9, 2009, REQUEST TO KNOW WHEATHER
PROHIBITION ACTION WILL BE NECESSARY.” See proof from excerpt only (Title page &
signature page) ol said filing attached hereto at EXHIBIT “2” and incorporated by reference.

18.  On Scptember 9, 2009, the Municipal Court/Judge Nadine L. Allen executed a Writ
of Execution. A copy of which is attached as EXHIBIT “3” and incorporated hercin by reference.
Judge Nadine L. Allen executing said Writ of Execution with knowledge that she and/or said coutt
Jacked jurisdiction/subject matter jurisdiction.

19.  On or about September 9, 2009, the Municipal Court/Judge Nadine L. Alten execated
an ENTRY GRANTING WRIT OF IMMEDIATE POSSESSION AND PARTIAL SUMMARY

JUDGMENT. A copy of said Entry is attached hereto at EXHIBIT “4” and incorporated herein.
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Judge Nadine L. Allen executing said Writ of Fxecution with knowledge that she and/or said court
lacked jurisdiction/subject matter jurisdiction.

20.  Prior to rendering the Scptember 9, 2009 ruling and/or executing said Writ of
Execution and Entry Granting Wril of Immediate Possession and Partial Summary Judgment, Judge
Nadine L. Allen was timely, properly and adequately placed on notice that she and/or the Municipal
Court lacked jurisdiction.

21. Prior to rendering the September 9, 2009 ruling and/or executing Wrif of Execution
and fntry Granting Writ of Immediate Possession and Partial Summary Judgment, Judge Nadine L.
Allen knew and/or should have known that her actions would not be protected under JUDICIAL
IMMUNITY.” Moreover, that any injury sustained by her unlawful acts and lack of jurisdiction

would be met with a civif legal action.® With said knowledge, Judge Nadine L. Allen has knowingly

5 Othio Jurisprudence 3™ Courts and Judges: §110 — Generally; Acts Within Scope of Jurisdiction: . .. Converscly,
in order to be subjcct to civil lability, the judge must Jack jurisdiclion, either personal or subject matter, and take some action in 2
judicial capacity violating the rights of a party to a lawsuil . . .

Ohio Jurisprudence 3™ Courls and Tudges: §111 — Acts Wholly Without Jurisdiction or Authority: Judpes are
liable for those acts regarding mallers with respect to which they are entirely without jurisdiction [Wilson v. New, 12 Ohio St.3d
102, 465 M.E.2d 834 (1984); Stahl v. Currey, 135 Ohio $t. 253, 14 Ohio Op. 112, 20 N.E.2d 529 (1939); Hopkins v. INA
Underwriters Ins, Co., 44 Ohio App.3d 186, 542 N.ki.2d 679 (4™ Dist. Pickaway County 1988)] or in clear absence of all
jurisdiction [Borkowski v. Abood, 2008 WL 636728 (Chio 2008Y, Condit v. Planned Parenthaod Assn. of Cincinnati, 118 Ohio
App.3d 384, 692 N.E.2d 108} (1* Dist. ifamilton County 1997)]. An absence of all jurisdiction exists subjecting judge to civil
[iability when the judge lacks either personal or subject matter jurisdiction over the controversy, but, nevertheless, takes action in
a judicial capacity and violates the rights of u party to the Jawsuit. [Borkowski v. Aboed, 2008-Ohio-857, 2008 WL 636728 (Ohio
200831

While acting withoul jurisdiction or beyond his or her official duties or in contravention of the law, a judge is
accountable in the same manner as a private cilizen, [Maxey v. Gather, 54 Ohio App. 115, 51 Ohio Op. 310, 114 N.E.2d 607 o™
Dist, Summit County 1952)]

¢ Borkowski v. Abood, 884 N.E.2d 7 (Ohie, 2008) - Interval between filing of notice of removal and . . . court's remand
is equivalent fo an “absence of jurisdliction™ as 1o a part of the proccedings, and, thus, judge’s actions in this interval are in excess
of jurisdiction and do not deprive judge of immunity from civil liability.
Civil liability ataches if a judge acts in an absence of all jurisdiction.
An absence of all jurisdiction exists subjecting judge to civil liability when the judge lacks . . . subject matter
jurisdiction ever the controversy, but, neverthelesy, inkes getion in a judiciol copacity that vielates the rights of a party fo the
[owsuif,

A judge will be subjcct 1o civil liability for actions while presiding in a case anly if (1) the judge's actions
were not judicial in nature, or (2} the judge acted in a clear absence of jurisdiction,

Where a judge knows that he lacks jurisdiction, or acts in the face of clearly valid statutes or case law
expressly depriving him of jurisdiction, he acls in a “clear absence of jurisdiction” and, as a result, judicial inununity is LOST.
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and willingly subjected herself to be sued in her individual capacity for any injury harm sustained
from her actions.’

22, The actions of the lamilton County Municipal Court/Judge Nadine L. Allen was
willful, malicious and wanton and done with deliberate intent to cause the Relator injury/harm;
moreover, deprive Relator rights secured to her under the Constitution, Civil Rights Act, Landlord &
Tenant Act, Ohio Rules of Civi] Procedure, Ohio Revised Code, etc.

23.  The actions of the Hamilton County Municipal Court/Judge Nadine L. Allen was
done in retaliation of her being timely, properly and adequately notified that a PROHBITION
ACTION would be sought. Therefore, in an effort of depriving Relator said right, on September 9,
2009, Judge Nadine L. Allen entered Writ of Iixecution and Entry Granting Writ of Immediate
Possession and Partial Summary Judgment.

24.  The actions of Judge Nadine L. Allen has breached the integrity of this Court;
moreover, compromised the integrity of the court.

25. Relator is in reccipt of the Supreme Court of Ohio’s August 31, 2009 letter — a copy
of which is attached hereto at EXHIBIT “5” and incorporated by reference. Therefore, Relator will
be moving to file the appropriate actions for disqualification against the appropriaic Judge(s) and/or

disciplinary action against the proper counsel/attorney(s) through the appropriate process as well.

! MeBride v. Gould, 16 Ohio Dec. 241 (Ohio.Com.PL,1905) - Where a judge acts without jurisdiction he js « trespasser;
and is nat entitled fo immunity from civil labilio.

Condit v. Plunned Parenthood Assn. of Cincinnati, 692 N.E.2d 1081
{(Ohio. App.1 Dist.Hamilton.Co.,1997) - Judges ure extended immunity when acting in their official capacity, forfeited
only when judges act in clear absence of all jurisdiction.

Dalhover v. Dugan, 560 N.E.2d 824 (Chio.App. 1.Dist Hamilton. Co.,1989) - Tudge is immune {rom civil liability for
actions taken in his judicial capaciiy when jurisdiction is proper.

Borkowski v. Abood, 861 N.E.2d 872 (Ohio.App.6.Disl. 2006) - Judge who presided over eviction action involving
tenant was not eniitied to dismissal of tenant's claims against bim based on statutory imemity for public employees and officers,
given that lenant made allegations that judge acted in bad failh in eviction procceding for which statutory immunity did not
apply. R.C. § 9.86.
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26.  The Hamilton County Municipal Court has acted in a matter to which it has no

jurisdiction. ‘Therefore, requiring the issuance of the relief sought through this instant Writ of

Prohibition.
27 The Relator has no plain and adequate remedy in the ordinary course of the law.,
28. Under the direction of the Supreme Court of Ohio, Relator makes herself available to

provide said Court with any additional evidence and/or legal conclusions (Brief) if this honorable
Court decms necessary to sustain this instant EMERGENCY WRIT OF PROHIBITION.

WHEREFORE, PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Relator prays that a Writ of Prohibition
issue directing and restraining the Defendants from usurping jurisdiction or that an alternative writ be
issued dirceting and restraining the Defendants from usurping jurisdiction and rendering any such
rulings/orders/entry of said Court NULL/VOID for lack of jurisdiction and for any and all other
purposes known to the Supreme Court of Ohio for the granting and issuance of Writ of Prohibition;
moreover, ordering Defendants to show cause before this court at a specitied time and place why the
writ should not be made permanent.

Respectfully submitted this 10™ day of September, 2009,

Post Office Box 14731
Cincinnati, Ohio 45250
Phone: (513) 680-2922
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned hereby certifics that a true and correct copy of the forgoing pleading has

been mailed via first-class 1.5, Mail or as follows:

VIA PRIORITY U.S. MAIL
Supreme Court of Ohio

Attn: Honorable Kristina D. Frost — Clerk of Court
65 South Front Street

Columbus, Ohio 43215-343]
Delivery Confirmation No.: 03082040006021988814

VIA U.5. MAIL & FACSIMILE: (513) 946-5157

Hamilton County Municipal Court

Attn: Patricia M. Clancy — Clerk of Court
Judge Nadine L. Allen - Judge

1000 Main Street

Cincinnati, OH 45202

VIA U.S. MAIL

Schwartz Manes Ruby & Slovin, LPA
Attn: David Meranus, Esq.

2900 Carew Tower

441 Vine Street

Cincinnati, Ohio 45202

Dated this 10™ day of September, 2009,

Denise Newsome
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STATE OF OHO )

da /‘6-7/)/7@// ) ss:

COUNTY OF HAMIETON )

AFFIDAVIT OF DENISE NEWSOME

The undersigned, being duly sworn, says that the facts stated in the foregoing Writ of Prohibition

are frue as she verily believes, &
.
) : p
A near %W

DENISE NEWSOME *

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence at 52 Nunigimeger D7
"Cicinmati; Ohio; this 10% day of September 2009, 4

Belfer:
Herie, ﬁ}/“ @@‘Z% C/J&%

NOTARY PUBLIC & Sc

N CRAF‘T{W .
\Sﬁtafy Public, Kentucky State & 9119
£ Wiy Qemmission Expires Feb. 23, 2

AFFIDAVIT OF INDIGENCY IN LIEU OF FEES

The undersigned, being duly sworn, says that the facts stated in the foregoing Writ of Prohibition
are true as she verily believes. Affiant further states that at this time she does not have sufficient funds to
pay the filing fec (if any) or security deposit (if any) because she is presently unemployed. Aftiant further
states that the Writ of Prohibition to which this Affidavit accompanies has been filed in good faith and is
not submitted for purposes of delay, harassment, hindering proceedings, embarrassment, obstructing the
administration of justice, vexatious litigation, increasing the cost of litigation, etc. and is filed to profect
and preserve the rights of Relator guaranteed and/or secured under the Ohio Revised Code, Ohio Rules of
Civil Procedure, Ohio Constitution, United States Constitution and other statutes/laws governing said

matters.
/{QQ{AAM 7/i ,,

DENISE NEWSOME '

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence at S DYooy, e Dr..

Cineinnatiy Ohio; this 10" day of September 2009,
Bellevue | Ky
y - 7 ;
TSt et
NOTARY PUBLIC & Seal  {/
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A EAMILTON COUHTY, QHIO
i IMAGE
STOR ALL ALFRED LLC V5. DENISE V NEWEOME

CASE #: 09CV01690 G2

MAGISTRATE'S DECISICN
Case called: Trial had: Defendant(s) found gullty as charged
EQ23 Plaintiff is granked restitution of the premises as described in
the atatement of claim, plus costs. The claim for money
ig continued for the Eiling of an answer or defdult judgmenu

The first cause of action is dlsmlsved wlthout prejudlce at Pialntlﬁf'
E025 cost. The claim for money is continued Ffor answer or default judgment.

— Cage called: Trial had: Defendant{s) found guilty as charged., Plaintiff
E0Z8  ig granted restitution of the premises as degscribed in the statement
of claim, plus costs.

El26 For good cause shown and by consent of ﬁhe court, this ¢ase is

b continued to _ .
= . For good cause shown and by consent of the court, this case is
E135 " continued to _ . If Plaintiff prevails, the magistrate's

decision shall be submitted to the court days thereafrer.

EG05 This action is dismissed without prejudice at the Plaintiff's cost.

E073 Cage called: Trial had: Judgment for the defendant, caae d:smlssed

Case called: Trial had: Judgment for the defendant. First cause of action
E074 igs dismissed; the c¢laim for money is continued for answer or defaulc
Judgment . ’

ey Case called: Trial bad: Defendant(s) found guilty as charged. Plaintiff
[f_ E136 iz granted restitution of the prewises as described in Lhe statement of
— ¢laim, plus coste. The magistrate's decision shall be Submltthh to the

court ‘ o because - .
s Bond in this action is set at 3% i payable
ED29 with an additional amcunt of $ due on the
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HAMILTON COUNTY MUNICIPAL COURY g;_j
HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO :‘:c'

Ly

STOR-ALL ALFRED, LLC CASE NO.: 09CV01690 ::
Plainiiff -

V8. JUDGE: U
Denise V. Newsome :\J
Defendant c},)

NOTIFICATION: DEFENDANT’S REITERATION OF
NON-WAIVER TO JURISDICTION - DEFENDANT WILL NOT BE ATTENDING
HEARING SCHEDULED FOR SEPTEMBER 9, 2009;’

REQUEST TO KNOW WHETHER PROHIBITION ACTION WILL BE NECESSARY

COMES NOW Defendant, named as Denise V. Newsome (“Defendant™ and/or “Newsome™)
without submitting to the jurisdiction of this court and without waiving her right to appeal the
Hamilton County Court of Common Pleas” FINAL Judgment — when ENTERED in that no Final
Judgment was ever entered prior to the remand/transferring of this matter to the Hamilton County
Municipal Court - granting bifurcation and/or remand/transfer of Case No. A0901302 to the
Hamilton County Municipal Court as Case No. 09CVO0[690. This instant pleading hereby
NOTIFIES said Court that Defendant WILL NOT be attending the September 9, 2009 hearing on
Plaintiff’s Motion for Summary Judgment in that this Court lacks jurisdiction. A copy of this Court’s
August 5, 2009, Entry notifying of September 9, 2009 hearing on Plaintiff's Motion for Summary
Judgment 1s attached hercto at EXHIBIT “A” and is incorporated herein by reference. While

Plaintiff filed a Complaint against the Defendant, it was disappointed when said Complaint was met

with Defendant’s Answer to Complaint for Forcible Entry and Detainer; Notification Accompanying

Counter-Claim, Counter-Claim and Demand for Jury Trial of January 29, 2009, as well as

DISCOVERY REQUESTS: (a} Defendunt’s Requests for Admission to Plaintiff — to which Plaintiff

willingly and knowingly failed (o respond; (b) Defendant’s First Set of Interrogatories Propounded

' Boldface, Ttalics and Underline added [or emphasis. Legal Resource materials utilized: _
Jurisprudence 3d, West's Ohio Digesl, Ohio Rutes of Civil Procedure, Ohio Revised Code, elc.

Page 1 of 26




remand/transfer and/or attempt by Judge John Andrew West to grant bifurcation of the lawsuit filed.
Defendant is entitled to appcal any such FINAL Judgment once entered. Defendant has filed the

required Request/Motion for Findings of Fact and Conclusion of Law and Motion to Vacate which 13

presently  pending in  the Hamilton County Couwt of Commen pleas; therefore,

precluding/prohibiting the transfer/remand or bifurcation of this lewsuit o the Hamilton County
Municipal Court; morveover, renders the Hamilton County Municipal Court with VOID/LACK OF
JURISDICTION over the subject matter,

PLLEASE ADVISE DEFENDANT WHETHER PROHIBITION ACTION WLL BE

NECLESSARY.

Respectfully submitted this 277" day of August, 2009.

Ry

/ A \/f'iﬂ (]
AR (e
Denise Newsome, Defendant Pro Se
Post Office Box 14731
Cineinnati, Ohio 45230
Phone: (513) 68(3-2922

Page 25 of 20



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

‘The undersigned hereby certifics that a true and correct copy of the forgoing pleading has

been mailed via first-class U.S. Mail or as follows:

VIA U.S. PRIORITY MAIL: DeLiverY CONFIRMATION TRACKING No. 03071790000073180923
Supreme Court of Ohio

Attn: Thomas J. Moyer — Chief Justice

65 South Front Street

Columbus, Ohio 43215-3431

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Schwartz Manes Ruby & Slovin, LPA
Attn: David Meranus, Esq.

2900 Carew Tower

441 Vine Street

Cincinnati, Ohio 45202

Dated this 27" day of August, 2009.
g/[/L,l\‘ / \/.;/\,‘Y\M_,

Denise Newsomé
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WRIT OF EXECUTION ** pPorthwith 0 days ** CASE NUMBER: 08CVO1E30

HAMILTON COUNTY | as. To the Bailiff of the Hamilton County Municipal Courb: GREETING:
CINCINNATI, CHIO |

Whereas, in a ¢8rtain action for the forcible detention of the following described
premises, to-wit: Sirusted in the County of Hamilton, and State of Ohic, and known as:

1109 ALFRED ST UNIT 173
CINCINNATI, OH 45214

tcgether with the lot of land on which said premises is situated, lately tried belore our
Hamilton County Municipal Court, wherein

STOR ALL ALFRED LLC was plaintiff, and DENISE V NEWSOME defendant,

judgment was rendered on Septembar $,2009 that the plaintiff have regtitution of said premises;
and also that he/she recover costs.

vOUy ARE THEREFORE HEREBY COMMANDED to cause the defendant(s) to bhe removed from said premises
and the said plaintiff({s) to have restitution of the same; alsoc, that you levy of the gocds
and chartels of said defendant(s), and make the costs aforesaid, and all accruing costs.

And of this Writ make legal service and due return,

Witness, my hand and the seal of said court, at Hamilton
County, on September 9,2009

Judge | ﬂ“““\\

case number : 0S0V0OL690 Received this Writ

STOR ALL ALFRED LLC i
VS, |
DENISE V NEWSOME
| PHYSICAL BVICTION

] TIME EXPIRED

| CRWCELLED AT REQUEST OF PLAINTIFF
} PREMISES VACATED

Plaintiff's costs 3
Defendant's costy  §
Increase cosls 5

Total 3§
PATRICIA M. CLANCY, Clerk of Courts
DAVID MERANUS
(513)57%-1414

By , Deputy Bailiff

Plaintiff g Attorney

CMSN2020
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The Suprente Court of Olia

OFFICE OF THE CLERK
65 SOUTH FrRONT STREET, CoLumpus, OH 43215-3431

CHIEF JUSTICE CLERK OF THE COURT
THOMAS J. MOYIR Kristina D. FrOST
JUSTICES

Paul E. PFEIFER TELEPHONE 614.387.9530
EVELYN LUNDBERG STRATTON FACSIMILE 614.387.9539
MAUREEN O'CONNOR www.supremecourt.ohio.gov

TERRENCT O LYONNELL,
JUDITH ANN LANZINGER
ROBERTR. Cuprr

August 31, 2009

Denise V. Newsome
P.O.Box 14731
Cincinnati, OH 45250

Dear Ms. Newsome:

The enclosed document was forwarded to the Clerk’s Office for a response. Because the
supreme Court has limited jurisdiction as defined by Article IV, Section 2(B) of the Ohio
Constitution, the Court cannot provide legal advice or advocate for any particular person or
entity. Additionally, it does not have the authority Lo directly intercede in a matter not formally
before the Court.

An attorney can provide you with legal advice and advocacy. Enclosed is a copy of the Lawyer
Referral & Information Services registered with the Supreme Court of Ohio.

Although the Clerk’s Office is not permitted to offer legal advice, we can provide guidance with
filing in accordance with the Rules of Practice of the Supreme Court of Ohio. Enclosed with this
letter are a copy of the rules and a list of frequently asked questions. For guidance in preparing
an original action, please refer to Rules VTIT, X, XTIV and XV.

I you are seeking the disqualification of a common pleas judge, you may file an alfidavit of
disqualification with the Clerk’s Office pursuant to R.C. 2701.03. Enclosed with this letter is
information on {iling an atfidavit of disqualification. Please note that affidavits of
disqualification against municipal court judges cannot be filed here.

Sincerely,
el
JoEla

Deputy Clerk

Enclosures
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State ex rel. DENISE V. NEWSOME : SUPREME COURT CASE NO.: 09-1690 -
RELATOR
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HAMILTON COUNTY MUNICIPAL
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Hon. NADINE L. ALLEN
Judge, Hamilton County Municipal Court

RESPONDENTS

RELATOR’S REBUTTAL/OPPOSITION TO
MOTION TO DISMISS AND MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF

MOTION TO DISMISS OF RESPONDENTS; AND
REQUEST/MOTION FOR SANCTIONS

DENISE V. NEWSOME Joseph T. Deters, 0012084
Post Office Box 14731 Prosecuting Atiorney
Cincinnati, Ohio 45250 Hamilton County, Ohio
RELATOR Christian J. Schaefer, 0015494

Assistant Prosecuting Attorney
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IN THE
SUPREME COURT OF OHIO

State ex rel. DENISE V. NEWSOME : SUPREME COURT CASE NO.: 09-1690
RELATOR
A
: ORIGINAL ACTION IN PROHIBITION
HAMILTON COUNTY MUNICIPAL : EMERGENCY FILING
COURT :
and
Hon. NADINE L. ALLEN . Qut of the lamilton County Municipal Court

Judge, Hamilton County Municipal Court ¢ Case No. 09CV01690

RUESPONDENTS

RELATOR’S REBUTTAL/OPPOSITION TO
MOTION TO DISMISS AND MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF MOTION TO DISMISS
OF RESPONDENTS; AND REQUEST/MOTION FOR SANCTIONS
COMES NOW Relator, Denise V. Newsome (“Relator” or “Newsome™), without submitting

to the jurisdiction of Hamilton County Municipal Court and without waiving her right to appeal the

Hamilton County Court of Commen Pleas’ FINAL Judgments on her pending motions' — when

(@) Motion to Steike Pleading (Statements and Supporting Documents) of Plaintifi’s Motion to Bifircate Claim and
Remand to Municipal Court; and Motion for Rule 11 Sanctions — Jury Trial Demanded In this Action -~ submitted for filing on or
aboul February 17, 2009; (b) Metions to Strike Plaintifi’s Motion for Leave to File Memorandum in Opposition to Motion for
Rule Il Sanctions - Submitted by Attorneys David Meranus and Molly G. Vance on Behalf of Plaintiff; and Reguests for Rule 11
Sanctions (Jury Triol Demanded in this Action) — submitted for filing on or about February 25, 2009, (¢} Reguest/Motion for
Findings of Fact and Conclusion of Law; Motion to Vacate ([f Permissible} Morch 2, 2009 Entry Granting Mation of Stor-All
Alfred, LLC jor Enlargement of Time; and Supporting Memorandum Brief— submitted for filing on or about March 10, 2009; (d)
Request/Motion for Findings of Fact and Conclusion of Law; Motion to Vacate (If Permissible) March 2, 2009 Entry Granting
Motion of Stor-All Alfred, LLC for Leave to File Memorandum in Opposition to Mofion for Rule 11 Sanctions; and Supporting
Mamorandum Brief — submitted for filing on or about March 10, 2009, (e} Motion to Strike Plaimif's Motion jfor
Protective/Restraining Order Against Defendant Denise V. Newsome; Request for Rule 11 Sanctions; and Memorandum in
Support {Jury Trial Demanded in this Action} — submitted for filing on or about March 19, 2009 (f) Motion for Default Judgment
af and Against Sior-Al Alfred, LLC for Failure to Answer or Otherwise Plead, and Memorandum in Support (hoy Trial
Demanded in this Action) - submitted for filing on or aboutl March 19, 2009, (g) Defendant’s Motion to Strike Plaintifi’s Answer
to Defendant's Counterclaim; Jury Demand FEndorsed Hereorn: Reguest for Rule 11 Sanctions; and Memorandun in Suppore
(Jury Trial Demanded in this Action) ~ submitled for [iling on or about March 26, 2009; (W} Request/Motion for Findings of Fact
and Coaclusion of Law, Motion to Vacate April 17, 2009 Order Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Partial Stay (Jury Trial
Demanded in this Action)- submitled lor filing on or aboutl April 24, 2009; (1) Request/Motion for Findings of Fact and
Conclusion of Law; Motion to Vacate April 29, 2009 Order Granting Bifurcation and Remand - submitted for filing on or about
May 3, 2009; and any/all pending Motions of Drefendant known to this Court.
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ENTERED in that no Final Judgments on Relator’s pending motions for Findings of Iact and
Conclusion of Laws and Motions \to Strike were ever entered prior to the unlawful
remand/transferring of this matter to the Hamilton County Municipal Court — granting bifurcation
and/or remand/transfer of Case No. A0901302 in the Hamilton County Cowrt of Common Pleas to
the Hamilton County Municipal Court as Case No. 09CV01690 — and hereby files this Relator's
Rebuttal/Opposition To Motion To Dismiss and Memorandum In Support of Motion To Dismiss of
Respondents; and Request For Sanctions (“R/OTMTD”) in accordance with S. Ct. R. X1V, Section 4
to Respondents’ Motion 1o Dismiss (“RespMTD”) and moves through this EMERGENCY filing
that the original action in Prohibition/Mandamus be GRANTED. Morcover, RespMTD be
DENIED. At the time of filing of Emergency Writ of Prohibition and Supporting Affidavits, Relator
reserved her rights to file this instant pleading and also advised this honorable Court at Paragraph 28
of said Emergency Writ, “Under the direction of the Supreme Court of Ohio, Relator makes herself
available to provide said Court with an additional evidence and/or legal conclusion (Brief) if this

honorable Court deems necessary to sustain this EMERGENCY WRIT OF PROHIBITION."

Relator further moves this Court pursuant to 8. Ct. R. X1V, Section 5 to issue the appropriate
sanctions of and against Respondents and their prosccuting attorney, Christian J. Schaefer, in that
RespMTD is sham/frivolous and has been submitted for delay, harassment, hindering proceedings,
embarrassment, obstructing the administration of justice, vexatious litigation, increasing the cost of
fitigation, fraud, misrepresentation, deprivation of protected rights, in furtherance of conspiracy
leveled against Relator, evil and malicious intent, other reasons known 1o Respondents and the
prosccuting attorney; therefore sustaining that the Ohio Supreme Court sua sponte or on motion by
parly, award to Relator reasonable expenses, fees, costs or double costs and/or any other sanction
(i.e. including being found in contempt) the Ohio Supreme Couwrt deems just. In support thereof

Relator further states:
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1. This instant R/OTMTD is submitted in good faith and is not submitted for
purposes of delay, harassment, hindering proceedings, embarrassment, obstructing the
administration of justice, vexatious litigation, increasing the cost of litigation, etc. and is
filed to protect and preserve the rights of Relator.

2. Relator’s filing of Emergency Writ of Prohibition is timely submitted. While
Respondents’ counsel asserts that Relator was served on October 9, 2009, Relator was
not served and/or copy of RespMTD was not mailed until approximately four (4) days
later (September 13, 2009) — See EXHIBIT “1” attached hereto and incorporated by
reference.

3.  Relator’s Emergency Writ of Prohibition is sought to invalidate
Respondents’ September 9, 2009 Writ of Execution and Entry Granting Writ of
Immediate Possession and Partial Summary Judgment. Moreover, arrest continuing
effect of order issued by court without authority — i.e. as plaintiff (Stor-All Alfred, LLC)
in lower court actions is attempting to do. Scc EXHIBITS “22” and “23” respectively
attached hereto and incorporated by reference.

4, For this Court to grant Respondents® Motion to Dismiss would be prejudicial
to Relator, clearly go against prior decisions of the Ohio Supreme Court on the same
issue(s) presemted herein and/or known to this Court, deprive Relator rights
securcd/guaranteed under the Constitution (Ohio and United States), Rules of Practice of
the Supreme Court of Ohio, Ohio Rules of Civil Procedure, Ohio Code of Judicial
Conduct, and other statutes/laws governing said matters.

5. In further defense to RespMTD, Relator asserts averments/arguments
contained in her Supreme Court of Ohio Notice of Filing: Criminal Complaint With
Federal Bureau of Investigation and Request for Applicable Relief Pursuant to Rule 2.15
of the Ohio Code of Judicial Conduct and/or Applicable Statutes/Codes submitted for
filing with this Court on September 13, 2009, as il sct forth in full herein.

6. DBecause Relator’s Writ of Prohibition is neither frivolous nor obviously
devoid of merit, this Court /s to DENY Respondents’ Motion to Dismiss.

7. The evidence in the rccord of this Court and that of the lower courts
(Hamilton County Municipal Court/Case No. 09CV01690 and Hamilton County Court of
Common Pleas/Case No. A0901302) will sustain that RespMT1) is merely in furtherance
of the many vexatious pleadings filed with the lower courts underlying this instant
Prohibition action and has been filed with this Court for purposes of delay, harassment,
hindering proccedings, embarrassment, obstructing the administration of justice,
vexatious litigation, increasing the cost of litigation, fraud, misrepresentation, deprivation
of protected rights, in furtherance of conspiracy leveled against Relator, evil and
malicious intent, and other reasons known to Respondents, ete.

8. Respondents’ Motion to [Xsmiss is frivolous and IS NOT reasonably weli-
grounded in facts, evidence or legal conclusion to sustain it and has NOQT been presented
in good [aith. Respondents knew and/or should have known that prior to filing its
RespMTD that they had no hope of succeeding on same.
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9. Respondents’ single issue/argument appears to be:

In order for a writ of prohibition to be issued, the relator must
prove that (1) the lower court is about to exercise judicial
authority, (2) the exercise of authorify is not authorized by law,
and (3) the relutor either possesses no other adequate remedy
in the ordinary course of law if the writ of prohibition is denied
or the lack of jurisdiction of the lower cowrt is patent and
unambiguous.

Said proposition of law set forth by Respondents in its Motion to Dismiss, has no merit to
Relator’s Emergency Writ of Prohibition and cannot be sustained under the statutes/laws
governing said prohibition matters.  Said proposition of law by Respondents is
frivolous/sham and presented for purposes of delay, harassment, hindering proceedings,
embarrassment, obstructing the administration of justice, vexatious litigation, increasing
the cost of litigation, fraud, misrepresentation, deprivation of protected rights, in
furtherance of conspiracy leveled against Newsome, cvil and malicious intent, other
reasons known to Respondents, cte.

10.  The legal conclusions — i.e. Isaiah’s Wings, LLC v. McCourt, 2006 WL
1901015, (Ohio App. Fifth Dist.) No. 2005-CA-39 and Lyons v. Link 2003 WL
21213656 (Ohio App. 5 Dist.), 2003 —Ohio- 2706 — have no merits to this instant
prohibition action and have been provided for frivolous/sham intent for purposes of
delay, harassment, hindering proccedings, embarrassment, obstructing the administration
of justice, vexatious litigation, increasing the cost of litigation, fraud, misrepresentation,
deprivation of protected rights, in furtherance of conspiracy leveled against Relator, evil
and malicious intent, other reasons known to Respondents, etc.

11, The facts, evidence and legal conclusions set forth in this instant pleading, the
record of this honorable Court and the lower courts will support that Relator can move
forward with this instant Emergency Writ of Prohibition action against Judge Nadine 1..
Allen and/or the Hamilton County Municipal Court becausc the FACTUALI allegations in
the record of the courts will sustain:

(a)  Judge Allen used her judicial powers in the underlying proceeding to
which she had no legal authority to use;

(b) Hamilton County Municipal Court patently and unambiguously
lacked jurisdiction to act and issue/execute the Scptember 9, 2009
Wril of Execution and Fntry Granting Writ of Immediate Possession
and Partial Summary Judgment rendered by Judge Allen;

(¢) The Ohio Supreme Court’s issuance of Writ is warranted to
correct results of the Respondents’ September 9, 2009 execution
of  Writ of Execution and Enfry Granting Writ of Immediate
Possession and Partial Summary Judgment and to restore Relator
to same position she occapied before excesses occurred;

(d) Judge Allen’s exercisc of said power was unauthorized under the law;

(¢} Judge Alien issued a NULL/VOID Writ of Execution and Entry
Granting Writ of Immediate Possession and Partial Summary
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H

(g)

(h)

Judgment to which she was not legally authorized under the laws to
execute;

Because Judge Allen lacked jurisdiction over the subject-matter any
assertion by Respondents that Relator “has an adequate remedy at
law” is moot/immaterial;

Unless the Writ issues, Relator will suffer and incur damages to
which there is no adequate legal remedy;

Emergency Writ of Prohibition is to issue in that plaintift (Stor-All
Alfred, LI.C) in the lower courts’ actions is attcmpling to use
NULL/VOID rulings of Judge Allen’s Writ of Execution and Entry
Granting Writ of Immediate Possession and Partial Summary
Judgment in the Hamilton County Court of Common Pleas action
(Case No. A0901302) to support its filing of Motion o Lift the Court
Order Stay on or about September 10, 2009 and to support its filing of
12(B)(6) Motion to Dismiss and/or Motion for Summary Judgment on
Defendant Newsome's Counterclaim With Affidavits of Leslie Smart
and Lori Whiteside Attached on or about Scplember 18, 2009, Said
filings by Stor-All which have been timely, properly and adequately
met by Relator’s:

(i) Rebuttal/Response to Plaintiff Stor-All  Alfred
LLC’s Motion to Lifi the Court Ordered Stay submitted for
filing on/or about September 24, 2009;

(ii) Motion to Strike Plaintiff Stor-All Alfred
LLC's 12(B)(6) Motion to Dismiss And/Or Motion for
Summary Judgment on Defendant Newsome's Counterclaim
With Affidavits of Leslie Smart and Lori Whiteside Aitached;
Request for Rule 11 Sanctions; and Memorandum in Support

(Jury Trial Demanded in this Action) on or about October 1,
2009; and

(iii) Rebuttal  To  Plaintiff’s  Reply 1o
Defendant’s Motion To Strike Plaintiff’s Motion To
Dismiss/Summary Judgment And Memorandum In Support
(Served October 1, 2009); Motion For Atiorney Fees andior
Rule 11 Sanciions And Hearing Request; Request for Rule
11 Sanctions, Fees Costs Pursuant to Ohio Revised Code
§2323.51, Ohio Rules of Civil Procedure Rule 56(G) and
Stor-All’s Counsel be Found in Contempt of Court
submitted for filing on or about QOctober 15, 2009,

A relator can go forward in a writ of prohibition
action against a judge only if her factual allegations
arc sufficient to satisfy the following three elements:
(1) respondent had used, or intended to use, his
judicial power in the underlying proceeding, (2)
respondent's exercise of his power was unauthorized
under the law, and (3) unless a writ is issued, relator
will jncur damages for which there is no adequate
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legal remedy. State ex rel. Kister-Welty v. Hague, 827
N.E.2d 846 (Ohio.App.11.Dist.,2005)

12, Emergency Writ of Prohibition is lo issue to prevent the IHamilton County
Municipal Court from exercising jurisdiction it knew that it did not have.

A writ of prohibition is an extraordinary writ issued to prevent a court
from proceeding in a judicial matter in which it sccks (o exercise
jurisdiction it does not have under the law. State ex rel. Jason V. v.
Cubbon, 2009 -Ohio- 267 (Ohio.App.6.Dist. 2009

A writ of prohibition is a preventive measure that is designed to
prevent a tribunal from proceeding in a matter which it is not
authorized to hear and determine. State ex rel. Roberis v. Winkler,
2008 -Ohio- 2843 (Ohio.App.1.Dist. Hamilton.Co.,2008)

The record evidence of the lower courts will support:

(a) That on February 6, 2009 a parties to the lawsuit brought by Stor-All
appearcd at hcaring held before Magistrate Judge in the Hamilton
County Municipal Court regarding Relator’s Motion to Transfer — said
Magistrate Judge granted Relator’s Motion to Transfer. Parties and/or
their counsel to the action agreed to Magistrate Judge's Motion to
Transfer and executed same. While Stor-All could have appealed
Magistrate Judge’s ruling, it elected not to and proceeded to litigate
malter in the Hamilton County Court of Common Pleas (“HCCOCP™)
and to date continues to do so in the Court of Common Pleas — Sec
EXHIBIT “2” attached bereto and incorporated by reference;

(b) On or aboul February 13, 2009, Stor-All filed its NON-Rule 12 motion
entitled, “Motion to Bifurcate Cluim and Remand to Municipal Court™
which was met by Relator’s timely and properly submitied Motion to
Strike Pleading (Statements and Supporting Documents) of Plaintiff’s
Motion to Bifurcate Claim and Remand to Municipal Court; and
Motion for Rule 11 Sanctions — Jury Trial Demanded In this Action on
February 17, 2009. See EXHIBIT “2” — HCCOCP Docket Sheet Case
Summary attached hereto and incorporated by reference.

(¢} On or about March 10, 2009 there was a hearing on Stor-All’s Motion
to Bifurcate. The record evidence and court transcript will support that
Relator made an appearance to argue her Motion to Strike Pleading
(Statements and Supporting Documents) of Plaintiff’s Motion to
Bifurcate Claim and Remand to Municipal Court; and Motion for Rule
Il Sanctions — Jury Trial Demanded In this Action; however, Judge
West acknowledged he was not aware of Relatot’s filing of said motion
to strike. Sce EXHIBIT “2” — HCCOCP Docket Shect Case Summary
attached hereto and incorporated by reference. The record evidence and
court transcript will support that Judge fohn Andrew West camce to
March 10, 2009 hearing without knowledge that Relator had filed her
motion to strike bifurcation motion. Therefore, a reasonable mind may

conclude that Judge West's lack of krowledge of her filing of Motion to
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Strike may have been influenced by unlawful/illegal means of opposing
party (i.e. Stor-All, its counsel and/or representatives).

IMPORTANT TO NOTE: Relator found the following information
regarding Judge West’s former Bailiff, Damon Ridley, being indicted by a Grand Jury for
Theft in Office, Bribery, and Attempted Bribery VERY DISTRUBING. In light of the
September 9-10, 2009 criminal actions carried out as a direct and proximate result of
Judge West’s and Judge Allen’s aiding and abetting of such crimes on said dates, a
reasonable mind may conclude that decisions rendered in underlying lawsuit regarding
this matter may have been unlawfully/illegally influenced — clearly sustaining and
appearance of impropriety. During the March 2009 hearing on Stor-All’s Motion to
Bifurcate, the record evidence will support that Judge West was not familiar with
Newsome’s Motion to Strike Stor-All’s Bifurcation Motion; moreover, was not familiar
with the facts, evidence and legal defense Newsome was asserting.  In light of Mr.
Ridley’s recent indictment in May, Judge West’s lack of knowledge of Newsome’s filing
of Motion to Strike, Judge West’s aiding and abetting Stor-All’s criminal actions carried
out on or about September 9-10, 2009, a reasonable mind may conclude the apple
(Damon Ridley) did not fall too far from the tree (Judge West). Moreover, raising valid
and scrious concerns as to what role (if any) this Bailiff (Ridley) had during his
employment that would influence cases handled in Judge West’s courtroom. Moreover,
whether or not Stor-All’s knowledge ol Ridley information afforded it with the leverage
it needed to influence decisions by Judge West through bribery, blackmail, ctc.
Furthermore, sulficient information that a reasonable mind may conclude is pertinent to
determine whether or not Judge West and others engaged in the crimes that have been
filed against them with the FBI. This is PERTINENT information and worthy of being
passed on to the FBI as well as the Ohio Supreme Court Justices.

{d) On or about April 29, 2009, the Hamilton County Court of Common
Pleas filed its Entry Granting Bifurcation and Remand. Said entry
provided no facts, evidence or legal conclusion to sustain it and can be
defeated by facts, evidence and legal conclusions in the record of said
courl; moreover, is contrary to Jaws governing said matters.
Furthermore, Entry Granting Bifurcation was met with Relator’s timely
and properly submitted, Regquest/Motion for Findings of Fact and
Conclusion of Law; Motion to Vacate April 29, 2009 Order Granting
Bifurcation and Remand pursuant to Ohio Rules of Civil Procedure
(“ORCP™) Rule 52; ORCP Rule 12(G) governing matters regarding
consolidation of defenses and objections; and ORCP Rule 60 governing
relief’ from entry/judgment/order. Sec EXHIBIT “2* — HCCOCP
Docket Sheet Case Summary attached hereto and incorporated by
reference. As a matter of law, fo date this matter is still legally and
lawfully pending before suid court. Moreover, said post-motion (as a
matter of law) tolls the time for Relator to file Notice of Appeal.
Relator has requested (o know the siatus of said filing, however, o date
Judge John Andrew West has REFUSED to provide her with same;
therefore may warrant further intervention by the Ohio Supreme Court
through prohibition/mandamus action.
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13, Pursuant to Ohio Rules of Appellate Procedure Rule 4(B)(2)° a timely request
for findings of fact and conclusions of law under OCRP 52 tolls the time for filing a
notice of appeal until an order disposing of the request is entered. App. R. 4(B)(2);
State ex rel. Papp v. James, 69 Ohio St. 3d 373, 1994-Ohio-86, 632 N.E.2d 889 (1994),
Hansen v. ABC Seamless Siding & Windows, Inc., 2002-Ohio-3967, 2002 WL 1787930
(Ohio Ct. App. 6th Dist 2002); *Alloway Testing v. Murray Murphy Moul & Basil,
LLP, 2002-Ohio-3398, 2002 WL 1433779 (Ohio Ct. App. 3™ Dist. 2002); Booth ex rel,
Eistate of Hendershot v. Hendershot, 2002-Ohio-989, 2002 WL 358647 (Ohio Ct. App.
5% Cir. 2002); In re Aldridge, 2000 WL 126601 (Ohio Ct. App. 7" Dist. 2000); Carter v.
Carter, 1999-Ohio-904, 1999 WL 955909 (Ohio Ct. App. 3™ 1999); Keish v. Russell,
1996 WI. 530006 (Ohio Ct. App. 4 1996); Redman v. Strittmatter, 1996 WL 210770
(Ohio Ct. App. t1 ™ Dist. 1996). Also see *Walker v. Doup, 36 Ohio St. 3d 229, 231, 522
N.E2d 1072 (1988) - *EXHIBITS “24” and “25” respectively attached hereto and
incorporated by reference.

Until a court files its findings of fact and conclusions of law, an
appellant has no opportunity to determine the basis for an appeal.
Requiring an appellant to perfect an_appeal without having findings
and conclusions before him would deter |sic] judicial economy, for it
would guarantee two trips to the appellate court — firsz, to compel the
findings and conclusions, and second, to review the decision on the
merits.

Therefore, as a matter of law, the filing of Relator’s Request/Motion for Findings of Fact
and Conclusion of Law, Motion o Vacate April 29, 2009 Order Grantine Bifurcation
and Remand TOLLS the time in which Relator is required to file her Notice of Appeal
and/or begin the appeal process.” A reasonable mind may conclude that lower court’s

*In a civil case or Jjuvenile proceeding, if' a party files a timely motion for judgment( under Civ. R. 50(1), a new trial
under Civ. R. 59(B), vacating or modilying a judgment by an objeclion 1o a magistrate's decision under Civ. R. 53(E){4)¢) or
Rule 40(E)(4)}(c) of the Ohio Rules of Fuvenile Procedure, or findings of fact and conclusions of law under Civ. R. 52, the time
for [iling a notice of appeal begins to run as to al! parties when the order disposing of the motion is entered.

3 Walker v. Doup, 36 Ohio St.3d 229, 522 N.E.2d 1072 (Ohio, 1988) - When timely motion for findings of fact and
conchisions of law has been filed, time period for filing notice of appeal does not commence to run until the trial court files its
findings of fact and conclusions of law, Rules Civ.Proc., Rule 52,

... .The issue presented in this case is whether a {imely motion for separate tindings of fact and conclusions ol law
under Civ.R. 52 prevents an otherwise final judgment from becoming final for purposes of App.IRR. 4 until the fndings of fact and
conciusions of law are filed by the trial court. FN1 For the reasons discussed below, we hold in the affirmative, and reverse the
decision of the courl of appeals. . .

Appellant argues that the trial court's judgment entry was not a final order for purposes of commencing the time for
[iling a notice of appeal because the entry did not contain lindings of fact and conclusions of law. Because appellant made a
timely request under Civ.R. 52 for such findings and conclusions, he contends that the court's decision did not become
“final” for appeal purposes until its findings of fact and conclusions of law were filed.

Appeltant relics on Reineck, supra, in support of his argument that the filing of a motion for findings and conclusions
after the issuance of a judgment entry precludes the commencement of the time period for filing a notice of appeal until
the trial court files its findings and conclusions. The court of appeals below rejected that argument in favor of the holding in
Price, supra.

In Price, the appellant filed a timely motion for separate findings of fzct and conclusions ol law after the trial court had
[iledl its judgment entry. The appellant filed his notice of appeal within thirty days of the filing of the court's findings of facl and
conclusions of law, but morc than thirty days afler the court filed its judgment entry. The court of appeuls dismissed the appeat on
the greund that the notice of appeal was not timely {iled as required under App.R. 4(A). The court held:

“The filing of findings of fact and conclusions of law does not exlend the time for filing a notice of appeal.” Id. al
paragraph two of the syflabus,
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failure to provide the facts, evidence and legal conclusions in its April 29, 2009 cntry,
was arbitrary and capricious. Moreover, in furtherance of the role Judge John Andrew
West was to play in the aiding and abetting of crimes carricd out on September 9-10,
2009, against Relator.

14. The record evidence will sustain that the Hamilton County Municipal
Court/Judge Allen was timely, properly and adequately notified that said court/she lacked
jurisdiction to proceed through Relator’s filings:

(a) On or about June 26, 2009, “DEFENDANT’S NOTIFICATION TO
THE COURIS OF APPEAL  PROCESS BEGUN -
TRANSFER/REMAND IS IN ERROR — Court of Common Pleas’
Engagement in Criminal Activity.”

{b) On or about August 1, 2009, “NOTIFICATION: DEFENDANT’S
REITERATION OF NON-WAIVER TO JURISDICTION.”

(c) On or about August 27, 2009, “NOYIFICATION: DEFENDANT'S
REITERATION OF NON-WAIVER TO JURISDICTION
DEFENDANT WILL NOT BE ATTENDING HEARING SCHEDULED

In Reineck, supra, the Court of Appeals for Sandusky County considered the same issue, bul declined to rule as did the
cowrt in Price. The court in Reineck, applying our reasoning in State v. Mapson (1982), 1 (Ohio St.3d 217, 1 OBR 240, 438
N.E.2d 910, to the provisions of Civ.R. 52, held:

“Where a timely motion for findings of fact and conclusions of law has been filed in accordance with Civ.R. 52,
the time peried for filing a notice of appeal does not connmenee to run until the trial court files its findings of fact and
conclusions of law.” (Iimphasis added.) Id. at syliabus,

In Mapsen, supra, the issue was the timeliness of an appeal lrom the denial of a petition for post-conviclion reliel, We
held that an appeal from a deniat of sueh a petition is timely if it is filed within thitty days of the fling of the statutorily required
findings of fact and conclusions of law and that, since R.C. 2953.21 mandates that a judgment denying post-conviction relief
include findings of fact and conclusions of law, g judement filed without such findings and conclusions is incomplete and does
1ot commence the running of the lime period for filing an appeal therefrom. In addition to the statutory basis for that decision,
however, we noted that there were important policy considerations underlying our decision:

“#® % * The obvious reasons for requiring findings arc © * * * to apprise petitioner of the grounds for the judgment of
the trial cowrt and to enable the appellate courts to propetly determine appeals in such a cause.” Jones v. Stafe (1966), 8 Chio
S1.2d 21, 22 [37 0.0.2d 357, 222 N.E.2d 313], The existence of findings and conclusions [is] essential in erder to prosecute an
appeal. Without them, a petitioner knows no more than he lost and hence is effectively precluded from making a reasoned appeal.
In addition, the failure of a trial judge to make the requisite findings prevents any meaningful judicial review, for it is the findings
and the conclusions which an appellate court reviews for error. [Footnote omitted].” Id. at 219, 1 OBR al 242, 438 N.E.2d at 912.

The same pelicy considerations that underlie Mapson apply in this case. Until a trial court files its findings of fact
and conclusions of law, an appellant has no opportunity to determine the basis for an appeal. Reguiring an appellani io
perfect an appeal without having findings and conclusions before him would deter judicial economy, for it wonld guarantee two
trips to the appellate court-first, fo compel the findings and conclusions and second, to review the decision on the merits.

We believe thal there are compelfing reasons for adopling the rule set farth in Reineck, supra. Therefore, we hold that
when a timely request for findings of fact and conclusions of law has bean filed in accordance with Civ.R_52, the time period for
liling a notice of appeal does nof commence to run until the trial court files its findings of fact and conclysions of law.

For the foregoing reasons, the judgment of the court of appeals is reversed, and this cause is remanded 1o thal court for
further proceedings.

Tudgment reversed and causc remanded.  See EXHIBIT “1" attached hereto and incorporated by reference.
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FOR SEPTEMBER 9, 2009; REQUEST TO KNOW WHEATHER
PROHIBITION ACTION WilLL BE NECESSARY.”

Despite Relator’s repeated efforts to notify the Municipal/Judge Nadine 1.. Allen that it
lacked jurisdiction, such cfforts and notifications were ignored. The Hamilton County
Municipal Court patently and unambiguously lacked jurisdiction to act and issuefexceute
the September 9, 2009 Writ of Execution and Entry Granting Writ of Immediate
Possession and Partial Summary Judgment rendered by Judge Allen. Moreover, Judge
Allen made a conscience, willful, deliberate and intentional decision to proceed with
knowledge that she and/or said court lacked subject-matter jurisdiction. In so doing,
fudge Allen has usurped judicial power and thercfore, the Writ of Execution and Eniry
Granting Writ of Immediate Possession and Partial Summary Judgment cxecuted on
September 9, 2009 is NULL/VOID and CANNOT be enforced or is of NO effect;
morcover plaintiff (Stor-All) in that action cannot act upon said rulings. Therefore,
sustaining that Relator’s relief for Emergency Writ of Prohibition is to issue and any
sham/frivolous defense asserted by Respondents alleging Relator “has an adequate
remedy at law” is unacceptable and lacks merits to sustain RespMTD. The Hamilton
County Municipal Court’s assumption of subject-matter jurisdiction where none existed
is an usurpation of judicial power and any assertion that Respondents may attempt to
assert that Relator “has an adequate remedy at law” and/or “no patently and
unambiguously improper exercise of jurisdiction is alleged” is sham/frivolous and may
be defeated by the above filings in the Hamilton County Municipal Court — See
EXHIBIT “3” — Hamilton County Municipal Court’s Docket Sheet (“HCMC™) attached
hereto and incorporated by reference; moreover, the plaintiff”s (Stor-All’s) in lower court
action is attempting to use said September 9, 2009 rulings of Judge Allen to sustain its
Motion to Lift the Court Order Stay submitted for {iling on or about Scptember 10, 2009
and in support of its filing of /2(Bj(6) Motion to Dismiss and/or Motion for Summary
Judgment on Defendant Newsome’s Counterclaim With Affidavits of Leslie Smart and
Lori Whiteside Attached submitted for filing on or about September 18, 2009 - therefore,
warranting the issuance of Relator’s Emergency Writ of Prohibition.

State ex rel. Osborn v. Jackson, 46 Ohio St.2d 41, 346 N.E.2d 141
(Ohio 1976) - [n.6] Where court, in deciding its own jurisdiction,
attempts to confer jurisdiction upon itself where in fact no jurisdiction
whatsoever exists, such improper assumption of jurisdiction is
usurpation of judicial power and any order made by such court
pursuant to such usurpation of judicial power is void and of no force
or effect. [n.7] Where trial court's action is usurpation of judicial
power and any order it makes is, therefore, void,_superior court will
not deny extraordinary writ upon ground that person secking writ has
plain_and adequate remedy in ordinary course of law by way of
appeal. [n.8] Court . .. was without jurisdiction to act with regard to
appeal taken . . .seeking review of order . . . court's assumption of
jurisdiction where none cxisted was usurpation of judicial power and
orders made by court pursuant to such attempted appeal were void.

[5][6] [7] The answer to that question is that a superior court will
afford an inferior court the opportunity to decide its own jurisdiction
before granting an extraordinary writ (State ex rel Mansficld
Telephone Co. v. Mayer (1966), 5 Ghio St.2d 222, 215 N.E.2d 375),

but where the court, in deciding its own jurisdiction attempts to
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confer fjurisdiction upon itself where in fact no jurisdiction
whatsoever *51 exists, such an improper assumption of jurisdiction
is a usurpation of judicial power and any order made . . . pursuant
to such_a usurpation of judicial power is void and of no force or
effect. Where, as in the instant causc, the frial cowrt's action is a
usurpation of judicial power and any order it makes is, therefore,
void, a superior courl will not denv an extraordinary wril upon the
ground that the relator has a plain and adequate remedy in the
ordinary course of the law by way of appeal. State ex rel. Northern
Ohio Telephone Co. v. Winter (1970), 23 Ohio §t.2d 6, 260 N.E.2d
827, State ex rel. Adams v. Gusweiler (1972), 30 Ohio St.2d 326, 285
N.E.2d 22; and 'Cincinnati v. Whitman (1975), 44 Ohio St.2d 58, 337
N.E.2d 773.

In Winter, supra, Justice Duncan stated, at pages nine and ten:

‘We hold that the action of the Court of Common Pleas is
unauthorized by law and amounts to a usurpation of judicial power.

“* * * The order of the Court of Common Pleas, insofar as it enjoined
the discontinuance of service by relator, in effect suspended the
commission's order, and was not authorized by law.

‘Respondent relies upon the case of **148 Swte ex rel Mansfield
Telephone Co. v. Mayer, 5 Ohio S1.2d 222, 215 N.E.2d 375, arguing
that a Court of Common Pleas must have the opportunity to decide its
own jurisdiction, subject to the right of appeal. However, in the
Mansfield case it was held that a writ of prohibition would not issue
before the Court of Common Pleas was given an opportunity to
decide its own jurisdiction. The instant case differs from the
Mansfield case in that, in this case, the Court of Common Pleas had
such an opportunity, and decided the jurisdictional question.’

In Gusweiler, supra, Justice Schneider stated, 30 Ohio St.2d al page
329,285 N.E.2d at page 24:

‘If an inferior court is without jurisdiction whatsoever®52 to act,
the availability or adequacy of a remedy of appeal to prevent the
resulting injustice is Immaterigl fo the exercise of supervisory
jurisdiction by a superior court o _prevenl usurpation of jurisdiction
by the inferior courl.

Winter, supra, and Gusweiler, supra, were prohibition cases.

15. Respondents” Motion to Dismiss appears to hinge on such sham/frivolous
defenses - i.e. Relator has an adequate remedy at law (at pg. 5 of RespMTD).

16. Respondents are attempting to use its Motion to Dismiss to circumvent the
statutes/laws and deprive Relator the relief sought through her Reguest/Motion for

Findings of Fact and Conclusion of Law; Motion to Vacate April 29, 2009 Order
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fact and conclusion of laws timely requested; therefore, Hamilton County Court of
Common Pleas was WITHOUT legal authority to file its Entry Granting Bifurcation and
Remand and in so doing deprived Relator’s rights secured to her under the Constitution,
Ohio Rules of Civil Procedurc and other statutes/laws governing said matters. Further
sustaining that Hamilton County Municipal Couwrt lacked jurisdiction to act and was
timely, properly and adequately notificd of Court of Common Pleas reversible error;
moreover, pending motion for findings of fact and conclusions of law necessary to begin
the appeal process. Therefore, clearly PROHIBITING the bifurcation and remand of
matter to the Hamilton County Municipal Court. *EXHIBIT “26” attached hereto and
incorporated by reference.

*State ex rel, Adams v. Gusweiler, 30 Ohio St.2d 326, 285 N.E.2d 22
(Ohio 1972) - [n.2] If inferior court is without jurisdiction whatsocver
to_act, availability or adequacy of remedy of appeal o prevent
resulting injusiice is immaterial 1o excreise of supervisory jurisdiction
by _superior court to prevent usurpation of jurisdiction by inferior court.
{n.3] Court which has jurisdiction to issue writ of prohibition as well
as writs of procedendo and mandamus has plenary power not only o
prevent excesses of lower tribunals, but to correct resulis thereof and to
restore parties to same position they occupied before cxcesses
occurred. [n.4] Prohibition lay to arrest continuing effect of order
issued by court without authority.

[2] If an inferior court is without jurisdiction whatsocver to act, the
availability or adequacy of a remedy of appeal to prevent the
resulting injustice is_immaterial to the exercise of supervisory
jurisdiction by a superior court to prevent usurpation of
jurisdiction by the inferior court. Sce State ex rel. Northern Qhio
Telephone Co. v. Winter (1970), 23 Ohio St.2d 6, 260 N.E.2d 827. See,
also, Hall v. American Brake Shoe Co. (1968), 13 Ohio St.2d 11, 13,
233 N.E.2d 582.

1t should be clearly understood that where language seemingly to the
contrary appears in our prior decisions, the inferior court had at least
basic statutory jurisdiction to proceed in the case. Sec, for example,
State ex rel. Dickison v. Court of Common Pleas (1971), 28 Ohio St.2d
179, 277 N.E.2d 210 (declaratory judgment). . .

The final question for us arises from the alternative reason upen which
the Court of Appeals based its dismissal of the action, i. e., that the
Court of Common Pleas had acted prior to the filing of the complaint
for a writ of prohibition.

This reasoning is supported by the second sentence of the third
paragraph of the syllabus of State ex rel. Frasch v. Miller (1933), 126
Ohio St. 287, 185 N.L. 193; the second paragraph of the syllabus of
march v. Goldihorpe (1930), 123 Ohio St. 103, 174 N.E. 246; and the
fifth paragraph of the syllabus of State ex rel. Brickell v. Roach (1930),
122 Ohio St. 117, 170 N.E. 866. However, in none of those cases was

the rule, that prohibition may be invoked only to prevent a future
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act and not to undo an act already performed, necessary to its
disposition.

Our present opinion is that a strict adherence fto that rule exalls form
over substance, particularly where, as here, a total and complete want
of jurisdiction by the lower court is presented and the issuance of the
writ will serve to arrest_the authority to act of the arbitrator
appointed by that court.

See State ex rel. Northern Ohio Telephone Co. v. Winter, supra (23
Ohio St.2d 6, 260 N.E.2d 827), in which, after an ultra vires temporary
injunction had been issued by the Court . . ., we granted a writ of
prohibition which was cffectual not only to prevent further action
by that court but to invalidate the order already made.

[3] [4] Thus, a court which has jurisdiction to issue the writ of
prohibition as well as the writs of procedendo and mandamus has
plenary power, not only to prevent excesses of lower tribunals, but to
correct the results thereof and to restore the parties to the same position
they occupied before the excesses occurred.

The judgment below is vacated and the writ prayed for is allowed.
Judgment vacated and writ allowed.

IMPORANT TO NOTE: The record evidence will sustain that the Hamilton County
Municipal Court patently and unambiguously lacked jurisdiction to acl and issue/execute
the September 9, 2009 Writ of Execution and Entry Granting Writ of Immediate
Possession and Partial Summary Judgment rendered by Judge Allen. Therefore, as a
matter of law this Court is to issue prohibition and mandamus to prevent any future
unauthorized exercise of jurisdiction and to correct the results of lamilton County
Municipal Court’s/Judge Allen’s jurisdictionally unauthorized actions; moreover, Stor-
All’s attemplts to act upon the NULL/VOID Writ of Execution and Entry Granting Writ of
Tmmediate Possession and Partial Summary Judgment executed by Judge Allen. The
sham/frivolous assertion made by Respondents that Relator “has an adequate remedy at
law” andlor “no patently and unambiguously improper exercise of jurisdiction is
alleged” is IMMATERIAL in this instant prohibition and mandamus action, because the
Hamilton County Municipal Court patently and unambiguously lacked jurisdiction to
act.’ Morcover, the record will sustain that Hamilton County Municipal Court/Judge

4 Rosen v. Celebrezze, 883 N.E2d 420 (Ohiv,2008) - [n.6] If a lower courl patentty and unambiguously lacks

jurisdiction (o proceed in a cause, prohibition will issue to prevent any future unauthorized exercisc of jurisdiction and to correct
the results of prior jurisdictionalty unauthorized actions. [n.7] Where jurisdiction is patenlly and unambiguousiy facking, the
requirement of the lack of an adequatc remedy at law need not be proven in order (o obtain writ of prohibition, because the

availability of alternate remedies like appeat is immaterial.
16] 7] {9 18} Reparding the remaining requirements, “[i}f a lower court patently and unambiguously lacks

jurisdiction 1o proceed in a cause, prohibition * * ¥ will issue to prevent any future unauthorized cxercise of jurisdiction and to
correct the resulls of prior jurisdictionally unauthorized actions.” Siete ex rel. Mayer v. Henson, 97 Ohio S$t.3d 276, 2602-Ohio-
6323, 779 N.E.2d 223, § 12. In those cases where jurisdiction is patently and unambiguously lacking, the requirement of the

lack of an adequate remedy at law nced net be proven, because the availability of alfernate remedies like appeal is

immaterial. See Staie ex rel. Florence v. Zitter, 106 Ohio St.3d 87, 2005-Ohio-3804, 831 N.15.2d 1003, 9§ 16, and cases cited

therein.
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Allen was REPEATEDLY, timely, properly and adequately placed on notice of lack of
Jurisdiction and that Relator would not be waiving any such rights nor submitting to
Municipal Court’s jurisdiction. *EXHIBIT “27” attached hereto and incorporated by
reference.

*State ex rel. Mayer v. Henson, 779 N.E.2d 223 (Ohio,2002) - If a
lower court patently and unambiguously lacks jurisdiction to proceced
in a cause, prohibition and mandamus will issue to prevent any {uture
unauthorized exercise of jurisdiction and to correct the results of prior
jurisdictionally unauthorized actions. [n.3] If a lower court patently
and unambiguously lacks jurisdiction to proceed in a cause,
prohibition and mandamus will issue to prevent any future
unauthorized exercise of jurisdiction and to correct the results of prior
jurisdictionally unauthorized actions. [n.5] Appeal is immaterial in
prohibition and mandamus actions, where the court patently and
unambiguously lacks jurisdiction to act.

[2] [3] {4 12} Mayer allcged in his complaint that Judge Henson
patently and unambiguously lacked jurisdiction to issue his nunc pro
tunc entry . . .. If a lower court patently and unambiguously lacks
jurisdiction to proceed in a cause, prohibition and mandamus will
issue to prevent any future unauthorized exercise of jurisdiction
amnd to correct the results of prior jurisdictionally unauthorized
actions. State ex rel. Dannaher v. Crawford (1997), 78 Ohio St.3d
391, 393, 678 N.E.2d 549.

279 {4 13} It does not appear beyond doubt, after construing the
material factual allegations of Mayer's complaint most strongly in his
favor, that Mayer's complaint is either frivolous or obviously without
merit,

[5] {9 17} Based on the foregoing, the court of appeals' rationale
that dismissal was warranted because of the availability of an
adequate remedy by appeal to raise these claims is_erroncous.
“|Alppeal is immaterial in_prohibition _and mandamus actions
where the court patently and unambiguously lacks jurisdiction to
act.” Staie ex rel. Willacy v. Smith (1997), 78 Ohio St.3d 47, 51, 676
N.E2d 109. Because . . . complaint for writs of mandamus and
prohibition is_neither frivolous nor obviously devoid of merit, the
court of appeals erred in sua sponte dismissing his complaint.

17. IMPORTANT TO NOTE: LEven if Respondents would attempt to make
such a defense that the Writ of Execution and Entry Granting Writ of Immediate
Possession and Partial Summary Judgment has been acted upon and eviction action has
been carried out; therefore, making Relator’s Writ of Prohibition action moot. such
defense(s) MUST alse FAIL. The Ohio Supreme Court has found that a prohibition
action is not necessarily rendered mooi when the act sought to be prevented has occurred
prior to the prohibition claim. The record evidence will sustain that as early as June
2009, and as latc as August 2009, Judge Allen/Hamilton County Municipal Courl was
notified that it was acting without jurisdiction; morcover, that Relator inquired as to
whether or not a PROHIBITION action (i.e. through NOTHICATION: DEFENDANT’S
REITERATION OF NON-WAIVER TO JURISDICTION — DEFENDANT WILL NOT BE
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ATTENDING HEARING SCHEDULED FOR SEPTEMBER 9, 2009, REQUEST TO
KNOW WHEATHER PROHIBITION ACTION WILL, BE NECESSARY) would be
necessary. A reasonable mind may conclude from the sham/frivolous defenses set forth
by Respondents that prior to its Septomber 9, 2009 action, they may have prepared for
such sham/frivolous defenses based upon knowledge of Relator’s engagement in
protected activities outside the lawsuit underlying this Prohibition action.

In retaliation to Relator’s notification, Judge Allen retaliated and consciously
knowingly, willingly and deliberately engaged in conspiracy initiated by Stor-All - aiding
and abetting in criminal wrongs leveled against Relator needed to bring about the
completion_of the object/goal |ic. COVER-UP and desiroping evidence through
criminal acts of Stor-All in the unlawful/illegal seizure of Relator’s storage unit as early
as April 2008 and property without legal/lawful authority. Said cover-up of crimes and
destroying of evidence could not be accomplished without: (a) Stor-All obtaining an
unlawful/illegal Entry Granting Bifurcation and Remand by Judge West on or about
Aprit 29, 2009.  Once Judge West completed his role in the conspiracy — with
knowledge that Municipal Cowrt lacked jurisdiction — Stor-All pounced on such
criminal acts of Judge West and filed in the Hamilton County Municipal Court (Case No.
09CVOL1690) its Motion for Partial Summary Judgment With Affidavit of Leslie Smart
Attached, and (b) Judge Allen on September 9, 2009, executed NULL/VOID Writ of
kxecution and Enfry Granting Writ of Immediate Possession and Partial Summary
Judgmeni. Once Judge Allen completed her role in the conspiracy, Stor-All and other
Co-Conspirators moved swiftly to act on Judge Allen’s rulings. As a direct and
proximate result of Judge West’s and Judge Allen’s role in the conspiracy, they aided
and abetted the commission of a series of crimes to be carried out by other
Conspirators. Judge West and Judge Allen aided and abetted with knowledge they were
engaging in criminal activity — moreover, the record evidence will support that courts
were timely, properly and adequately notificd through filing of Relator of criminal acts.
To no avail. Judge Allen and Judge West consciously, willingly and knowingly
authorized the carrying out of criminal acts against Relator. Having the power Lo prevent,
elected instead to engage in the crimes of Stor-All and Co-Conspirators.] which was
accomplished. - - - Now Stor-All is attempting to use the NULL/VOID Writ of
Execution and Entry Gramting Writ of Immediate Possession and Partial Summary
Judgment to support its motion requesting a lifting of a court-ordered stay and
dismissal of Relator’s counterclaim. Such efforts are memorialized in Stor-All’s
pleadings in the Hamilton County Court of Common Pleas (Case No. A0901302)
submitted for filing: September 10, 2009 Motion to Lift the Court Ordered Stay and
September 18, 2009 12(Bj(6) Motion to Diswmiss and/or Motion for Summary Judgment
on Defendant Relator’s Counterclaim With Affidavits of Leslie Smart and Lori
Whiteside Attached.

Thercfore, this instant Writ of Prohibition action is necessary to prevent
further unauthorized exercise of jurisdiction over cause, future failure to prevent
unauthorized exercise of jurisdiction, failure to perform ministerial duties owed and to
correct the results of the previously jurisdictionally unauthorized actions — i.e. as that
evidenced by the NULL/VOID Writ of Execution and Entry Granting Writ of Immediate
Possession and Partial Summary Judgment and Stor-All’s CONTINUED efforts to use
VOID ruling to support further criminal/civil wrongs leveled against Relator.
Respondents have failed 10 present any facts, evidence and legal conclusion to sustain
that it had jurisdiction over the subject-matter, The record evidence further sustains that
the Hamilton County Municipal Court on TWO occasions acknowledged that it lacked

Jurisdiction over the subject matter — i.e. first in the February 6, 2009, issuance of
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Magistrate’s Order agreed 1o by parties to action (See EXHIBIT “4” attached hereto
and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein); and then again the second
time on July 10, 2009, in the issuance of Order Granting Motion to Transfer For
Jurisdiction. (See EXHIBIT “S” attached hereto and incorporated by refercnce as if set
forth in full herein). Nevertheless, upon Judge Allen’s learning of what her role was
to be in the conspiracy leveled against Relator and the need for the Writ of Execution
and Futry Granting Writ of Immediate Possession and Partial Summary Judgment to
cover-up criminal acts of Stor-All, Judge Nadine L. Allen provided said sham legal
process for purpose of cartying out crimes against Relator. Judge Allen knowingly,
willingly and maliciously proceeded to cxecute same for purposes of aiding and abetting
of criminal acts by Stor-All to cover-up the fact that it had unlawfully/illegally scized
Relator’s storage unit and property (as early as April 2008) without legal authority.
Sustaining Judge Allen knew that she and/or the Hamilton County Municipal Court acted
without subject-matter jurisdiction.

State ex rel. Brady v. Pianka, 106 Ohio St.3d 147, 832 N.E.2d 1202
(Ohio,2005) - [3] [4] [5] {9 8} Nevertheless, Judge Pianka and
Magistrate Roberts assert that this case is moot becausc they have
now exercised jurisdiction over the forcible-entry-and-detainer action
by cvicting Brady and ordering thc sale of the house. But “a
prohibition action is not necessarily rendered moot when the act
sought to be prevented occurs before a court can rule on the
prohibition claim.” State ex rel. Consumers' Counsel v. Pub. Ulil.
Conm., 102 Ohio St.3d 301, 2004-0hio-2894, 809 N.I:.2d [ 146, 11.
“ ‘['Wihere an inferior court patently and unambiguously lacks
jurisdiction over the cause, prohibition will lie both to prevent the
[uture unauthorized exercise of jurisdiction and to correct the results
of previous jurisdictionally unauthorized actions.” ™ (Imphasis sic.)
State ex rel. Rogers v. McGee Brown (1997), 80 Ohio St.3d 408, 410,
686 N.E.2d 1126, quoting *149 State ex rel. Litty v. Leskovyansky
(1996), 77 Ohio St.3d 97, 98, 671 N.E.2d 236. Therefore, Brady's
prohibition claim is not moot.

[6] {1 9} Nevertheless, regarding the remaining requirements
for a writ of prohibition, * *[i]n the absecnce of a patent and
unambiguous lack of jurisdiction, a court having general subject-
matter jurisdiction can determine its own jurisdiction, and a party
challenging that jurisdiction has an adequate remedy by appeal.” ”
State ex rel. United States Steel Corp. v. Zaleski, 98 Ohio St.3d 395,
2003-Ohio-1630, 786 N.E.2d 39, ¥ 8, quoting State ex rel, Nalls v.
Russo, 96 Ohio St.3d 410, 2002-Ohio-4907, 775 N.E.2d 522, 9 18.

18. 1IMPORTANT TO NOTE: Plaintiff in the lower court actions (Hamilton
County Municipal Court and Hamilton County Court of Common Pleas) moved swifily
and is attempting to use the NULL/VOID Writ of Execution and Entry Graniing Writ of
Immediate Possession and Partial Summary Judgment {or purposcs of obtaining a ruling
on its September 10, 2009, Motion to Lifi the Court Order Stay and in support to its filing
of September 18, 209, 12¢(B)(6) Motion to Dismiss and/or Motion for Summary Judgment
on Defendant Newsome’s Counterciaim With Affidavits of Leslie Smart and Lori
Whiteside Attached. Said filings have been met by Relator’s timely Motion (o Strike
Plaintiff Stor-All Alfred LLC’s 12(B)(6) Motion fo Dismiss And/Or Motion for Summary

Judgment on Defendant Newsome's Counterclaim With Affidavits of Leslie Smart and
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Lori Whiteside Attached, Request for Rule 11 Sanctions; and Memorandum in Support
(Jury Trial Demanded in this Action) and Rebuital To Plaintiff’s Reply To Defendant’s
Motion To Strike Plaintiff’s Motion To Dismiss/Summary Judgment And Memorandum In
Support (Served October 1, 2009); Motion For Attorney Fees and/or Rule 11 Sanctions
And Hearing Request; Request for Rule 11 Sanctions, Fees Costs Pursuant to Ohio
Revised Code §2323.51, Ohio Rules of Civil Procedure Rule 56(G) and Stor-All’s
Counsel be Found in Contempt of Court. Sce EXHIBIT “3” - HCCOCP Docket Sheet
Case Summary attached hereto and incorporated by reference.

McGhan v. Vettel, 2009 -Ohio- 2884 (Ohio, 2009) - If a lower court
patently and unambiguously lacks jurisdiction to proceed in a cause,
prohibition will issue to prevent any future unauthorized excreise of
jurisdiction and to correct the results of prior jurisdictionally
unauthorized actions.

19, Relator is entitled issuance of prohibition in that: (a) to prevent the Hamilton
County Municipal Court from illegally usurping jurisdiction regardless as to whether or
not Respondents have ruled and/or carried out forcible entry and detainer action; and (b)
prevent Stor-All and others from acting upon and/or attempting 1o enforce NULL/VOID
Writ of Execution and Entry Granting Writ of Immediate Possession and Partial
Summary Judgment executed by Judge Allen and/or issued by the Hamilton County
Municipal Court.

“Prohibition” issucs from court of superior jurisdiction to prevent
infertor court from illegally usurping jurisdiction. State ex rel. Mahler
v. Buse, 163 N.E. 565 (Ohio.App.1.Dist. Hamilton.Co.,1928)

Prohibition should not issue unless court has no jurisdiction of
subject-matter. State ex rel. Cincinnati, N.O. & T.P. Ry. Co. v.
Roettinger, 151 N.E. 777 (Ohio.App.1.Dist. Hamilton.Co.,1926)

Although Ohio courts of general jurisdiction have authority to
determine  their own jurisdiction, when cowt patently and
unambiguously lacks jurisdiction to consider matter, writ of
prohibition will issue to prevent assumption of jurisdiction, regardless
of whether lower court has ruled on question of its jurisdiction. Stase
ex rel. Barclays Bank PLC v. Hamilfon Cty. Court of Common
Pleas, 660 N.E.2d 458 {Ohio,1996)

Where an inferior court patently and unambiguously lacks jurisdiction
over the cause, prohibition will lie to prevent any future unauthorized
exercise of jurisdiction and to correct the results of prior
Jurisdictionally unauthorized actions. State ex rel. Flym v,
Dinkelacker, 807 N.E.2d 967 (Ohio.App.1.Dist. Hamilton.Co.,2004)

20. Respondents® defense asserting that Relator’s Writ of Prohibition is to be
dismissed because she “has an adequate remedy at law” and/or “no patently and
unambiguously improper exercise of jurisdiction is alleged” is sham/frivolous and
immaterial in that the Hamilton County Municipal Court patently and unambiguously
lacked jurisdiction — having sufficient facts, evidence and legal conclusions to sustain

that said court was timely, properly and adequately placed on notice that it lacked
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subject-matter jurisdiction. Nevertheless, proceeded to usurp jurisdiction and ENGAGE
in conspiracy leveled against Relator and aid and abet in criminal wrongs against her.

Where a court's jurisdiction to take an action is patently and
unambiguously lacking, a relator need motf establish the lack of an
adequate remedy at law to be eniitled to a writ of prohibition to
prevent the action, because the availability of alternate remedies like
appeal would be immaterial. State ex rel. Cordray v. Marshall, 2009
WL 3151861 (Ohio,2009)

21, IMPORTANT TO NOTE: The lower courts (Hamilton County Municipal
Court and Hamilton County Court of Common Pleas) were timely, properly and
adcquately placed on notice through Relator’s Answer to Complaint for Forcible Entry
and Detainer; Notification Accompanying Counter-Claim; Counter-Claim and
Demand for Jury Trial and her subsequent filings that there was NO rental agreement
between Stor-All and Relator. The Respondents will NOT be able to produce
documentation/evidence to sustain that Stor-All and Relator had a Rental
Agreement/Contract, becausc none existed. Moreover, the record evidence sustains that
Stor-All was notified via written correspondence that Relator did not wish to enter into a
contract with it. Nevertheless, Stor-All filed its forcible entry and detainer action for
purposes of malicious prosecution/intent, fraud, misrepresentation, obstruction of
administration of justice, and other reasons known to it. Then Stor-All in furtherance of
its conspiracy leveled against Relator induced judges (Judge Allen and Judge West) in
the lower courts to provide them with rulings for purposes of obtaining the object pursued
—i.e. cover-up of criminal actions.

Department  of Administrative  Services, Office of Collective
Bargaining v. State Employment Relations Bd., 562 N.E2d 125
(Ohio,1990) - When a court patently and unambiguously lacks
jurisdiction to consider a matter, a writ of prohibition will issue to
prevent assumption of jurisdiction regardless of whether the lower
court has ruled on the question on its jurisdiction; overruling State ex
rel. Osborn v. Jackson, 46 Ohio St.2d 41, 75 0.0.2d 132, 346 N.E.2d
141, and State ex rel. Mansfield Tel. Co. v. Mayer, 5 Ohio St.2d 222,
34 0.0.2d 428, 215 N.E.2d 375.

An action of forcible entry and detainer is an action at law based upon
contract. Gvozdanovic v. Woodford Corp., 742 NE.2d 1145
(Ohio.App.1.Dist. Hamilton.Co.,2000)

An action of forcible entry and detainer is a remedy which is purely
statutory and which is unknown at common law, and it may be
defined as a summary civil proceeding provided by statute in certain
enumerated cases, intended to affect only the question of possession
of real property. R.C. § 1923.01 et seq. Gvozdanovic v. Woodford
Corp., 742 N.E.2d 1145 (Ohio.App.1.Dist. Hamilton.Co.,2000)

Forcible entry and detainer is a possessory action and dotermines only
the right to immediate possession. State ex rel. Jenkins v. Hamilton
County  Court, Area  No. Light, 173 NWN.E2d 186

{Ohio.App.1.Dist. Hamilton.Co.,1961)
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Forcible-entry-and-detainer actions are intended to scrve as an
expedited mechanism by which an aggrieved landlord may recover
possession of real property. Rules Civ.Proc., Rule 53. Steadman v.
Nelson, 800 N.E.2d 775 (Ohio.App.1.Dist. Hamilton.Co.,2003)

Said Complaint for Forcible Entry and Detainer was met with Relator’s Answer to
Compluaint for Forcible Entry and Detainer; Notification Accompanying Counter-
Claim; Counter-Claim and Demand for Jury Trial and Discovery demands: {a) Request
for Admissions; (b) Interrogatories; and {(¢) Request for Production of Documents.

22. The record evidence sustains that Relator is entitled to issuance of
Prohibition; moreover, clear and indisputable right to the relief sought through said action
based upon Respondents’ judicial usurpation of power and Stor-All’s attempts to rely
upon such usurpation of power in furtherance of conspiracy leveled against Relator and
the covering up of criminal activities. Moreover, to preserve the existing status of lawsuit
pending in the Hamilton County Court of Common Pleas (Case No. A0901302) which is
still an active lawsuit based upon the timely filings of Relator to preserve rights
secured/guaranteed to her under Constitution (Ohio and U.S)) and applicable
statutes/laws governing said matters.

“Prohibition” is an extraordinary writ issucd by a higher cowt to a
lower court or tribunal to prevent usurpation or exercise of judicial
powers or functions for which the lower court or tribunal lacks
jurisdiction. Dental Care Plus, Inc. v. Sunderland, 735 N.E.2d 19
(Ohio.App.2.Dist.1999)

Remedies of mandamus and prohibition are drastic ones, to be
invoked only in extraordinary situations where petitioner can show
clear and indisputable right to relief sought and only in circumstances
amounting to judicial usurpation of power. In re Gregory, 181 I'.3d
713 (6™ Cir. 1999)

One of the purposes of an alternative writ of prohibition is to preserve
the existing status of a proceeding. State ex rel. Allstate Ins. Co. v.
Gaul, 722 N.E.2d 616 (Ohio.App.8.Dist. 1999)

23, IMPORTANT TO NOTE: Relator believes an investigation into the lower
courts’ (Hamilton County Municipal Court as well as Hamilton County Court of
Common Pleas) will sustain that Judges (Nadine L. Allen and John Andrew West)
handled Relator’s counterclaim in a matter that conflicts with prior rulings by them
and/or clearly contradict decisions vendered by their couris and higher cowrts on the
same subject matter. The rccord evidence will sustain that Relator has been prejudiced by
Respondents” unlawful/illegal actions in the handling of the underlying lawsuit.
Moreover, Respondents subjecied Relator to discriminatory and prejudicial treatment in
the handling of her compulsory counterclaim and subsequent filings. Therefore, a
rcasonable mind may conclude that Respondents and/or lower courts acts are arbitrary
and capricious and were done with malicious intent to deprive Relator equal protection of
the laws, due process of laws, rights secured under the Constitution (Ohio and U.S.) and
other statutes/laws governing said matters. Further sustaining the need for issuance of
Prohibition in this matter.
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The prohibition against the denial of equal protection of the laws
requires that the law shall have an cquality of operation on persons
according to their relation; so long as the laws are applicable to all
persons under like circumstances and do not subject individuals to an
arbitrary exercise of power and operate alike upon all persons
similarly situated, it suffices the constitutional prohibition. U.S.C.A.
Const.Amend. 14; Const. Art. 1, § 2. Pickaway Cty. Skilled Gaming,
L.L.C. v. Cordray, 2009 -Ohio- 3483 (Ohio.App.10.Dist. 2009)

Equal protection clause does not prevent all classification; it simply
forbids laws that treat persons differentlty when they are otherwise
alike in all relevant respects, US.C.A. Const. Amend. 14. Stare v
Alfieri, 724 N.E.2d 477 (Ohio.App.].Dist. Hamilton.Co.,1998)

24, Relator believes that an investigation into Respondents® handling of
underlying lawsuit and its discriminatory/prejudicial handling thereof in the issuance of
Writ of Execution and Intry Gramting Writ of Immediate Possession and Partial
Summary Judgment is a direct and proximate result of knowledge of Relator’s
cngagement in protected activities in unrelated matters outside lawsuit and cfforts by
Respondents in its aiding and abetting Stor-All to infringe/impinge on the constitutionally
protccted rights of Relator. Respondents’ placing of said obstacles and aiding and
abetting in Stor-All’s criminal activitics without justification and in retaliation to
Realtor’'s NOTIFICATION:  DEFENDANT'S REITERATION OF NON-WAIVER TO
JURISDICTION — DEFENDANT WILL NOT BE ATTENDING HEARING SCHEDULED
FORSEPTEMBER 9, 2009; REQUEST TO KNOW WHEATHER PROHIBITION ACTION
WILL BE NECESSARY. Morcover, said acts by Respondents were for purposcs of
providing Stor-All with an undue/unlawful/illegal advantage in underlying lawsuit and to
conceal/cover-up criminal acts known to Respondents. In so doing, Respondents have
compromised the integrity of court and supports an appearance of impropriety. Further
supporting the issuance of Prohibition relief sought through this instant action before the
Ohio Supreme Court.

Government may not place obstacles in path of a person’s exercise of
a constitutionally protected right by impinging on the right, absent a
compelling  justification, but government docs not in  any
constitutionally significant way impinge on a constitutional right
when it refuses to remove obstacles “not of its own creation” to
exercise of a constitutional right. Toledo Area AFL-CIO Council v.
Pizza, 154 F.3d 307 (6™ Cir. Ohio,1998)

Under Constitution, there are no absolutes; each right, no matter how
fundamental or basic it may appear to be, must be balanced against
rights of others, including rights of public generally. Preterm
Cleveland v. Voinovich, 627 N.E.2d 570 (Ohio.App.10.Dist.,1993)
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I. FORCIBLE ENTRY AND DETAINER

Ohio Jurisprudence 3d 65: Landlord and Tenant - Rental of Storage
Space in Seli-Service Storage lacility § 504 Generally: In 1980,
legislation was enacted governing the rental of storage space in self-
service storage facilitics. The owner of a sclf-service storage facility
is given a lien on personal property stored in the facility, and upon
default of an occupier, the owner may regain possession of the rented
space by bringing an action of forcible entry and detainer. (Ohio
Jur.3d, Hjectment and Related Remedics).

Forcible Entry and Detainer Defined:

a) The act of violently taking and keeping possession of lands and
lenements without legal authority,

b} A quick and simple legal proceeding for regaining possession of
real property from someone who has wrongfully taken, or refused
to surrender, possession.’

Respondents’ Motion to Dismiss asserts that it had jurisdiction to proceed over Stor-All’s
forcible entry and detainer action — when in fact did not. Respondents have failed to provide any

facts or evidence to sustain that Relator was in possession of the storage unit and property asserted

to be repossessed and/or regained through the fraudulent Complaint for Forcible Entry and Detainer
filed by Stor-All. The record evidence further supports:

25. The record evidence will support that Stor-All prior to bringing said vexatious
Complaint for Forcible Entry and Detainer, was already in unlawful/illegal possession of
Relator’s storage unit and property without legal process - i.c. court order — as early as
April 2008. See EXHIBIT “6” attached hercto and incorporated by reference as if set
forth in full herein.  The record evidence will sustain that Relator had not wrongfully
taken possession of her storage unit and property. Information Respondents failed to
obtain becausc it lacked jurisdiction and because it knew and/or should have known that
discovery had not been conducted to support the sham/frivolous motion brought by Stor-
All upon which it acted.

26. UNDISPUTABLE: There is no writlen or verbal contract between Relator
and Stor-All under which Stor-All can sustain its forcible entry and detainer action
against Relator. 'This is information in the records of the lower courts and available to
Judge Nadine L. Allen and/or the Hamilton County Municipal Court. Stor-All’s
malicious intent for bringing forcible entry and detainer aclion was fo cover-up its
crimingl_action in_the unlawful/illegal seizure of Relator’s property obtained without
legal process and/or court order.,

® Black’s Law Diction ary — Ninth Edition.
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An action of forcible entry and detainer is an action at law based upon
contract. R.C, § 1923.01 ct seq. Gvozdanovic v. Woodford Corp., 742
N.E.2d 1145 (Ohio.App.1.Dist. Hamilton.Co.,2000)

27. UNDISPUTED: The lawsuit brought by plaintiff Stor-All underlying this
instant action, is for forcible entry and detainer; however, Stor-All prior to bringing its
lawsuit, Stor-All was already in unlawful/illegal possession of Relator’s storage unit and
propeity - therefore, said forcible entry and detainer action was MOOT. Stor-All was
timely, properly and adequately placed on notice that Relator did not want to enter a
contract (i.e. rental agreement) with it. The record evidence in the lower courts will
sustain fudge Nadinc Allen/lower courts having sufficient information that no contract
existed between Relator and Stor-All — i.e. for instance first being raised in Answer to
Complaint for Forcible Entry and Detainer; Notification Accompanying Counter-
Claim; Counter-Claim and Demand for Jury Trial and in said Counterclaim filed as
well as in subsequent pleadings filed by Relator. The record evidence will sustain that
Stor-All repeatedly provided document entitled, “Bill of Sale” however, has repeatedly
failed o present a wriltcn contract between it and Relator because no said contract
existed. Presentation of said Bill of Sale is in furtherance of covering up its eriminal
action. Moreover, said Bill-Of-Sale information is immaterial in that a forcible entry and
detainer action is for purpose of obtaining possession or repossession of real property
which had been transferred based upon contract and is not an action to determine
ownership of the title of the property.

An action of forcible entry and dctainer is an action to obtain
posscssion or repossession of real property which had been
transferred from one to another pursuant to contract; it is not an action
to determine ownership of the title to the property. R.C. § 1923.01 et
seq. Gvozdanovic v. Woodford Corp, 742 N.E2d 1145
{(Ohio.App.1.Dist. Hamilton.Co.,2000)

28.  IMPORTANT TO NOTE: The record evidence will support that Stor-All
knew that it was in illegal/unlawful possession of Relator’s storage unit and property;
however, in furtherance of conspiracy it needed Judge Allen to aid and abet in the
covering up of it crimes. Moreover, in obtaining the object of its conspiracy - i.e. receipt
of Writ of Execution and Entry Granting Writ of Immediate Possession and Pariial
Summary Judgment for purposes of COVERING UP the unlawful/illegal seizure of
Relator’s storage unit and property without legal authority. Moreover, for purposes of
EXTORTING/BLACKMAILING monies from Relator to which Stor-All is not entitled.
When Stor-All included its claims of “UNPAID RENT” (i.e. not just seeking possession
and/or repossession of property) in the sham/frivolous forcible entry and detainer action it
opened the door for Relator’s compulsory counterclaim and the relicf sought therein.

Forcible entry and detainer is a possessory action and determines only
the right to immediate possession. State ex rel. Jenkins v. Hamilton
County  Court, Area  No. Eight 173 NE2d 186
(Ohio.App.1.Dist. Hamilton.Co.,1961)
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29.  Relator’s compulsory Counterclaim is one that existed at the time of her
being served with Stor-All’s forcible entry and detainer lawsuit and said Counterclaim
arises out of transaction or altegations and is the subject matter of Stor-All’s forcible
entry and detainer action. See Rettig v. Koehler at n. 1 and 2. Sce EXHIBIT “7”
attached hereto and incorporated by reference. The record evidence clearly supporting
that Relator’s Counterclaim set forth the Counts/Claims that are clearly dependent upon
the subject matter of Stor-All’s forcible entry and detainer action:

Count Onc - Abuse of Process

Count Two — Wrongful Eviction

Count Three ~ Loss of Enjoyment/Disturbance

Count Four - Exfortion

Count Five — Retaliation

Count Six — Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress
Count Seven — Action for Neglect to Prevent

Count Eight — Negligence

Count Nine — Negligent Infliction of Emotional Disiress

Stor-All was already unlawfully/illegally in possession of Relator’s storage unit and
propetty and has refused to return said properly unless Relator pay monies it is
attempting to unlawfully/illegally extort from her and/or deprive Relator of the
damages/liability she has sustained. Stor-All had already unlawfully/illegally seized
Relator’s storage unit and property without legal or statutory authority — WITHOUT
court order. On September 9, 2009, Respondent (Judge Nadine L. Allen) executed Writ
of Execution and Entry Granting Writ of Immediate Possession and Partial Summary
Judgment for purposes of COVERING UP the unlawfuliillegal seizure of Relator’s
slorage unit and property by Stor-All.

30. IMPORTANT TO NOTE: Through Stor-All’s forcible entry and detainer
action a reasonable mind may conclude that it is asserting to be an aggrieved landlord;
however, there is no coniract (written or verbal) between Relator and Stor-All to sustain
such a claim. Stor-All’'s Complaint for Forcible Entry and Detainer was timely met and
opposed by Relator’s compulsory counterclaim (Answer to Complaint for Forcible
Entry and Detainer; Noftification Accompanying Counter-Claim; Counter-Claim and
Demand for Jury Trial).

Forcible-entry-and-detainer aclions are intended to serve as an
expedited mechanism by which an aggricved landlord may recover
possession of real property. Rules Civ.Proc., Rule 53. Steadman v.
Nelson, 800 N.E.2d 775 (Ohio.App.1.Dist. Hamilton,Co,,2003)

To further support the Hamilton County Municipal Court’s lack of jurisdiction over
the subject-matter the record evidence will support that Stor-All filed its Motion to
Bifurcate Claim and Remand to Municipal Court. Said bifurcation motion was met by
Relator’s timely Motion to Strike Pleading (Statements and Supporiing Documents) of
Plaintiff’s Motion to Bifurcate Claim and Remand to Municipal Court; and Motion for
Rule 11 Sanctions — Jury Trial Demanded In this Action.  The record cvidence sustains
that Relator’s Answer to Complaint for Forcible Entry and Detainer; Notification
Accompanying Counter-Claim; Counter-Claim and Demand for Jury Trial is a
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compulsory counterclaim within meaning of the Ohio Supreme Court’s decision in Rettig
Ent., Inc. v. Koehler (1994), 68 Ohio St.3d 274, 626 N.L.2d 99,

IMPORTANT TO NOTE: Relator provided Judge John Andrew West with
a copy of the Supreme Court’s ruling in Rettig during the March 10, 2009 hearing
supporting her defense and argument for Motion to Strike. Then when Judge West
entered his April 29, 2009 Entry Granting Bifurcation and Remand, said entry was met
with Relator’s Request/Motion for Findings of Fact and Conclusion of Law; Motion to
Vacate April 29, 2009 Order Granting Bifurcation and Remand and the Ohio Supreme
Court’s decision in Rettig was provided at Exhibit 7 of said filing. Therefore, a
reasonable mind may conclude that the lower courts were timely, properly and
adequately notified that bifurcation of lawsuit was prohibited by law; moreover, could
not be sustained by the facts evidence and legal conclusions. Moreover, because of Judge
West’s inability to defeat arguments raised by Relator, he elected to engage in
criminal/civil wrongs leveled against Relator by Stor-All and others. The Counts set
forth in Relator’s compulsory counterclaim to sustain Stor-All’s forcible entry and
detainer action could not be bifurcated in that they are all a part of a single transaction
(i.e. Complaint for Forcible Entry and Detainer) and Stor-All has claimed “UNPAID
RENT.” are as follows:

Malicious prosecution sustaining that Stor-All was already in unlawful/illegal
possession of Relator’s storage unit and property without legal authority and/or court
order to sustain it.  Stor-All’s forcible entry and detainer action sought relicf claiming
*unpaid rent” which was met by Relator’s compulsory counterclaim and the relief Relator
sought clearly and well exceeded the jurisdiction of the Hamilton County Municipal
Court. Therefore, a reasonablc mind may conclude based upon the evidence in the record
of the lower courts, said judges (Judge Nadine L. Allen and Judge John Andrew West)
acted arbitrarily and capriciously in the handling of matters before it for purposes of
retaliation, aiding in abetting Stor-All in covering up its crime of unlawfully/illegally
scizing Relator’s storage unit and property without legal authority; morcover, knowledge
of Relator’s engagement in protected activities. In fact the appellant court in Sherman v.
Pearson, 673 N.E.2d 643 (Ohio.App. | .Dist. Hamiltor.Co.,1996) found:

Forcible entry and detainer is action at law based on contract,
and is subject to counterclaim by tenant. R.C. § 5321.04(A)(3).

[n.3JPurpose of logical relation test applied in determining what
fransactions constifute _compuisory counterclaims _is  to  avoid
multiplicity of actions and to achieve just resolution requiring in one
lawsuit litigation of all claims arising from common matters, and to
that end, in defermining whether claims arise from same fransaction or
occurrence _and involve common _matiers, courts employ liberal
construction favoring compulsory counferclaims. Rules Civ.Proc.,
Rule i3.

{2]13] Counterclaims in Ohio are governed by Civ.R. 13, which
provides:

“(A) A pleading shall state as a counterclaim any claim which at
the time of serving the pleading the pleader has against any opposing
party, if it arises out of the transaction or occurvence that is the
subject matter of the opposing party's claim and docs not require for its
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adjudication the presence of third partics of whom the court cannot
acquire jurisdiction * * *»

In defining what transactions constitute a compulsory
counterclaim, the Ohio Supremc Court has adopted the “logical
relation™ test. *73 Rettig Ent., Inc. v. Koehler (1994), 68 Ohio St.3d
274, 626 N.E2d 99. The purpose behind the test is "to avoid
mudtiplicity of actions and to achieve a just resolution by requiring in
one lawsuil the litigation of all claims arising from common matters.”
Id. at 278, 626 N.E.2d at 103. To this end, in determining whether
claims arise from the same (ransaction or occurrence, le., involve
“common matters,” Ohio cowrts employ a liberal construction
Javoring compulsory counterclaims under Civ.R. 13(A), as do their
federal counterparts under Fed.R.Civ.P. 13(a). Maduka v. Parries
(1984), 14 Ohio App.3d 191, 192, 14 OBR 209, 211, 470 N.E.2d 464,
466.

Although one of many different standards employed by courts to
determine whether a counterclaim is compulsory, the logical-relation
test is recognized to be the most flexible in its approach.

“Unlike [the other tests], under the {logical-relation test] * * *
the principal consideration in determining whether a counterclaim is
compulsory rests on the efficiency or cconomy of trying the
counterclaim in the same litigation as the main claim. As a result, the
convenience of the court, rather than solely the counterclaim's
relationship to the facts or issues of the opposing claim, will be
controlling in counterclaim classification. The hallmark of this
approach, therefore, is flexibility. Although the [logical-relation] test
has been criticized for being overly broad in scope and uncertain in
application, it has by far the widest acceptance among the courts.”
Iriedenthal, Civil Procedure (1985) 352, Section 6.7.

Emphasizing the flexibility afforded by the logical-relation test,
the court in Reftig noted:

“ ° “Iransaction” is a word of flexible meaning. It may
comprehend a series of many occurrences, depending not so much
upon the immediateness of their connection as upon their logical
relationship. * * * That they are not precisely identical, or that the
counterclaim embraces additional allegations * * *_does_not matter.
1o hold otherwise would be to rob this branch of the rule of all
serviceable meaning, since the facts relied upon by the plaintiff rarely,
if ever, are, in all particulars, the same as those constituting the
defendant's counterclaim.’ Moove v. New York Cotion Exchange
(1926), 270 U.S. 593, 610, 46 S.Ct. 367, 371, 70 1.Ed. 750, 757.”
Rettig, supra, 68 Ohio St.3d at 278-279, 626 N.I.2d at 103.

See EXHIBIT “8” - Sherman v. Pearson attached hereto and incorporated by reference.
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3. IMPORTANT TO NOTE: Respondents  are  attempting  to
PREMATURELY bring mattcrs regarding bifurcation issue before the Supreme Court
prematurcly. The record evidence will sustain that Relator has timely, properly and
adequately presented her claims and defenses to bifurcation action through the
Request/Motion for Iindings of Fact and Conclusion of Law,; Motion to Vacate April 29,
2009 Order Granting Bifurcation and Remand pursuant to Ohio Rules of Civil Procedure
(“ORCP”) Rule 52; ORCP Rule 12(G) governing matters regarding consolidation of
defenses and objections; and ORCP Rule 60 governing relief from entry/judgment/order
filed in thc Hamilton County Court of Common Pleas Case No. A0901302 and is
presently pending said ruling of Request/Motion. Relator has briefed and provided facts
and EVIDENCE to sustain her Request/Motion. The issue beforc this Court through
Relator’s instant Emergency Writ of Prohibition is whether Respondents has usurped
Jurisdiction; if so, the applicable relict allowed under the governing statutes/laws to
correct such injustices,

H. PATTERN-OF-PRACTICE/PATTERN-OF-CONDUCT

In support of this issue, Relator incorporates the arguments and defenscs set forth in this
instant filing and supporting Exhibits, her Emergency Writ of Prohibition and Supporiing Affidavits
and supporting Exhibits, Supreme Court of Ohio Notice of Filing: Criminal Complaint With Federal
Bureau of Investigation and Request for Applicable Relief Pursuant to Rule 2.15 of the Ohio Code of
Judicial Conduct and/or Applicable Statutes/Codes and supporting Exhibits, the record of the lower
courls (Hamilton County Municipal Court Case No. 09CV01690 and Hamilton County Court ol
Common Pleas Case No. A0901302). Further in support of criminal actions filed against Judge
Nadine L. Allen and others with the Federal Bureau of Investigation it is important to note the
additional information regarding PATTERN-OF-PRACTICE/PATTERN-OF-CONDUCT to sustain

criminal complaint and the need for issuance of the instant Writ of Prohibition:

32.  Relator provided this Court with a copy of the I'ifth Circuit Court of Appeals’
decision in  Newsome v. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, 301 F.3d 227
because she knew that said information was pertinent to cstablish PATTERN-QOFI-
PRACTICE/PATTERN-OF-CONDUCT 1o sustain the engagement in conspiracy leveled
against her by Respondents and others. Said matter was a mandamus action brought by
the Relator in a totally unrelated matier; however, is a matter Relator belicve an
investigation will yield influence the criminal/civil wrongs engaged in by judges of lower
courts to aid and abet Stor-All in the covering up of its unlawful/illegal seizure of
Relator’s storage unit and property as early as April 2008. Moreover, said knowledge of
Newsome v. EEOC encouraged Respondents to engage in such criminal acts of
September 9-10, 2009, because they PREMEDITATED to use Newsome v. EEQC

should a prohibition/mandamus action be brought. However, what Respondents, Stor-All
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and other Conspirators/Co-Conspirators did not expect was that Relator would expose
such conspiracy and their criminal acts against her. Respondents allowed Stor-All and/or
its representatives to influence its decisions through the use of criminal acts — i.c. bribery,
blackmail, etc. Moreover, Respondents allowed knowledge of Newsome v. EEOC to
influence its decision in the Hamilton County Municipal Court and/or lower courls
regarding the underlying lawsuit of this Writ of Prohibition action. In Newsome v.
EEOC, the Fifth Circuit found:

Newsome also is not entitled to the writ because she has another
adeguate remedy available, i.e. she could file suit in court against
her employer. . . .

33.  Relator believes a reasonable mind may conclude that Respondents allowed
plaintiff (Stor-All) in the lower court matter to use such information for purposes of
obtaining an undue/unlawful/illegal advantage in lawsuit underlying this Writ of
Prohibition action. Moreover, an investigation by the FBI into the Stor-All’s insurance
Company’s (Liberty Mutual Insurance Company) role through to use of its financial
wealth, vast legal resources, has REPEATEDLY used such advantages in other lawsuits
OUTSIDL the Tawsuit undetlying this Writ of Prohibition fo influence the decisions of
Jactfinders for purposes of obtaining an unduc/unlawful/illegal advantage in matters
involving Newsome. Morcover, that a reasonable mind may conclude that Respondents’
counsel basing its Motion to Dismiss of Respondents on said knowledge of Fifth
Circuit’s ruling in Newsome v. EEOC. Therefore, counse!, Christian J. Schaefer, brought
Motion to Dismiss of' Respondents and asserts thercin sham/frivolous grounds for
dismissal because: (i) No patently and unambiguously improper exercise of jurisdiction is
alleged — at pg. 4.; (ii) Relator has an adequate remedy at law — at pg. 5; and (iii) Relator
is merely attempting to substitute the extra-ordinary writ of prohibition for a direct
appeal. A writ of prohibition is not a substitute for an appeal - at pg. 5.

34.  Respondents’ counsel, Christian J. Schacfer, having over approximately 33
years in the legal profession. The Hamilton County Prosecuting Attorney, Joseph T.
Deters, having approximately over 27 years in the legal profession — [or a combined total
of approximately 60 years of legal experience. Therefore, a reasonable mind may
conclude that there was no excuse for the sham/frivolous filing of RespMED in that it is a
vexatious pleading submitted for purposes of delay, harassment, hindering proceedings,
embarrassment, obstructing the administration of justice, vexatious litigation, increasing
the cost of litigation, fraud, misrcpresentation, deprivation of protected rights, in
furtherance of conspiracy leveled against Relator, evil and malicious intent, and other
rcasons known to Respondents, etc.

35. A reasonable mind may conclude that the reason for which Respondents’
counsel did not use Newsome v. KEOC information is because Relator exposed its
knowledge of same through NOTIFICATION TO THE COURT(S) OF FILING OF
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT WITH THE FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
submitted for filing in the lower courts on September 24, 2009. See EXHIBIT 37
attached hereto and incorporated by reference. Relator belicves that based upon
Respondents’ counsel’s knowledge of said [iling, he may have attempted to obstruct the
administration of justice and withhold filing of Respondents’ Motion to Dismiss from
Relator; however, upon learning of submittal of Relator’s Supreme Court of Ohio Notice
of Filing: Criminal Complaint With Federal Bureau of Investigation and Request for

Applicable Relief Pursuant to Rule 2.15 of the Ohio Code of Judicial Conduct andior
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Applicable  Statutes/Codes wmay have released mailing of Relator’s a copy of
Respondents’ Motion to Dismiss approximatcly four (4) days AFTER (September 13,
2009) allegedly certified to have mailed and on the SAME date (September 13, 2009)
that the Ohio Supreme Court filed Relator’s Notice of Filing of the Criminal Complaint
filed with FBI. Based upon said information, a reasonable mind may conclude that delay
in mailing may have been done to obtain an undue/unlawful/illegal advantage in this
Prohibition action. Even if Respondents’ counsel may attempt to blame such delay on
persons handling mail (inter-office mailroom), it is the duty of’ Respondents counsel (o
adhere to policies of the Prosceuting Attorney’s Office and to assure that pleadings arc
mailed out as certified —i.e. especially if mailings are provided to mailroom for handling
AFTER deadline of pickup.

36. Even if Respondents are relying upon Newsome v. EECQC, such defense is
sham/frivolous in that the Fifth Circuit addresses matters brought against the EEOC and
instructs Newsome of other options — i.e. suing her employer. In the lawsuit brought by
Stor-All underlying this instant Emergency Writ of Prohibition action, Relator is the
DEFENDANT and is the party that has been sued. Therefore, there is no merit to such
defenses asscrted Respondents for their Motion to Dismiss. Nevertheless, AGAIN,
Relator must reiterate, that said ruling by the Fifth Circuit is NOT to be taken that the
Fifth Circuit was saying that Relator cannot bring legal actions or prohibition/mandamus
actions in the future. Neither should said ruling be taken that ALL lawsuits brought by
Relator will be frivolous. IMPORTANT TO NOTE: The PATTERN-OF-
PRACTICE/PATTERN-OF-CONDUCT  of  opposing  parties/attorneys/insurance
companies in matters involving Relator have repeatedly engaged in criminal/civil
wrongs against Relator for purposes of obtaining an undue/unlawful/illegal advantage in
lawsuits brought by her and/or against her. It is important to note that in ALL lawsuits
Relator brought against employer(s) or nongovernment entities, she is represented by
legal counsel; however, in this lawsuit underlying this instant Emergency Writ of
Prohibition action, the record evidence will sustain Stor-All’s engagement in
criminal/civil wrongs (i.e. engagement in termination of Relator’s employment with
Wood & Lamping to climinate CONFLICT OF INTEREST) for purposes of depriving
Relator equal employment opportunities, equal protection of the laws, due process of
laws, Constitutional/Civil Rights, etc.

37. IMPORTANT TO NOTE: The record evidence sustains opposing
parties/attorneys/insurance companies in matter(s) involving Relator have sought ways fo
see that Relator is not represented by legal counsel - i.c. relying on unlawful/iilegal
practices (threats, aftempts to paint her as a serial litigator, paranoid, etc.) behind the
scene to get Relator’s counsel to withdraw and to influence the decisions of judges;
moreover, for purposes of obtaining an undue advantage. The record evidence sustains
that Relator has been represented by counsel in other matters; however, said counsel is
REPEATEDLY attacked and threatened by opposing parties’ counsel if they did not
abandon Relator, 1n Castner v. Colorado Springs Cablevision, 979 F.2d 1417, 1421
(1992), the decision whether to appoint counsel requires accommodation of two
compeling considerations. First, the court must consider Congress’s “special . . . concern
with legal representation with Title VI actions.” Jenkins v. Chemical Bank, 721 F.2d
876, 879 (2™ Cir. 1983). In enacting the attorney appointment provision of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964 and later reaffirming the importance of that provision in the
legislative history of the Equal Employment Opportunity Act of 1972, Congress
demonstrated its awareness that . . . claimants might not be able to take advantage of the
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federal remedy without appointment of counscl. As explained in House Report No. 92-
238:

By including this provision in the bill, the committee emphasizes
that the nature of Title VII actions more often than not pits parties of
unequal _strength _and _resources against _cach _other. The
complainant, who is usually a member of the disadvantaged class, is
opposed_by an_employer who . . . has at his disposal a vast of
resources and legal talent.

H.R. Rep. No. 238, g Cong., 2d Sess., reprinted in 1972 U.S.C.C.AN. 2137, 2148.
Given the history behind the attacks on attorneys retained by Relator and the conflict of
interest that existed in Stor-All’s counsel’s law firm (Schwartz Manes Ruby & Slovin)
and Relator’s former employer (Wood & Lamping), the record evidence sustains the
conspiracy [Pattern-of-Practice/Pattern-of~Conduct] leveled against Relator by Stor-All
and its counscl’s proceeding in lawsuit in violation of the Ohio Code of Professional
Conduct and/or governing statutes/law regarding said matters; moreover, Stor-All’s role
in Relator’s termination of employment with Wood & Lamping for purposes of obtaining
an undue/unlawlul advantage in its vexatious forcible entry and detainer lawsuit filed
against her. Further sustaining Stor-All’s motive for bringing the vexatious lawsuit
against Relator — i.e. or ill purposes: knowledge of Relator’s engagement in protected
activities in New Orleans, etc. See EXHIBIT “9” — February 6, 2009 letter to David
Meranus attached hercto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein.
Relator believes there is sufficient evidence to sustain and conclude that her proceeding
pro se and reliance upon cqual protection of the laws, due process of laws and belief that
justice will prevail and may sustain entitlement to the reliel sought herein and through the
FBI Criminal Complaint that has been filed.

38. THE REASON RELATOR HAD TO ESTABLISH HISTORY OF
HAVING LEGAL REPRESENATION IN Supreme Court of Ohio Notice of Filing:
Criminal Complaint With Federal Bureau of Investigation and Request for Applicable
Relief Pursuant to Rule 2.15 of the Ohio Code of Judicial Conduct andior Applicable
Statutes/Codes, IS THAT, what Respondents’ counsel and Stor-All’s counsel will fail to
reveal its role and/or its insurance company’s role in getting Relator’s counsel to
withdraw - Le. tactics used in lawsuit underlying this instant Emergency Writ of
Prohibition to see that Relator’s employment with Wood & Lamping was terminated to
eliminate the CONFLICT OF INTERFEST that arose in Schwartz Manes Ruby & Slovin’s
representation of Stor-All because of Relator’s employment with Wood & Lamping and
working directly with Thomas J. Breed who was a former employee and attorncy at
Shwartz Manes Ruby & Slovin prior to his employment at Wood &Lamping. Moreover,
to reveal to this Court that the United States Iifth Circuit Court of Appeals in Case No.
00-30521 ruled in favor of Relaior and the issue regarding appointment of counsel. See
EXHIBIT “10” — July 12, 2000 Fifth Circuit Ruling attached hereto and incorporated by
reference. EVIDENCE TO SUSTAIN Stor-All’s Insurance Company’s (Liberty
Mutual Insurance) ability to sec that Relator can be successful on appeal; therefore, it
became necessary for Liberty Mutual and others to resort to criminal actions for
purposes of obstructing the adminisiration of justice to obtain an undue/unlawful
advantage in lawsuits brought by Relator against Liberty Mutual’s insured’s and/or
Liberty Mutual Insured’s against Relator. While Relator was faced with great opposition
of such MEGA GIANT EMPLOYERS (i.c. as Entergy) with all its financial wealth,

arsenal of attorneys and vast legal resources, she was able to obtain legal representation
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(Michelle Benneit); however, Relator belicves an investigation will support that
unlawful/illegal actions werc committed by opposing party’s (Entergy/Liberty Mutual)
counsel for purposes of obtaining an unduc/illegal advantage in the maiter. The record
evidence will support that Relator indeed had a valid lawsuit; therefore, in desperation
Entergy (i.e. as Stor-All and its counsel/representatives/insurance company Liberty
Mutual Insurance in the instant lawsuit underlying this Emergency Writ of Prohibition),
its counsel and others went to great lengths to see that the scale of justice is fipped in its
favor through unlawful/illegal means, and deprived Relator equal protection of the laws,
due process of laws, Constitutional/Civil Rights, etc. As in the Mitchell, McNutt in
Sams matter addressed in Supreme Cowrt of Ohio Notice of Filing: Criminal Complaini
With Federal Bureau of Investigation and Request for Applicable Relief Pursuant (o Rule
2.15 of the Ohio Code of Judicial Conduct and/or Applicable Siatutes/Codes {i.e. See
EXHIBIT “C” at Exhibit “45” of said Notice of Filing] in shutting down the Jackson,
Mississippi office for purposes of damage control. In fact Mitchell McNutt & Sams’
representative acknowledged under oath that employer subjected Relator to
discriminatory and hostile treatment, ctc. See EXHIBIT “C” at Exhibit “44” of said
Notice of I'iling of October 13, 2009 with this Court. Entergy ferminated the employment
of the persons _invelved in the Title VIFCivil Rights/Employment violations rendered
Relator shortly AFTER her termination for purposes of damage control and (o cover-up
its legal wrongs against Relator.

There is evidence to support that Relator’s counsel (Michelle Bennett) in the
Entergy matter was offered legal assistance from another law firm which Relator was
employed; however, legal wrongs were committed to deprive Relator protected rights. A
reasonable mind may conclude that when a law firm extends free legal assistance in
representing Relator PRO BONO and said offer by Michelle Bennett is turned down that
there is definitely something wrong with the picture. A former law firm at which Relator
was employed offered said services to Michelle Bennett; however, rather than accept said
offer, Bennett moved swiftly to withdraw as Relator’s counsel. See EXHIBIT “11” —
Excerpt of Docket in United States LEastern District Court and EXHIBIT “127 — Affidavit
of Rajita I. Moss offcring assistance PRO BONO attached hereto and incorporated by
reference.

39. Relator believes an investigation by the Federal Bureau of Investigation may
support that Stor-All’s insurance company (Liberty Mutual) has used confidential and
privileged information of its insured’s to stalk and track Relator from job-to-job,
cmployer-to-employer and state-to-state for malicious intent — i.e. in retaliation of
Relator exercising protected rights and bringing lawsuits against Liberty Mutual insured’s
and for purposes of depriving Relator rights securcd/guaranteed under the Constitution,
Civil Rights Act and other govering statutes/laws. If Liberty Mutual has used
information obtained from its insured’s records for purposes of stalking Relator and
engaging in criminal/civil wrongs against her, the appropriate FBI Criminal Complaint
filed on September 24, 2009 against it and others has merits,

40. Given Stor-All’s counsel’s (David Meranus) February 6, 2009 admission to
Relator, a reasonable mind may conclude that his arrogance got the best of him and
knowledge of her engagement in protected activities was provided for ill purposes. Not
only that, the NEXUS between the lawsuit underlying this instant Emergency Writ of
Prohibition brought against Relator by Meranus on behalf of Stor-All becausc of the New
Orleans matter — i.e. conspiracy leveled against Relator. Stor-All’s counsel, Michael

Lively, labeled such attacks on Relator as a “multi-state” conspiracy through its request
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for Protective Order filed in this lawsuit — which Relator has timely moved to have
stricken in accordance with the applicable statutes/laws. IMPORTANT TO NOTE:
Evidence will support that those opposing Relator in legal action have had an arsenal of
attorneys (over 500) at their disposal against what appeared to be one person (Relator);
however, ALL have been unable to close the deal. Thercfore, they resort to criminal/civil
wrongs (i.e. similar to crimes in which O.J. Simpson was found guilty of) to obtain a
victory on their behalf of their clients and to cover-up criminal/civil wrongs. This is a
classic example of the Biblical story David & Goliath. From said story, onc may
remember, it only look one ROCK (and the power therein — God) to bring down the Giant
(Goliath). On lebruary 6, 2009, Stor-All’s counsel, David Meranus, provided Relator
with key information to open the door to many other crimes/civil wrongs leveled against
her and that the COMMON DENOMINATOR/LINK is Stor-All’s insurance company
(Liberty Mutual Insurance).

41, IMPORTANT TO NOTE: A reasonable mind may conclude from the
evidence contained in this instant pleading and the lawsuit underlying this Emergency
Writ of Prohibition, that like Stor-All, thosec who have opposed Relator have relied upon
special relationships to key officials (JUDGES, court, government, etc.) for purposes of
obtaining an unduc/unlawful/illegal advantage over Relator in the defense of matters
involving her. For example, it is important to note possible ties of Stor-All’s insurance
carrier’s (Liberty Mutual Insurance Company) ties to law firms such as Baker
Donelson (Entergy’s counsel) — see EXHIBIT “13” attached hereto and incorporated by
reference - and Schwartz Manes Ruby & Slovin/Markesbery & Richardson Co. (Stor-
All’s counsel) and its attempts to rely upon such defense tactics as that used by Entergy
in the New Orlcans matter that was addressed by Stor All’s counsel (David Meranus) on
February 6, 2009.° Thercfore, a reasonable mind may conclude that Stor-All’s lawsuit

® How big is Baker Donelsen? Its boasting ol its legal arscnal is apparent. Moreover, its vast financial

wealth/power, vast political ties/relationships (o Washington, D.C, ties/relationships to the courts arc prevalent, ete. Ne, Stor-
Ali, its counsel, insurance provider (Liberty Mutual) relied upon such vast legal resources as that of Baker Donelson - a law firm
with approximately 540 aitorneys - against a sole single African-American female. Moreover, Liberty Mutual relying upon
information perhaps obtained through other means (confidential and pretected sources, claims, insurance, ele.) to irack the
Defendant and cmbark on criminal sprecs with others to destroy the Defendant’s life. Criminal/Civil wrongs leveled against the
Defendant which are cleatly UNACCEPTABLE, in VIOLATION OF THE LAWS/STATUTES and worthy of an investigation.

CUT & PASTED FROM: hitp://www.martindale.com/Baker-Donelson-Bearman-Caldwell/taw-tirm-307399. it

BAKER.DONELSON

BEARMAN, CAEDWELL S BERUOWITE 1O

Baker, Donelson, Bearman, Caldwell & Berkowilz, PC s
Size of Organization: 540
Year Lstablished: 1888
Main Office: Memphis, Tennesseg
Weh Site: hirp:/f'www bakerdonglson.com

Balker, Donelson, Bearman, Catdwell & Berkowitz, PC, is ranked by The National Law
Journal as one of the 100 largest law firms in the country, ‘Through strategic acquisitions
and mergers over the past cenlory, the Ilirm has grown (o include more than 540
attorneys and public policy and international advisors. Baker Bonelson has offices
located in five states in the southern U.S. as_well_as Washington, D.C., plus a
represendative oflice in Beijing, China.

Current and former Baker Donelson attorneys and advisors include, among many other

highly distinguished individuals, people who have served as: Chief of Staff fo the

President of the United States; U.S. Senate Majority Leader; 1.5, Secretary of State,
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was brought against Relator with ill/malicious intent; morcover, with knowledge that it
was already in UNLAWFUL/ILLEGAL possession of Relator’s storage unit and property
without legal authority — ie. without court order prior the September 9, 2009 Writ of
Lxecution and Entry Granting Writ of Immediate Possession and Partial Summary
Judgment because it was looking forward to being successful in its lawsuit in the use
Liberty Mutual Insurance Company’s playbook/practices used to defend maiters
involving Newsome. Therefore, it needed special favors from Judge Nadine 1.. Allen and
Judge John Andrew West and others for purposes of obtaining an undue advantage and
for purposes of covering up its criminal/civil wrongs.

IIL OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE/INTERFERENCE WITH PROTECTED RIGHTS

42, As a matter of law, Relator is entitled to an explanation as to the reasons for
Respondents’ actions. While Respondents through their Motion to Dismiss is attempting
to evade an investigation by the Ohio Supreme Court in the handling of the underlying
lawsuit, Relator is entitled to know the reasons for Respondents actions, Therefore,
RespMTD is to be DENIED. The record evidence sustains that Respondents were
timely, properly and adequately provided with facts, evidence and legal conclusion to
sustain that it lacked subject-matter jurisdiction; therefore, in the interest of justice and in
the interest of the public, Relator demands and explanation for Respondents to justify its
interference with Relator’s freedom, life liberties and pursuit of happiness — infringement
on Relator’s rights. Relator is entitled to know the reasons for Respondents usurpation of
jurisdiction. Said concerns of Realtor is of valid concerns not only to her but that of the
public.

Members of the United States Senate; Members of the United States House of
Representatives; Acting Administrator and Depuly Administrator of the Federal
Aviation Administration; Director of the Office of Foreign Assets Control for the 1.8,
Dcpartment of the ‘TIreasury; Pirector of the Administrative Office of the United
States Courts; Chiel Counsel, Acting Director, and Acting Deputy Director of U.S.
Cilizenship & Immigration Services within the United States Department of Homeland
Sccurity; Majority and Minority Staff Director of the Senate Committce on
Appropriations; a memher of President's Domestic Policy Council; Counselor o the
Deputy Secretary for the United States Department of HUS; Chief of Sitnff of the
Supreme Court of the United States; Administrative Assistant to the Chief Justice of
the United States;® Deputy Under Secrelary for Intcrnational Trade [or the 1.8,
Department of Commerce: Ambassador to Japan; Ambassador to Twrkey: Ambassador to
Saudi Arabin; Ambassador to the Sullanate of Oman; Governor of Tennessee,
Governgr_of Mississippi, Deputy Governor and Chiel of Staff for the Governor of
Tennessee; Commissioner of Finance & Administration (Chief Operating Officer), State
of Tenncssee; Special Counsclor to the Governor of Virginia, United States Circuit
Court of Appeals Judge, United States District Court Judges; United States
Attorneys; and Piestdents of State and Local Bar Associations.

Baker Donelson represents local, regional, national and infernational clients. The Firm
provides innovative, resulis-oriented sohitions, placing the needs of the clieni first. Our
stale-of-the-art technologies seamlessly link afl offices. provide Instant information
exchange, and suppovt clients nationwide with secure access to owr online document
repository.

Baker Donelson is a member of several of the Inrgest legal networks that provide our
attorneys quick access io legal expertise throughout the United States and around the
world.
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Governmental body has heavy responsibility to justify its interference
with a citizen's freedom, his right to enjoy liberty of decision and to
seek happiness in his own way. Const. art. 1, § 1. Jacobs v. Benedict,
301 N.E.2d 723 (Ohio.Com.P1,,1973)

The “natural law” rights outlined the section of the State Constitution
providing that all men, by nature, have rights to enjoy and defend
“life and liberty, acquiring possessing and protecting property, and
seeking and obtaining happiness and safety” at times yield to
government intrusion when necessitated by the public good. Const.
Art. 1, § 1. State v. Williams, 728 N.L2.2d 342 (Ohio,2000)

43, IMPORTANT TO NOTEL: Through Relator’s NOTIFICATION:
DEFENDANT'S REITERATION OF NON-WAIVER TO JURISDICTION — DEFENDANT
WILL NOT BE ATTENDING HEARING SCHEDULED FOR SEPTEMBER 9, 2009;
REQUEST TO KNOW WHEATHER PROHIBITION ACTION WILL BE NECESSARY,
Respondents were timely, properly and adequately placed on notice that discovery had
not been conducted in the underlying lawsuit pursuant to Rule 56 of the Ohio Rules of
Civil Procedure.” Moreover, Stor-All had failed to respond to discovery propounded on
it on or about January 29, 2009. Said Notification smoked out Stor-Ail’s
DELINQUENT responses (in support of its Motion t Dismiss/Summary Judgment) on or
about September 23, 2009 (approximately eight months later— See EXHIBIT “217
Notice Of Service of Responses attached hereto.) in the Hamilton County Court of
Common Pleas Case No. A0901302 pleadings and or discovery responses will sustain the
following was provided for sham/[rivolous/malicious intent:

“On December 8, 2008 I had a telephone conversation with Newsome
while 1 was working from my home, attempting to resolve this matter.

" RULE 56. Summary Judgment . ..

(C) Motion and proceedings. The motion shall be served at least fowmteen days before the time fixed for hearing. The
adverse party, prior to the day of hearing, may serve and file opposing aflidavits. Summary judgment shalf be rendered forthwith
if the pleadings, depositions, answers to interrogatories, written admissions, affidavils, Iranscripts of evidence, and written
stipulations of fact, if any, timely filed in the action, show that there is no genuine issue as to any material fact and that the
moving parly is entitled fo judgment as a matier of law. No evidence or stipulation may be considered except as stated in this
rule. A summary judgment shall rot be rendered unless if uppears from the evidence or stipufation, and euly from the evidence or
stiputation, that reasonable minds can come fo bur one conclusion and that conclusion is adverse to the parfy against whom the
motion for summary judement is made, that parly being eatitled to have the evidence or stipulation construed mgst strougly in
the party’s favor. A sumimary judgment, interfocutory in character, may be rendered on the issue of liability alone ulthough. there
is u genuine issue as to the amount of damages. . . .

{E) Form of affidavits; further testimony; defense required. Supporting and oppesing affidavits shafl be made on
personal knowledge, shatl set forth such facts as would be admissible in evidence, and shall show affirmatively that the affiant is
competent to testify to (he matlers stated in the alfidavit, Sworn or certified copies of all papers or parts of papers referred to in
an affidavit shall be attached to or served with the affidavit. The court may permit affidavits to be supplemented or opposed by
depositions or by further alfidavils. When a motion for summary judgment is made and supported as provided in this rule, an
adverse party may not rest upon the mere allegations or denials of the party’s pleadings, but the party’s response, by affidavit or
as otherwise provided in this rule, must set forth specific facts showing that there is & genuine issue for trial. i the party does not
so respond, summary judgment, il appropriate, shall be entered against the party. . . .

{G) Affidavits made in bad faith. Should it appear to the salisfaction of the court af any fime that arny of the affidavils
preseqded pursuant (o this rule are presented in bad jaith or solely for the purpose of delay, the court shall forthwith order the
party emplaving them to pay to the pther pavty the amount of the reasonable expenses which the filing of the affidavits caused
the vther parly fo incur, including reasonable atforney's fees, and any effending party or attorney may be wdjudged guilty of
CORIZHPL.
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At that time 1 told Ms. Newsome I would fax a letter confirming our
conversation when | arrived at the office on December 9, 2008.”

“On December 9, 2008, after I had prepared the letter to fax
to Newsome, I realized I did not have her fax number with me. [
called Ms. Newsome’s work_number which was listed as a contact
when we bought out Crown Self-Storage, and called that number.
When the receptionist answered, I requested a fax number for Denise
Newsome. The receptionist provided me with a faux number and |
then faxed my correspondence to Ms. Newsome. My only intention in
sending this fux was to follow through on my promise to Newsome by
Juxing a letter confirming owr telephone conversation the previous
evening.”

“The only motivation for initiating the forcible entry and detainer
action against Denise Newsome was so that Stor-All may re-acquire
its property. After several allempts to negotiate with Ms. Newsome,
including offering the free use of StorAll Alfred’s moving truck,
driver, and gas, and reducing her balance due to $0.00, there was no
other way for us to re-acquire Unit #173 from Ms. Newsome but
court intervention. There was no ulterior motive or purpose for the
forcible entry and detainer action.”

A rcasonable mind may conclude to re-acquire provides sufficient and adequate
evidence that Stor-All asserts that Relator was in possession of the storage unit and
property contained therein when it brought its forcible entry and detainer action —
wherein Relator was not. Thercfore, such stalement by Stor-All’s representative is
false and/or misleading. Stor-All had already unlawfully/illegally seized Relator’s
storage unit and property without legal authority and/or court order as catly as April
2008 — See EXHIBIT “6” attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if sct
forth in full herein. There is evidence to sustain that said witness acknowledges that
she had a conversation with Relator on December 8, 2008. There is evidence to
sustain that Stor-All had pe problem contacting Relator the evening before the fax of
December 9, 2008, and the motive behind sending to Relator’s place of employment.
Therefore, it is IMPORTANT TO NOTE:

(a) The work number Stor-All’s representative may assert to have
called WAS NOT the phone number for the receptionist and was
Relator’s DIRECT phone number to her desk. The
receptionist DID NOT answer Relator’s phone as Stor-All may
attempt to assert. Relator’s direct phone number had voicemail.
Thercfore, «a reasonable mind may__conclude, if Stor-All’s
representative indeed called the work number provided, then why
did represenmtative not_requesi_number fax number again fron
Relator directly and/or leave voicemail message. Instead, Stor-
All’s represeniutive advises she contacted Relator’s employer’s
Receptionist to_obtain Wood & Lamping’s fax number. See
EXHIBIT “14” Wood & Lamping Teclephone Directory attached
hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein.

{b) Wood & Lamping’s tclephone number is (513) 852-6000 and

would be the telephone number at which the recepiionisi could be
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reached NOT af the telephone number (513) 852-6053 that
representative/Whiteside may assert was called 1o obtain fax
number. See EXHIBIT “15” attached hereto and incorporated by
reference.

(¢} 4 reasonable mind may question why Stor-All’s representative
would not FIRST call the phone number in which she reached
Relator on the night (December 8, 2008) prior if genuinely acting
in good faith. Stor-All’s representative was provided with
Relator’s direct facsimile number on December 8, 2008; however,
representative elected to act with malicious intent and purpose
and submit fax to Wood & Lamping’s main fax number for
purposes of getting Relator terminated and/or cause problems
with Relator’s employer. Stor-All's representative resorting (o
such unlawful/illegal practices of sending the December 9, 2008,
facsimile for purposes of placing Relator’s employer on notice as
to what was going on. See EXHIBIT “16” attached hereto and
incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein.

(d) This is discoverable information -~ should Stor-All’s
representative/Whiteside continue to assert that she called
Relator's work number, there should be a telephone record/bill
in that this was a LONG DISTANCE CALL ~ representative
calling from Kentucky. While this Court can expect Stor-All 10
provide such testimony, then it is of PERTINENT and CRUCIAL
concern that Stor-All be required to PROVE such statement by
evidence and not mere words by way of rebuttal to defend against
the EVIDENCE Relator has provided to support her Motion to
Strike MTDMFSJ. Stor-All’s counsel has over ten (10) vears of
experience; therefore, a reasonable mind may conclude that he
knew _and/or should have known that evidence is required to
support Affidavit(s} was made in good faith; however, because
Affidavits provided by Stor-All and its counsel were made in
bad faith. the record is silent pn any such evidence to sustain
relief sought through such perjured/sham/frivolous, ectc.

44, IMPORTANT TO NOTE: Is the date and time of Lori Whiteside’s FIRST
December 9, 2008 facsimile to Relator showing 12/09/2008 10:19. Sec EXHIBIT “16”
~ Whiteside’s 12/09/2008 facsimile to Relator attached hereto and incorporated by
reference.  The date and time is important because it was sent in the later part of the
morning and at a time in which Relator could have been reached had Whiteside truthtully
called the work contact number alleged. Said fax of Whiteside was met with a responsive
fax by Relator on December 9, 2009 ~ See EXHIBIT “17” attached hereto and
incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein.

45. There was a SECOND facsimile sent by Lori Whiteside to Relator on
December 9, 2008, which will shed additional light on the PERJURY allegations and
testimony provided by Relator which states in part:
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1. When we spoke last night, T advised vou 1 was working
from home during our conversation. You are correct, I asked for
your fax number and you provided it to me. When [ left the office
this morning, 1 failed to bring my notes with me but had promised you
a letter this morning and was unable to go back home to obtain the
number you provided. However, since your work number was
provided as a contact number, [ figured the quickest way to_get
your fax number was to call your office — and rather than bothering
vou fo let you know I forgot to bring your fax number with me, I
simply asked the receptionist for your fax number. 1 would hope
that you would see that I was using the means available to me (your
work contact number) to follow through with my correspondence as
promised. That’s it. Nothing morc to it. Frankly, I don’t have time
to play games and create unnecessary issues. Like you, my schedule
is crazy and I have way too many projects and a personal life as well.
This error was unintentional and there is not now nor ever been any
intention on my part or on the part of Stor All for any Stor All
employees (o cause you any distress.

IMPORTANT TO NOTE: Through said fax,
Whiteside affirms that she was provided with Relator’s
direct fax number of (513) 419-6453 in response to
Relator’s fax of December 9, 2008, attached at EXHIBIT
“18.” While Whiteside alleges information provided the
night before was left at home, a rcasonable mind may
question: {a) why Whiteside did not contact Relator at the
same phone number 513-680-2922 that she contacted
Relator on the night before in that this was also a contact
number provided Stor-All. See EXHIBIT “6” — Ledger
History(s) attached hereto and incorporated by relerence;
and (b) if explanation was genuine whether or not
Whiteside could have contacted someone at her residence to
provide her with information provided by Relator the night
before.

Whiteside’s statement alleges that the contact
number (513) 852-6053 that was provided was the phone
number she called and reached the Receptionist at
Relator’s place of employment (Wood & Lamping);
however, said number is not the phone number for the
Receptionist and was Relator’s direet number and one
which had voicemail. Wood & lLamping’s main phone
number is (313) 852-6000. Therefore, for Whiteside to have
reached the Receptionist, a reasonable mind may conclude
thad she actually called as stated) that she would have had
fo call (513) 832-6000 phone number. If so, then where did
Whiteside get the Receptionisi _number? __ Therefore,
sustaining the willful, malicious and wanton acts of Stor-
A, For PRETEXT Purposes: This is discoverable
information as to authenticity of the rcason provided by
Stor-All/Whiteside. Morcover, a reasonable mind may

determine  whether  or  not  Stor-Alls/Whiteside's
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explanation was provided to cover-up an illegal animus.
Stor-All’s corporate office is in Kentucky: therefore, a
reasopable mind may conclude that there should be a
phone record for the long-distance phone call Whiteside
has alleged was made. Said information will provide
evidence as to what phone number was called (if any) by
Whiteside to obtain Relator’s work fax number. If no such
phone record can be produced to sustain Whiteside’s
statement, a reasonable mind may conclude that her acts
were willful, malicious and wanton — i.e. done with ill
intent. Thus, supporting PERJURY and poes to
CREDIBIILTY of witness; moreover sustaining acts are in
furtherance of conspiracy, ete.

2. . .. 1 was shocked at your tone ol correspondence. We
have never dealt with each other prior to our telephone discussion of
December 8, which I felt was of the utmost professionalism. I am not
one to mix words, and I certainly have no personal issues with you.
But I was certainly shocked at your attack on me as being malicious.

IMPORTANT TO NOTE: While Whiteside
may want to appear she was shocked at the tone of
correspondence, a reasonable mind (jury) may conclude
Relator’s response was justifiable given the facts, evidence
and legal conclusions which sustains her Answer and
Counterclaim. Moreover, that while Whiteside attempts to
assert that there were no “personal issues,” a reasonable
mind may conclude that said acts were personal and based
upon knowledge of Relator’s engagement in protected
activities - 1.c. as that made known by Stor-All’s counsel on
February 6, 2009, (Sec EXHIBIT “9”), Furthermore, Stor-
All/Whiteside being timely, properly and adequately placed
on notice of its malicious acts rendered Relator.

4.. .. As T stated to you during our phone call on December 8,
I have 20 years of experience in trial work and paralegal work in
the State of Ohio. You and | both know that no one is required to
provide you with their grounds for a legal defense until suit is brought
and an Answer is filed. Providing the documentation you have
requested would not have to be done until discovery once an action
has been commenced. . . .

IMPORTANT TO NOTE: A reasonable mind
may conclude that based on Whiteside’s admission, she Aas
sufficient legal experience lo know andior should have
known that Stor-All was engaging in illegal/unlawful

activities in the handling of Relator’s account - i.e.
acknowledging Relator’s background in the legal profession
as well.
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Relaior knew that Whiteside’s explanation
provided on how she obtained Wood & Lamping’s fax
number was a LIE/FALSE. Nevertheless, Relator knew that
in order to prove such that the discovery process (as
mentioned by Whiteside) would have to be conducted. On
January 29, 2009, Relator provided Stor-All with Answer to
Complaint for Forcible Entry and Detainer; Notification
Accompanying  Counter-Claim;  Counter-Claim  and
Demand for Jury Trial and discovery requests: (a)
Admissions demand; (b) Interrogatories; and Request for
Production of Documents.

TO SEAL HER FATE, STOR-ALL, its
COUNSEL and others, Whiteside produced an Affidavit
with Stor-All's 12(B)(6) Motion to Dismiss And/Or Motion
Jor  Summary Judgment on  Defendant  Relator’s
Counterclaim With Affidavits of Leslie Smart and ILori
Whiteside Attached. This is information sustaining Stor-
All’s acts being PRETEXT.

5. Regarding your Item #4, vou in fuct told me how you felt
about our lien foreclosure proceedings. 1 am not aware of the
“emotional mental anguish, etc., harm/injury sustained by” you. I
am aware that you did tell me how you felt, at which time [ told you
that we follow the requirements of the law. . . What company would
want to send out letters that are not required by law and waste their
postage, toner, paper, and especially employce time if they were not
required to do so? [ can rest assure you that we would not!

IMPORTANT TO NOTE: Whiteside (as a
representative of  Stor-All)  acknowledges from  said
affirmation that Stor-All was timely, properly and
adequately placed on notice that the affect and/or impact
Stor-All’s actions have had on Relator. Moreover, that
Whiteside (as a representative of Stor-All) acknowledged
Stor-All “follow the requirements of the law.” Thercfore,
supporting/sustaining that Stor-All upon receipt of facts,
evidence and legal conclusions in its possession having
knowledge that it was acting in violation of the
statutes/laws  governing said matters and was in
unlawful/illegal possession of Relator’s storage unit and

property.

6. I know you wish to seek legal counsel. I understand
that. But, this has been going on for quite some time and we are now
down to the wire. 1 would hope that you would have had ample time
to have dome your research since May when correspondence
transpired between you and our Director of Operations. . . .

IMPORTANT _TO NOTE: Whiteside (as a
representative of Stor-All) admits to knowledge that Relator

would desirc to have legal representation and her
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understanding of such. Therefore, a reasonable mind may
conclude that Stor-All knew and/or should have known that
Relator may have requested legal representation from Wood
& [amping to represent her in legal action brought against
her by Stor-All

Regarding your closing paragraph, there may have been a
misunderstanding regarding communication with our corporate
counsel so let me be clear. I had spoken to corporate counsel prior fo
my call with you on December 8, 2008. I have not spoken with them
again. During my conversation with corporate counsel PRIOR TO
DECEMBER 8, 2008, our file on your unit, your correspondence and
all of the tenant notes were reviewed at which time I was instructed to
turn our files over to them for handling should you file suit. . ..

IMPORTANT TO NOTE: Whiteside (as a
representative of Stor-All) admits through said statement
that she was communicating with their corporate counsel - a
rcasonable mind may conclude was David Meranus and/or
Schwartz Manes Ruby & Slovin — PRIOR to the December
8, 2008 phone conversation. Therefore, PRIOR to the
December 9, 2008 {ax that is in question. Moreover,
Whiteside confirms that its corporate counsel was in
possession of Stor-All’s file regarding Relator. Therefore, a
rcasonable mind may conclude that Stor-All’s corporate
counsel had sufficient information available and/or that
could have been obtained to determine the CONFLICT OF
INTEREST that arose in its representation of Stor-All. 4
reasonable mind may conclude that Stor-All’s December 8,
2008 phone call to Relator and follow-up of December 9,
2008 faxes may have been downe under the advisement of
Stor-All's corporate counsel (David Meranus and/or
Schwartz Manes Ruby & Slovin). There is pertinent
information in the record supporting PRETEXT and Stor-
All's efforts to cover-up an illegal animus. Moreover,
David Meranus' admission on February 6, 2009 of his and
Stor-All’s knowledge of Relator’s engagement in protected
activities. Now Stor-All’s MTDMFESI and PERJURED
testimony/bud faith Affidavits.

Stor-All's counsel, Michael Lively, being certain
and CAREFUL not to provide the FAX COVER PAGES of
Whiteside s faxes in_documents provided with September
23, 2009,  discovery _documents _provided _ Relator.
Therefore, a reasonable mind may conclude from said
Jactual information, Stor-All’s legal counsel was fully
aware of legal wrongs of its client.

Lastly, I have changed your contact fax number in Stor-All’s system so
that you will not receive faxes to the previous fax number which T
obtained in error. This should ensure no further errors when faxing
correspondence. . . .
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IMPORTANT _TO NOTE: Stor-All failed to
provide evidence to sustain there was a contact fax number
on file PRIOR to Whiteside’s December 9, 2008 fax to
Relator.  Neither has Stor-All produced any evidence to
sustain that Whiteside oblained the (513) 832-6087 fax
number in error and/or evidence to support how Whiteside
came about obtaining fax number. Therefore, a reasonable
mind may conclude that reasons provided for Whiteside’s
actions of December &, 2008, Deccmber 9, 2008 and
thercafier, were for ill intent/malicious intent. Moreovcer,
was done under her own personal interest, inferest of Stor-
All and advisement of corporate counsel.

See EXHIBIT “18” — December 9, 2008 facsimile from Whiteside to Rclator attached
hereto and corporate by reference as if set forth in full herein. Because of such damaging
and crucial evidence, this Court will see that Stor-All and its counsel was in possession of
Whiteside’s SECOND fax of December 9, 2008, to Relator; however, failed o provide
said evidence because it knew contained INCRIMINATING evidence to sustain Relator's
Counterclaim and its role in the conspiracy leveled against Relator. A reasonabie mind
may conclude that Stor-All realizing that Whiteside’s providing of December 9, 2008 fax
was the rope which has lead to the death of their lawsait and/or career suicide of those
who engaged in the criminal/civil wrongs initiated by it against Relator. Stor-All and its
representatives obtaining enough rope that they have hung themselves.

46. The record evidence will sustain Stor-All’s counsel {i.e. such as Michael F.
Lively) for example may be encouraged to file sham/frivolous pleadings for purposcs of
embellishing perjured/false and/or misleading testimony on behalf of his client which
may for example allege:

There is no evidence that Stor-All’s forcible entry and
detainer action was ‘perverted in any way to accomplish an ulterior
purpose for which it was not designed. . . Newsome failed to make
payments owed to Stor-All for use of a storage facility. Becausc of
Newsome's refusal to pay the rent or vacate the premises, Stor-All
properly sct in motion a forcible entry and detainer action so that it
may legally reacquire the storage facility and begin leasing if out to

other potential customers. . . There is no evidence that the eviction
action was initiated for any purpose other than to legally re-acquire
its property.

Stor-All properly filed its motion for summary judgment in
the Municipal Court. Presumably satisfied that all procedural and
legal requirements had been met, Judge Allen ruled in Stor-All’s
favor on the forcible entry and detainer action, and entered a Writ of
Possession September 9, 2009. ..

Because Stor-All’s forcible entry and detainer action was
properly initiated, it was not pursued with an ulterior purpose other
than 1o re-acquire rental property for which Newsome was not
paying in violation of contract, and it was carried out to its authorized
conclusion, Newsome's abuse of process claim is not appropriate and
must fail as a matter of law.. . .
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It should also be observed that Stor All never “obtained” Ms.
Newsome’s property. On September 10, 2009, Ms. Newsome’s
property was removed and set out of the storage facility in the course
of the eviction of the same date, said eviction being attended by
members of the Hamilton County Sheriff’s Department.  Ms,
Newsome is free to recover her property, as she was invited to do
previously.”. . ..

“Newsome’s only basis for her ITED® claim is that a
representative  from Stor-All, Lori Whiteside, sent a facsimile
transmission on December 9, 2008 regarding Newsome’s default on
the storage unit to Newsome’s place of employment, the law firm of
Wood & Lamping.. . . Certainly, sending a fax is not ‘extreme and
outrageous’ conduct, such that would give rise to an IIED claim.”

or

“Lori Whiteside (“Whiteside™), contacted the Defendant via
facsimile at Defendant’s employer’s fax number (513) 852-6087.
Whiteside doing so without approval of Defendant to fax her
information af this (313) 852-6087" - “Admit that fax was sent to
(513) 852-6087 on December 9, 2008, but no known prior disapproval
to use said number. Defendant also sent Plaintiff faxes from this
same number.”

“On December 9, 2008, Lori Whiteside, who sent the fax in
question, was working from_home, bul did not have her hard copy file
with her that contained the Defendant’s fax number. Ms. Whiteside
did have the work number provided by the Defendant (513) 853-6053
[sic]. Ms. Whiteside called that number and requested the fax number
from the receptionist and used said fax number (513-852-6087) for her
first fax of the day. No prior notice of fax was given to Defendant
because Ms. Whiteside did not know one would be required.
Defendant’s work fax number also appeared at the top of her responses
faxed 12-19-08 and 12-23-08° from Wood & Lamping.”

Pleading of Stor-All's counsel is memorialized in the record of the Hamilton County
Court of Common Pleas and is presently facing Relator’s Motion to Strike.
PERTINENT/UNDISPUTED FACTS further support:

(a) Lower courts have not required Stor-All to produce any factual
evidence to sustain for example Relator “refused to pay rent or
vacate the premises.” The record evidence supports to the
contrary. In fact, will support that as early as mid-2008, Relator
had been trying to get her property back; however, said cfforts
were met with criminal actions and/or unlawful/illegal practices
by Stor-All.

*Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress.

"AFTER receipt of December 9, 2008, did Ster-All receive faxes sent from 513-852-6087. This was not a fax number
provided by receptionist as Stor-All may attempt to claim, because 513-852-6053 was Relator’s direct phone number at work and
NOT the rceeptionist’s and/or Wood & Lamping’s main phone number.
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(b) The averments such as “There is no evidence that the eviction
action was initiated for any purpose other than to legally re-
acquire its property” will sustain Relator’s defense that Stor-All
and its counsel knew and/or should have known that it was in
unlawful/illezal possession without court order of Relator’s
storage unit and property. Moreover, that Stor-All failed to
follow the laws in rhe taking of Relator’s storage unit and
property.  Further sustaining Relator’s defense and claim to
support the FBI Criminal Complaint that has been filed. Thus, a
reasonable mind may conclude further supporting PRETEXT
and Stor-All’s efforts to shield an illegal animus.

(¢) A reasonable mind may conclude that based upon such
knowledge of Stor-All and/or its counsel, its knowledge of being
in unlawful/illegal posscssion of Relator’s storage unit and
property will sustain its need to obtain the NULL/VOID
September 9, 2009 Writ of xecution and Entry Granting Writ of
Immediate Possession and Partial Summary Judgment executed
by Judge Nadinc L. Allen of the Hamilton County Municipal
Court. The motive for obtaining said ruling being to COVER-
UP/MASK an illegal animus - unlawful/illegal seizure of
Relator’s storage unit and property without court order.

(d) A rcasonable mind may conclude for Stor-All and/or its counsel
to repeatedly state ils motive was to re-acquire rental property,
that such information is provided for ill purposes: false and
misleading, delay, harassment, hindering proccedings,
embarrassment, obstructing thc administration of justice,
vexatious litigation, increasing the cost of litigation, deprivation
of rights, in furtherance of conspiracy leveled against Relator,
other reasons known to it, etc. Thus, a reasonable mind may
conclude further supporting PRETEXT and Stor-All’s efforts to
shield an_illegal animus — ic. cover-up criminal actions of
unlawful/illegal seizure of Relator’s storage unil and property
without court order.

(e) A reasonable mind may conclude that statements made such as
“gviction being altended by members of the lamilton County
Sheriff’s Department” will sustain Relator’s FBI Criminal
Complaint, Moreover, that such criminal action was carvied out
with guns/weapons present. Stor-All and its counsel engaging in
criminal activities similar to that in which O.J. Simpson was
indicted of:

1. Conspiracy to Commit a Crime;
it. Conspiracy to Commit Robbery;

iti.  First Degree Kidnapping With Use of A
Deadly Weapon;
iv.  Burglary Whilc in Possession of a Deadly
Weapon;
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v.  Robbery With Use Of A Deadly Weapon; and
vi. Coercion With Use Of A Deadly Weapon.

See EXHIBIT “T” — Q. J. Simpson Criminal Complaint provided in Supreme Court of
Ohio Notice of Filing: Criminal Complaint With Federal Bureau of Investigaiion and
Request for Applicable Relief Pursuani to Rule 2.15 of the Ohio Code of Judicial
Conduct and/or Applicable Statutes/Codes filed with this Court. And EXHIBIT “U” of
said filing which suppoits:

In the O.J. Simpson Matter: . . .belicved he did nothing wrong.
Glass, however, brushed his apology aside, saying his actions
amounted to "much_more_than stupidity,” and calling him both
arrogant and ignorant.

"Earlier in this case, at a bail hearing, 1 said to Mr.
Simpson, I didn't know if he was arrogant,
ignorant or both," Glass said. "During the trial and
through this proceeding, T got the answer, and it was
both."

In O.J. Simpson Matter: A jury convicted Simpson, 61, and
Stewatt, 54, on 12 charges including conspiracy to commiit a crime,
robbery, assault and kidnapping with a deadly weapon stemming
from a September 13, 2007, incident at Las Vegas' Palace Station
hotel and casino.

In O.J. Simpson Matter: Prosccutors alleged that Simpson led a
group of men who used threats, guns and force to take sports
memorabilia from dealers . . .. Simpson claimed that se was
attempting to recover items that belonged io him.

47. A rcasonable mind may conclude that as during the March 2009 hearing,
Stor-All’s counsel (David Meranus) attempted to lure Relator onto its property for ill
purposes and is evidence to sustain that Stor-All’s counsel (Michael Lively) to date, is
still attempting to do for purposes of getting Relator to waive protected rights by making
such statements that she, “is free to recover her property, as she was invited to do
previous. .. A rcasonable mind may conclude that such attempts to lure Relator onto its
property were done for ill purposes (i.e. to subject her to injury/harm — murder, assault,
ctc.). lLook what happened to another AFRICAN-AMERICAN tenant as recent as
December 2008 when her WHITE landlord was claiming UNPAID RENT. Landlord
murdered this tenant for such assertions. See EXHIBIT “19” attached hereto and
incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein. That Landlord took the laws into
his own hands and subjected victim (tenant) to criminal acts. Resorling to criminal
wrongs as Stor-All has done in the underlying lawsuit involving this Emergency Writ of
Prohibition. Moreover, the record evidence will sustain Stor-All, its counsel and others
stalking of Relator for malicious intent and the carrying out of criminal activities on or
about September 10, 2009, with intent to cause her injury/harm. The record evidence
sustains that this Court as well as Stor-All had sufficient facts, evidence and legal
conclusion to sustain that removal of her property would have precluded her from
bringing the Counterclaim she filed:
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65 Ohio Jur.3d § 164 - Netice to vacate; bringing possessory
aclion:

A notice by the landlord that the tenancy is being terminated,
combined with a demand by him or her for possession of the
premises, and voluntary compliance therewith by the tenant
without protest, is pot an eviction for which damages may be
recovered. (Greenberg v. Murphy, 16 Ohio C.D. 359, 1904 WL
1147 (Ohio Cir. Ct. 1904)). [Practice Guide: If the tenant is
rightfully in possession and entitled to remain, the tenant
SHOULD AWAIT legal proceedings that are threatemed, and
make defense thereto, RATHER THAN COMPLY with the demand,
and then bring an action for alleged damages that perhaps
never would have resulted. (Greenberg)]

Where a fenant, upon request or notice fo vacdte,
VOLUNTARILY abandons the premises without protest. o _action
for damages against the landlord, based on fraud or
misrepresentations as to the reasons for_such request can be
maintained under rights recognized by the common law, or
any_statute of Ohio. (Ferguson v. Buddenberg, 87 Ohio App.
326, 42 Ohio Op. 488, 57 Ohio L. Abs. 473, 94 N.E.2d 568 (1*
Dist. Hamilton County 1950)).

In an eviction action for nonpayment of rent brought by a landlord
pursuant to RC Ch 1923, a renant MAY RESPOND by asserting
any legal defense he has to that action, pursuant to RC
1923.061(A), andfor by filing a COUNTERCLAIM for
damages caused by the landlord’s breach of the rental agreement
and/or the landlord’s breach of his duties under RC 5321.04,
Smith v. Wright (Ohio App. 1979) 65 Ohio App.2d 101, 416
N.E.2d 655, 19 0.0.3d 59.

There is evidence to sustain Stor-All’s counsel acknowledges “Defendant also sent
Plaintiff faxes from this same number;” however, FAILS (o produce any FACTUAL
evidence to sustain that Relator provided Stor-All with any faxes PRIOR to the
December 9, 2008 transmittal in question. Thus, a reasonable mind may conclude
further supporting PRETEXT and Stor-All's efforts to shicld an_illegal animus.
Moreover, Stor-All’s counsel’s (David Meranus) role in the sending of the December
9, 2008 fax that has come into question.

Stor-All’s counsel alleges that “Lori Whiteside, who sent the fax in question, was
working from home, but did not have her hard copy file with her that contained the
Defendant’s fax number;” however, provides NO FACTUAL documentation to
sustain Relator prior to the December 9, 2008 fax in question provided Stor-All with
a fax number. Counsel acknowledges that the fax number used was obtained from
faxes alleged to have been received from Relator of 12-19-08 and 12-23-08 - dates
AFTER the December 9, 2008 fax and actions of Stor-All’s representative that has
been called into be questioned. Thus, a reasonable mind may conclude further
supporting PRETEXT and Stor-All’s efforts to shield an illegal animus.
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IV. REQUEST FOR SANCTIONS
Disciplinary Counsel v. Davis, 2009 -Ohio- 500 (Ohio,2009) - When
imposing sanctions for attorney misconduct, the Supreme Court
considers relevant factors, including the duties the respondent
breached and the sanctions imposed in similar cases.
Warren Cty. Bar Assn. v. Marshall, 2009 -Ohio- 501 (Ohio,2009) -
When imposing sanctions for attorney misconduct, the Supreme
Court considers relevant factors, including the duties the lawyer
violated, the lawyer's mental state, and sanctions imposed in similar
cases.
Disciplinary Counsel v. Zigan, 2008 -Ohio- 1976 {Ohio,2008) - In
delermining the appropriate sanction to impose for attorney
misconduct, the Supreme Court considers the duties violated, the
actual or potential injury caused, the attorney's mental state, the
existence of aggravating or mitigating circumstances, and sanctions
imposed in similar cases.

Relator, through this instant filing Request/Motion for Sanctions of and against Respondents
and/or their counsel, Christian J. Schaefer (#0015494) pursuant to S. Ct. R. XIV, Scction 5 to issue
the appropriate sanctions, in that RespMTD is sham/frivolous and has been submitted for delay,
harassment, hindering proceedings, embarrassment, obstructing the administration of justice,
vexatious litigation, increasing the cost of litigation, fraud, misrepresentation, deprivation of
protected rights, in furtherance of conspiracy leveled against Relator, evil and malicious intent, other
reasons known to Respondents and the prosecuting attorney; therefore sustaining that the Ohio
Supreme Coutt sua sponte or on motion by party, award to Relator reasonable expenses, lees, costs
or double costs and/or any other sanction the Ohio Supreme Court deems just..

Relator through this instant motion, request this Court exercise to also exercise its own
discretion and/or accept this motion and issue the applicable sanctions (if permissible — via
“snapshot rule” and “inherent power,” etc.) in that Respondents and/or their counsel knew and/or
should have known that RespMTD lacked legal and evidentiary support and has been submitted for
purposes of evading rule, annoyance, delay, sham, frivolousness, ill motive, bad faith, hindering

proceedings, harassment, embarrassment, intimidation, obstructing the adminisiration of justice,

vexatious litigation, increasing the cost of litigation, deprivation of rights, deprivation of equal
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protection of the laws, deprivation of due process of laws, ctc. of Relator; therefore warranting
sanctions pursuant to S. Ct. R. XIV, Section 5 and/or applicable statutes/laws governing said matters.
In support thereof, the Relator states:

Skidmore Energy, Inc. v. KPMG, 455 F.3d 564, 569-570 (2006) -
Under the “snapshot” rule, sanctions based on a frivolous pleading
were proper because the lack of legal and evidentiary support for the
pleading at the time it was filed. The . . .court found the claims
lacked both legal and factval support and imposed more than
$500,000 in sanctions against plaintiffs and their counsel, based on
defendants’ reasonable expenses incurred in litigating against the
claims. . .. This test focuses on the instant when the signature is
placed on the document, and the state of mind of the signer at the
time. The test ensures the Rule 11 liability is assessed only for
violation existing at the moment of filing. The . .. court had clearly
concluded that the pleadings were frivolous when filed. The fact that
they continued to lack evidentiary support throughout the procecdings
only underscored the violation.

Skidmore Energy, Inc. v. KPMG, 455 F.3d 564 (2006) - (n. 4) Both
client and attorney have duty to conduct reasonable inquiry into facls
or law before filing lawsuit; (n. 5) In lawsuit addressing ongoing
dispute . . .court did not abuse its discretion in awarding Rulc [1
sanctions against plaintiffs; rather than sanctioning them for legally
frivolous nature of pleadings, it sanctioned them for . . .factually
groundless allegations in their complaint; and (n. 7) l'ifth Circuit's
“snapshot” rule/test ensurcs that Rule 11 liability is assessed only for
a violation existing at moment of filing.

Reasonable counsel fees for defending a suit pursued without
justification was an appropriate sanction to be imposed against
plaintiff, whose counsel was evidently operating in a flagrant
disregard of norms of proper Iegal practice or in flagrant ignorance of
legal principles easily discernible and relevant to the case. Cosfanzo
v. Plain Dealer Pub. Co., 715 F.Supp. 1380 (N.D. Ohio, 1989) (West
Ohio Digest)

48. Just as Stor-All (who is plaintiff in underlying lawsuit of Emergency Writ of
Prohibition) filed Complaint for Forcible Entry and Detainer for malicious intent, so has
Respondents in the bringing of its Motion to Dismiss in this action. Respondents knew
prior to brining its Motion to Dismiss, it had no hopes at success.

Attorney’s ethical obligation of zealous advocacy on behalf of his or
her client does not amount to carte blanche to burden the . . .courts by
pursuing claims that are frivolous on the merits, and, when attorney
knows or reasonably should know that claim pursued is frivolous, or
that his or her litigation tactics will needlessly obstruct the litigation
of nonfrivolous claims, trial court docs not err by assessing fees

attributable to such actions against the attorney. Wilson-Simmons v.
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Lake County Sheriff’s Dept., 207 F.3d 818, 2000 Fed.App. 104P (6"
Cir., Ohio 2000} (West Ohio Digest).

When attorney knows or reasonably should know that claim pursued
is frivolous, or that his or her litigation tactics will needlessly obstruct
litigation of nonftivolous claims, assessment of fees aitributable to
such actions against attorney is proper. Fifth Third Bank v. Boswell,
125 F.R.D. 460 (S.D. Ohio, 1989) (West Ohio Digest)

Reasonable counsel fees for defending a suit pursued without
justification was an appropriate sanction to be imposed against
plaintiff, whose counscl was evidently operating in a flagrant
disrcgard of norms of proper legal practice or in flagrant ignorance of
tegal principles easily discernible and relevant to the case. Costanzo
v. Plain Dealer Pub. Co., 715 F.Supp. 1380 (N.D. Ohio, 1989) (West
Ohio Digest)

49, As a matter of law, Relator is entitled to relief from sanctions of and against
Respondents and/or their counsel, Christian J. Schaefer (7H0015494) for the bringing of
this instant Emergency Writ of Prohibition and subsequent pleadings which fees/costs for
bringing and defending is approximately $14,768.75 (Timc for Rescarch/Drafting of
pleadings - Emergency Writ of Prohibition, Supreme Court of Ohio Nolice of Filing:
Criminal Complaint With Federal Bureau of Investigation and Request for Applicable
Relief Pursuant to Rule 2.15 of the Ohio Code of Judicial Conduct and/or Applicable
Statutes/Codes and now this instant filing of approximately 126.25 hours at $115 hr., =
$14,518.75; copying/postage/out-of-pocket expenses of approximatcly $250). The record
evidence will sustain that Relator has filed the applicable Motions for Sanctlions in the
Hamilton County Court of Common Pleas Case No. 09CVQ1690 which are presently
pending; however may need the Supreme Court’s intervention through
prohibition/mandamus and/or applicable statutes/laws known to said Court to assurc
issuance and granting of sanctions warranted to deter legal wrongs rendered Relator.

Roo v. Sain, 2005 -Ohio- 2436 (Ohio.App.10.Dist.,2005) - Landlord
engaged in habitually persistent, vexatious conduct, as required fo
support_order declaring landlord vexatious litigator and limiting
future litigation against tenant; afier fenant was granted summary
judgment on grounds of res judicata in landlord's_action to recover
unpaid rent that arose from same transaction that was basis for prior
unlawful detainer action and judgmeni was affirmed on appeal,
landlord appealed o Supreme Court, which denied jurisdiction and
then denied reconsideration of jurisdiction issue, granted motions for
sanctions, denied landlord's motion for relief from sanctions, and
then ordered further sanctions when landiord renewed motion. R.C. §
2323.52.

See EXHIBIT “20” attached hereto and incorporated by reference. The record evidence
clearly sustains Stor-All’s and its insurance company’s (Liberty Mutual) knowledge of
Relator’s engagement in protected activitics and said knowledge being the motive behind
the criminal/civil wrongs leveled against Relator. Moreover, the bringing of the
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which this action has been brought.

malicious forcible entry and detainer action underlying this instant Emergency Writ of
Prohibition.

50. Relator believes that the hourly rate charged considering history/pattern-of-
practice/pattern-of-conduct to interfere with legal representation and/or obstructing
Relator’s access through legal representation for purposes of obtaining an
undue/unlawful/illegal advantage in matters. Relator is college educated (B.S. Degree)
and has experience in the legal profession.

51. Relator believes the record evidence further sustains that she is cntitled to
costs/fees/expenses associated with bringing of this Prohibition action and the defending
thercof due to her indigent status that has been contributed to plaintiff’s (Stor-All Alfred,
LLC) and others actions in the lawsuit underlying this matter. The Complaint for
Forcible Entry and Detainer was a malicious lawsuit brought against Relator for purposcs
of covering up its criminal/civil wrongs leveled against Relator. Once filed, Stor-All
engaged the services of Respondents to aid and abet in the furtherance of criminal/civil
wrongs leveled against Relator. Moreover, Stor-All relied upon unlawful/illegal practices
to influence Respondents’ decision; therefore, warranting the filing of this Emergency
Writ of Prohibition for the reasons set forth herein.

52. Relator believes the record evidence will sustain that Stor-All and others (i.c.
such as Respondents) continue to file vexatious pleadings for purposes of bankrupting
Relator and causing her financial ruin/devastation; morcover, for purposes of preventing
her from obtaining justice. Pitting its Respondents and Stor-All’s and its representatives
mega financial wealth, vast legal resources, arsenal of attorneys against the single pro se
litigant (Relator) who is presently unemployed as a direct and proximate result of
criminal/civil wrongs leveled against Newsome for purposes of obtaining an
undue/unlawful/illegal advantage in the lawsuit underlying this Emergency Writ of
Prohibition.

53. JUSTICE demands and due to public concerns, Relator is entitled to the
sanctions she seeks of and against Respondents and their counsel for having to bring this
instant Emergency Writ of Prohibition. Said filing has been submitted in good faith.

54.  Should the Qhio Supreme Court grant Emergency Writ of Prohibition and the

relief of sanctions, that it order that said fees/costs/expenses incurred by Relator be made
payable approximately 15 days from the time of entry of granting to Prohibition relief.

CONCLUSION

This Emergency Writ of Prohibition action was brought as the direct and proximate result of

the racial and malicious intent of the plaintiff, Stor-All Alfred, LLC, in the underlying lawsuit (rom

Insurance’s, knowledge of Relator’s engagement in protected activities clearly outside this matter

and unrelated, resulted in its bringing of Complaint for Forcible Entry and Detainer in the lower
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court. Said Complaint was met with Relator’s Answer to Complaint for Forcible Entry and
Detainer; Notification Accompanying Counter-Claim; Counter-Claim and Demand for Jury Trial.
Stor-All’s bringing its forcible entry and detainer action was also for purposes of covering up its
criminal/civil wrongs, in furtherance of conspiracy leveled against Relator, and other reasons known
to Stor-All. The evidence contained in this Emergency Writ of Prohibition action and that in the
records of the lower courts will support what African-Americans and/or people of color have known

for quite some time:

a)  Racial/Prejudicial biases in the application of the laws — the
laws are not equally applied when whites are involved. Whites
get more lenient sentences for criminal acts than that of African-
Americans and/or people of color. However, Relator in her
Criminal Complaint filed with the FBI out of the completion of
additional crimes and/or furtherance of crimes and conspiracies
— o obtain the object pursued - is requesting the maximum
punishment (fine and imprisonment) under the laws for such
egregious criminal acts rendered her by those found to be guilty
of the September 9-10, 2009, crimes carried out against her.
This instant pleading will further support how Stor-All has used
its vast financial and legal resources for purposes of obtaining
an undue/unlawfulfillegal advantage in this lawsuit and has
relied upon special favors by Respondents, Judge John Andrew
West and others to obtain rulings in its favor that are conlrary io
statutes/laws governing said matters.

b) Racial profiling. Stalking of Relator, etc. for purposes of
attempting to get her to commit a crime and/or crimes — i.e.
which backfired and Stor-All, its representatives and others
instead being those who have engaged in criminal activities
similar to those in which O.J. Simpson was found guilty of.

¢) Deprivation of rights, obstruction of justice, conspiracy to
interfere with civil rights through the obstruction of justice.
Deprivation of equal protection of the laws and due process of
laws — rights secured under the Constitution (Ohio and United
States), Civil Rights Act and other governing statutes/laws.

d)  Racial  discrimination, discrimination in  employment,
discrimination in the handling of judicial lawsuits, elc.

Such concerns which the United States President, Barack Obama, is fully aware of and has

committed to addressing and NOT tolerating under his administration. Said commitment to said
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causes is evidenced in his nomination of the United States Attorney General, Eric Holder, Supreme
Court Justice, Sonia Sontomayer, Tom Perez, and others. Moreover, his concerns to see that the laws
are equally applied free of discrimination, prefudices and bias — such concerns may be evidenced in
his promise requested of Sonfomayer:

CUT & PASTED 10/12/09 FROM:
http://blogs.abenews,.com/george/2009/09/sonia~sotomayors-big-
day.hitml

George's Bottom Line

Sonia Sotomayor's Big Day

September 25, 2009 11:00 AM

With the first Monday in October just around the comner, Justice Sonia
Sotomayor sat for an interview with C-Span’s Susan Swain and
reveals the dramatic tale of how she came to learn that she was
being nominated to the Supreme Court:

... SOTOMAYOR: Still at home, still packing. 1 actually stood by
my balcony doors, and I had the - my cell phone in my right hand and
I had my left hand over my chest trying to calm my beating heart,
literally. And the president got on the phone and said to me, *Judge, 1
would like to announce you as my selection to be the next Associate
Justice of the United States Supreme Court.’

And I said to him--I caught my breath and started to cry and said,
‘Thank you, Mr. Presideni.” That was what the moment was like.
SWAIN: And then what?

SOTOMAYOR: He asked me to make him two promises. The first
was {o remain the person [ was, and the second was fo_sfay
connected fo my communify. And 1 said to him that those were two
easy promises to make, because those two things I could not change.
And he then said we would see each other in the morning. Which we
obviously did. . . .

Apparently, aware of how such judges (as Judge John Andrew West and Judge Nadine .. Allen)
when given the opportunity to make a difference and see that they laws are equally applied and
Justice is rendered regardless of the color of skin, etc., they succumb to bribery, threats, intimidation,
blackmatil, conspiracies, ctc. which strips and deprives citizens of protected rights. Further cvidence
of Stor-All’s ability to influence the Judge’s decision and getting it vacated, is that of Judge Nadine
L. Allen’s July 10, 2009 ruling (Order Granting Motion to Transfer for Jurisdiction) — See EXHIBIT

*5” attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full hercin. Moreover, out of
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ALL post judgments filed in the lower court actions lawsuit, the ONLY one that has been acted upon
was that of Judge Allen’s July 10, 2009 rufing. Whercin she vacated said Order on or about August
6, 2009 — See EXHIBIT “3” attached hereto and incorporated by reference. Doing so without
jurisdiction and without just cause. Nevertheless, ALL of Relator’s post motions in lower court and
the relief sought are REPEATEDLY IGNORED. Morcover, a reasonable mind may conclude, that
as Judge West admitted at the March 2009 hearing, the court does not consider any filings of Relator.
Thercfore, a reasonable mind may conclude the TRUE motives/reasons why Judge Sonia Sotomayor
was atlacked for her statement:

"] would hope that a wise latina woman with the richness of her
experiences would, more often than not, reach a better conclusion.”

It is apparent what was meant by such statement; morcover, why those who arc not African-
American and/or a person of color would be offended and/or oppose such statement. Look at the
rulings and the handling of matters involving Retator and how they have been influenced by
criminal/illegal/unlawful practices by corrupt officials and Stor-All. No one with the morals,
integrity, personal experience and review of the statutes/laws on the books, would definitely have not
engaged in such eriminal/illcgal/unlawful practices as those repeatedly leveled against Relator and
carried out on September 9-10, 2009. The record evidence will support that those orchestrating and
carrying out of such crimes against Relator have been of the white majority and that their decisions
are racially motivated and done with purposes of oppression and to keep “Relator in her place.” Just
as Judge Sotomayor has attempted to retract making such a statement, the TRUTH is the TRUTH
and there should have been no apology necessary for the truth; however, when one is bent on keeping
such racial and discriminatory practices as that leveled against Relator and carried out by corrupt
judges and others UNDERCOVER/HIDDEN, then of course they would be offended by such a
statement.

WHEREFORE, PREMISES CONSIDERED, Relator reiterates the defenses set forth in

Rebuttal/Opposition To Motion To Dismiss and Memorandum In Support of Motion To Dismiss of
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Respondents; and Request For Sanctions and hercby moves this honorable Court to GRANT the
relief sought through this instant filing as well as that of her Emergency Writ of Prohibition and
Supporting Affidavits and Supreme Court of Ohio Notice of Filing: Criminal Complaint With Federal
Bureau of Investigation and Request for Applicable Relief Pursuant to Rule 2.15 of the Ohio Code of
Judicial Conduct and/or Applicable Statutes/Codes and to issue the applicable sanctions of and
against Respondents and their counsel, Christian I. Schaefer for the reasons set forth above and
pursuant to 8. Ct. R. X1V, Section 5 and the applicable statutes/laws governing said matters.
Moreover, any and all applicable relief the Ohio Supreme Court deems just and fair to correct the
tegal wrongs complained of herein.
Respectfully submitted this 19" day of October, 2009.

Lo Jfousis—

Denise Newsome, Relator Pro Se
Post Office Box 14731
Cincinnati, Ohio 45250

Phone: (513) 680-2922
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CERTIEICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned hercby certifies that a true and correct copy of the lorgoing pleading was
MAILED via U.S. Mail first-class to:

Joseph T. Deters, isq.
Prosecuting Attorney
Christian J. Schaefer, Esq.
Assistant Prosecuting Attorney
230 E. Ninth Street, Suite 4000
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202-2174
ATTORNEYS FOR RESPONDENTS

Patricia M. Clancy - Clerk of Courts
Hamilton County Municipal Court
1000 Main Street

Cing¢innati, Ohio 45202

Schwartz Manes Ruby & Slovin, LPA
Attn: David Meranus, Esq.

2900 Carew Tower

441 Vine Street

Cincinnati, Ohio 45202

Dated this 19™ day of October, 2009.

Losses Hooame

Denise Newsome

Page 54 of 54



EXHIBIT
16



























If two or more persons conspire to injure, oppress,
threaten, or intimidate any person in any State, Territory,
Commonwealth, Possession, or District in the free exercise or
enjoyment of any right or privilege secured to him by the
Constitution or laws of the United States, or because of his having so
exercised the same; or . . .

They shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more
than ten years, or both; and if death results from the acts committed
in violation of this section or if such acts include kidnapping or an
attempt to kidnap, aggravated sexual abuse or an attempt to commit
aggravated sexual abuse, or an attempt to kill, they shall be fined
under this title or imprisoned for any term of years or for life, or both,
or may be sentenced to death.
































































JUSTICE: Judith Ann Lanzinger -- REPUBLICAN
CASES INVOLVING CONTRIBUTORS: 12

JUSTICE: Maureen O'Connor — REPUBLICAN

JUSTICE: Paul E. Pfeifer -- REPUBLICAN
CASES INVOLVING CONTRIBUTORS: 93

small-market news anchor, was running hard to keep his
seat on the Ohio Supreme Court. He was also considering two important
class-action lawsuits that had been argued many months before.



In the weeks before the election, Justice O'Donnell’'s campaign
accepted thousands of dollars from the political action committees of
three companies that were defendants in the suits. Two of the cases
dealt with defective cars, and one involved a toxic substance.

Weeks after winning his race, Justice O'Donnell joined majorities that
handed the three companies significant victories.

Justice O'Donnell's conduct was unexceptional. In one of the cases,
every justice in the 4-to-3 majority had taken money from affiliates of
the companies. None of the dissenters had done so, but they had accepted
contributions from lawyers for the plaintiffs. . . .

race,” said Justice Paul E. Pfeifer, a
Republican member of the Ohio Supreme Court.

hard to say.". ..

Elected justices there recently refused to disqualify themselves from
hearing suits in which tens or hundreds of millions of dollars were at
stake. The defendants were insurance, tobacco and coal companies whose
supporters had spent millions of dollars to help elect the justices. . . .

Many judges said contributions were so_common that recusal would
wreak havoc on the system. The standard in the Ohio Supreme Court, its
chief justice, Thomas J. Moyer, said, is to recuse only if "'sitting on the
case is going to be perceived as just totally unfair."




race"
and further goes on to mention



hard to say.”

The standard in the Ohio Supreme Court, its chief
justice, Thomas J. Moyer, said, is to recuse only if 'sitting on the case is going to be
perceived as just totally unfair;"” however, in the handling of Newsome’s Emergency Writ
of Prohibition matter appears to have taken a FAR DEPARTURE from said statement and
said Justice engaged in the criminal acts arising out of the handling of the December 2,
2009 ENTRY addressed herein. The record evidence will support that prior (on or about
October 1, 2009) to the December 2, 2009 ENTRY, Newsome, timely, properly and
adequately requested that the Supreme Court of Ohio advised her of any Conflict of

mterest. PLEASE TAKE NOTICE: 1 appears from the evidence that

Justice Moyer handled the December 2, 2009 ENTRY in that his signature appears on same
in execution thereof. See EXHIBIT “A” — Entry attached hereto and incorporated by
reference as if set forth in full herein. Through this instant investigation a reasonable mind
may conclude that the change in handling and addressing of envelope may be a direct and
proximate result of Justice Moyer’s direct and/or on-hands involvement in criminal
conspiracy and criminal actions leveled against Newsome for purposes of obstructing the
administration of justice, depriving Newsome equal protection of the laws and due process
of laws in the Supreme Court of Ohio’s efforts to render LIBERTY MUTUAL, its
lawyers/lawyers’ law firms and its clients/insureds with a favorable ruling. In so doing
Conspirators in this instant FBI Complaint engaged in criminal acts in which Newsome
brings charges and request the proper indictments be had.








































Amendment XIV

Section 1. All persons born or naturalized in the United
States, and subject to the jurisdiction thereof, are citizens of the
United States and of the state wherein they reside. No state shall make

or enforce any law which shall abridge the privileges or immunities of
citizens of the United States; nor shall any state deprive any person of]
life, liberty, or property, without due process of law; nor deny to any
person within its jurisdiction the equal protection of the laws. . . .
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David Duke - Wikipedia, the free encyclopedia

David Duke

From Wikipedia, the free encyclopedia

David Ernest Duke (born July 1. 1950) isg¥l
American white nationalist, former Grand Wizard of

the Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, SlRaISICIRNE

former Republican Louisiana State Representative,

and a candidate in presidential primaries in 1992 and
in the general election for President in 1988.

Duke describes himself as a racial realist asserting
ikl "all people have a basic human right to preserve

their own heritage”l‘[(ﬂ. He speaks in favor of]

voluntary racial segregation and white separatism
[1o][11]12]

Duke has also unsuccessfully run for the Louisiana
State Senate, U.S. Senate, U.S. House of]
Representatives, Governor of Louisiana, and twice
for President of the United States,
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District 10
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candidate
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Louisiana
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= 2.9 1999 Campaign for US House of
Representatives

= 2.10 2004 campaign manager to Roy
Armstrong's Campaign for US House
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David Duke

David Duke in Flanders, Belgium, 2008

Member of the
Louisiana House of Representatives
from the 81st district

In office
1989 — 1992

Preceded by Chuck Cusimano
Succeeded by David Vitter

Born 1 July 1950
23 Tulsa, Oklahoma

Political party Democratic
(until 1988)

Republican (while holding office)l!]
Spouse(s) Chloé Eleanor Hardin (m. 1974, div.

1984)
Children Erika Duke
Kristin Duke
Residence & Mandeville, Louisiana

Occupation  Academic, author, political activist

Religion  (GHHREIRN)""

Website http://www.davidduke.com
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Youth and early adulthood

David Duke was born in Tulsa, Oklahoma, United States, North America to David H. Duke and Alice
Maxine Crick. As the son of an engineer for Shell Oil, Duke frequently moved with his family around
the world. They lived a short time in the Netherlands before settling in Louisiana. In the late 1960s,
Duke met the leader of the white separatist National Alliance, William Pierce, who would remain a life-

I EERNHUEYE Duke joined the Ku Klux Klan in 1967. &

Duke studied at Louisiana State University in Baton Rouge, and in 1970, he formed a white student
group called the White Youth Alliance; it was affiliated with the National Socialist White People's
@ [he same year, to protest William Kunstler's appearance at Tulane University in New Orleans,

Duke appeared at a demonstration in Nazi uniform. Picketing and holding parties on the anniversary of

Adolf Hitler's birth, he became notorious on campus for wearing a Nazi uniform.[14]

Reforming the KKK

Duke went to Laos for ten weeks B CIARTRGEE BTNl to [aotian military officers and to serve on

cargo flights for Air America. 14]
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Duke graduated from Louisiana State University in 1974 and joined the Knights of the Ku Klux Klan.

He gained attention for trying to modernize the Klan,\[]—i].A follower of Duke, Thomas Robb, changed

the title of Grand Wizard to National Director, and replaced the Klan's white robes with business suits.
[16]

Family life

While working in the White Youth Alliance, Duke met Chloé Hardin, who became active in the group.
They remained companions throughout college and married in 1974. Hardin is the mother of Duke's two
daughters, Erika and Kristin. They divorced in 1984, and Hardin moved to West Palm Beach to be near

her parents. There she became involved with Duke's Klan friend, Don Black, whom she later married.
[17]

Political campaigns

1979 Louisiana State Senate District 10

In 1979, Duke ran as a Democrat for the 10th district seat in the Louisiana State Senate. He finished
second in a three candidate race with 9,897 votes for 26.26%.181

Duke allegedly conducted a direct-mail appeal in 1987, using the identity and mailing-list of the Georgia
Forsyth County Defense League without permission. League officials described it as a fund-raising
scam. (It is detailed in The Rise of David Duke by Tyler Bridges.)

1988 Presidential Campaigns

In 1988, Duke ran initially in the Democratic presidential primaries. His campaign failed to make much

of an impact, with the one notable exemption of winning the little known New Hampshire Vice-

Presidential primary.[19]

sought the Presidential nomination of the Populist Party.[zo] He appeared on the ballot for President in
eleven states (was a write-in candidate in some other states), some with Trenton Stokes of Arkansas for

Vice President, and on other state ballots with Floyd Parker for Vice President. He received just 47,047
(21]

Duke having failed to gain much traction as a Democrat then successfully

votes, for 0.04 percent of the combined, national popular vote.

1989: Successful run in special election for Louisiana House seat

In December 1988, Duke changed his political affiliation from the Democratic Party to the Republican

In 1988, Republican State Representative Charles Cusimano of Metairie resigned his District 89 seat to
become a 24th Judicial District Court judge, and a special election was called early in 1989 to select a
successor. Duke entered the race to succeed Cusimano and faced several opponents, including fellow
Republicans, John Spier Treen, a brother of former Governor David C. Treen, and Roger F. Villere, Jr.,
who operates Villere's Florist in Metairie. Duke finished first in the primary with 3,995 votes (33.1

percent).[23] As no one received a majority of the vote in the first round, a runoff election was required
between Duke and Treen, who polled 2,277 votes (18.9 percent) in the first round of balloting. John
Treen's candidacy was endorsed by U.S. President George H. W. Bush, former President Ronald W.
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Reagan, and other notable Republicans,[24] as well as the Democrat Victor Bussie (president of the
Louisiana AFL-CIO) and Edward J. Steimel (president of the Louisiana Association of Business and
Industry and former director of the "good government" think tank, the Public Affairs Research Council).
Duke, however, hammered Treen on a statement the latter had made indicating a willingness to entertain

higher property taxes, anathema in that suburban district.[2?] Duke with 8,459 votes (50.7 percent)

defeated Treen, who polled 8,232 votes (49.3 percent).[26] He served in the House from 1990 until 1992.
[27]

From his legislative base, Duke thereafter launched unsuccessful campaigns for the U.S. Senate in 1990
and governor in 1991. Villere did not again seek office but thereafter concentrated his political activity

within the GOP organization.[zg]

Political analyst Stephen Mark Sabludowsky (born 1950) of Metairie notes certain ironies in that 1989
special legislative race:

"Duke won that legislative seat, became a political nightmare for Governor Buddy Roemer and
Republican chairman William "Billy" Nungesser. . . .JDIII GBI giineaelings Rl SR ie 1 SRR B 0y
President, later spent time in jail, then peddled his racism and Nazism and 'loony tunes' philosophies in
ICHIICRROUES ER T REL SRS . . . Meanwhile, the young [thirty-nine] Roger Villere worked

his way up the ladder of the Louisiana Republican Party, ultimately earning the position of chairman."
(28]

In late 1980s, Duke reportedly had his nose thinned and chin augmented. Following his election to the
Louisiana House of Representatives, he shaved his moustache.[22130131]

1990 campaign for U.S. Senate

In 1990, in the October 6 primary, Duke ran as a Republican against three Democrats including
incumbent Senator J. Bennett Johnston, Jr.132]

The Republican Party endorsed state Senator Ben Bagert of New Orleans, but national GOP officials
anticipated that Bagert could not win and was fragmenting Johnston's support; so funding for Bagert's
campaign was halted, and he dropped out two days before the election, though his name remained on the

ballot.33] In the last week of the campaign, Republican Senator John Danforth of Missouri openly
endorsed Johnston.

Duke's views prompted some of his critics (including Republicans) to form the Louisiana Coalition
Against Racism and Nazism, which directed media attention to Duke's statements of hostility to blacks

and Jews.[34]

Duke received 43.51 percent (607,391 votes) of the vote to Johnston's 53.93 percent (752,902 Votes),[35 ]
and, according to exit polls, Duke received more than 60 percent of the white vote.

In a 2006 editorial, Gideon Rachman (The Economist, the Financial Times) recalled interviewing Duke's
campai Sl i1 BRI oIt ) RUAREI " The Jews just aren't a big issue in Louisiana.

=)

We keep telling David, stick to attacking the blacks. There's no point in going after the Jews, you just

1992 Republican Party presidential candidate
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In 1992 Duke ran for the nomination. Democrat Party officials tried to block his participation.[37] He
received 119,115 (0.94%) votesB®8] in the primaries, but no delegates to the national convention.

In 1992 a film was released that investigated Duke's appeal among some white voters. Backlash: Race
and the American Dream explored the demagogic issues of Duke's platformBS &ttt ERINEJ il ko'
crime, welfare, affirmative action and white supremacy and tied Duke to a legacy of other white

backlash politicians, such as Lester G. Maddox and George C. Wallace, Jr., and the use in the 1988
Presidential campaign of Pres. George H.-W. Bush of these same racially themed hot buttons S

1991 campaign for Governor of Louisiana

Despite repudiation by the Republican Party[40], Duke ran for Louisiana Governor in 1991. In the open
primary, Duke was second to former governor Edwin Edwards in votes; thus, he faced Edwards in a
runoff. In the initial round, Duke received 32% of the vote. Incumbent Governor Buddy Roemer, who
had switched from the Democratic to Republican parties during his term, came in third with 27% of the
vote. Duke effectively killed Roemer's bid for re-election. While Duke had a sizable core constituency
of devoted supporters, many voted for him as a "protest vote" to register dissatisfaction with Louisiana's

establishment politicians. Duke said he was the spokesman for the "White majority."[41] He took a
strong anti-establishment stance reminiscent of George Wallace, in the 1968 presidential campaign.

Between the primary and the runoff, called the "general election" under Louisiana election rules (in

LA R RN G ETE i RO RO S EN O et SR i ki@l White supremacist organizations from
[42][43]

around the country contributed to his campaign fund.
[44]

He was also endorsed by James Meredith,

black civil rights figure.

Duke's success garnered national media attention. While Duke gained the backing of the quixotic former
Alexandria Mayor John K. Snyder, he won few serious endorsements in Louisiana. Celebrities and
organizations donated thousands to Edwards' campaign. Referencing Edwards' long-standing problem
with accusations of corruption, popular bumper stickers read: "Vote for the Crook. It's Important," and
"Vote for the Lizard, not the Wizard." When a reporter asked Edwards what he needed to do to triumph
over Duke, Edwards replied with a smile: "Stay alive."

Edwards received 1,057,031 votes (61.2%). Duke's 671,009 votes represented 38.8% of the total. Duke
claimed victory, saying: "I won my constituency. I won 55% of the white vote." Exit polls confirmed

that he had.['#] In reality, Duke had done little better in percent terms than the first major Republican
gubernatorial candidate in modern Louisiana history, Charlton Lyons, had done in 1964.

1996 campaign for US Senate

When Johnston announced his retirement in 1996, Duke ran again for the U.S. Senate. He polled
141,489 votes (11.5%). Former Republican state representative Woody Jenkins of Baton Rouge and
Democrat Mary Landrieu of New Orleans, the former state treasurer, went into the general election

contest. Duke was fourth in the nine-person, jungle primary race.[4°]

Campaign to succeed Bob Livingston

Because of the sudden resignation of powerful Republican incumbent Bob Livingston in 1999, a special
election was held in Louisiana's First Congressional District. Duke sought the seat as a Republican and
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received 19% of the vote. He finished a close third, thus failing to make the runoff. His candidacy was
repudiated by the Republicans[46]. Republican Party Chairman Jim Nicholson remarked: "There is no
room in the party of Lincoln for a Klansman like David Duke."[46] Republican state representative

David Vitter (now a U.S. Senator) went on to defeat Republican ex-Governor David C. Treen. Also in
the race was the New Orleans Republican leader Rob Couhig.

1999 Campaign for US House of Representatives

In 1999 Duke ran for Louisiana's First Congressional District. Duke finished third in the May 1, 1999
election with 28,059 votes (19.15%).[47]

2004 campaign manager to Roy Armstrong's Campaign for US House

In 2004, Duke's bodyguard, roommate, and longtime associate Roy Armstrong made a bid for the
United States House of Representatives to serve Louisiana's First Congressional District. In the open
primary Armstrong finished second in the six candidate field with 6.69% of the vote but Republican

Bobby Jindal received 78.40% winning the seat.[*8] Duke was the head advisor of the campaign.[49][50]

Controversies and affiliations

Knights of the Ku Klux Klan

JLWBCIER David Duke founded the Louisiana-based Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, a Ku Klux Klan group,
shortly after graduating from LSU. He first receivied broad public attention during this time, as he
successfully marketed himself in the mid-1970s as a new brand of Klansman J= well-groomed, engaged]
EHEEDTGESIEIN Duke also reformed the organization, promoting nonviolence and legality, and, for the
first time 1n the Klan's history, women were accepted as equal members and Catholics were encouraged

to apply for mernbership.[5 1]

NAAWP

JGBEBRIIK Duke left the Klan and formed the National Association for the Advancement of White People

On May 20, 2004, the National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP) became
outraged when it discovered that David Duke had chosen New Orleans to host his International

NAAWP Conference during the NAACP's Big Easy Rally to commemorate the 50th anniversary of the

Brown v. Board of Education decision.[>?]

Ernst Ziindel and the Zundelsite

Duke has expressed his support for prominent German-Canadian Holocaust denier Ernst Ziindel. Duke
makes a number of statements in support of Ziindel and his Holocaust denial campaign.[5 3]B41I35]156]
After the aging Ziindel was deported from Canada to Germany[5 "Tand imprisoned in Germany on
charges of inciting the masses to ethnic hatred,[>®] Duke called him a "political prisoner."

Interregional Academy of Personnel Management
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Publications

Finders-Keepers

Duke wrote a self-help book for women to raise money under the pseudonym Dorothy Vanderbilt and
James Konrad, titled Finders-Keepers - Finding and Keeping the Man You Want which contains sexual,
diet, fashion, cosmetic and relationship advice, published by Arlington Place Books in 1976. Professor
Lawrence N. Powell, who read a rare copy of the book given to him by Patsy Sims, wrote that it

includes advice on vaginal exercises, fellatio, and anal sex. 7117211731 The book is out of print and
difficult to find; however, according to Tyler Bridges, The Times-Picayune obtained a copy and traced

[74] [14]

its proceeds to Duke!’™! who compiled the information from women's self-help magazines.

My Awakening
Duke published his autobiography My Awakening: A Path to Racial Understanding in 1998. The book

details Duke's social philosophies, especially his reasoning behind racial separation. In the book, Duke
says:

We (Whites) desire to live in our own neighborhoods, go to our own schools, work in our own cities and

towns, and ultimately live as one extended family in our own nation. We shall end the racial genocide of
integration. We shall work for the eventual establishment ofla separate homeland for African

Americans, so each race will be free to pursue its own destiny without racial conflicts and ill Willl[ :

The Anti-Defamation League (ADL) book review refers to it as containing racist, antisemitic, sexist and
homophobic views.[7]

To raise the money to re-publish a new, updated edition of My Awakening, Duke instigated a 21-day
fundraising drive on November 26, 2007 where he had to raise "$25,344 by a December 17 deadline for

the printers." [76] Duke states this drive is necessary because the work "has become the most important
book in the entire world in the effort to awaken our people for our heritage and freedom."

Jewish Supremacism

In 2002, Duke traveled to Eastern Europe to promote his book, Jewish Supremacism: My Awakening on
the Jewish Question in Russia in 2003. The book purports to "examine and document elements of ethnic

supremacism that have existed in the Jewish community from historical to modern times."’7] The book
is dedicated to Israel Shahak, a critical author of what Shahak saw as supremacist religious teachings in
Jewish culture. Former Boris Yeltsin administration official and prominent far-right politician Boris
Mironov wrote an introduction for the Russian edition, called "The Jewish Question Through the Eyes
of an American."

The ADL office in Moscow urged the Moscow prosecutor to open an investigation of Mironov. The
ADL office initiated a letter from a prominent Duma member to Russia’s Prosecutor General Vladimir
Ustinov, urging a criminal case be opened against the author and the Russian publisher of Duke’s book.
The letter by Alexander Fedulov described the book as antisemitic and as violating Russian anti-hate
crime laws.[”8] In December 2001 [?], Prosecutor's office closed the investigation of Boris Mironov and
Jewish Supremacism. In a public letter, Yury Biryukov, First Deputy of the Prosecutor General of the
Russian Federation, stated that a socially-psychological examination, which was conducted as a part of
the investigation, concluded that the book and the actions of Boris Mironov did not break Russian hate-
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crime laws.[7]

Duke says his views had been "vindicated" with the publication of N7 RIlo eIl RO X0 347
Jelitalllby professors John Mearsheimer and Stephen Walt and said he was "surprised how excellent [the
paper] is." Duke dedicated several radio webcasts to the book and the authors comparing it to his work

'Jewish Supremacism' [80][81][82](83] although Walt has stated that, "I have always found Mr. Duke's
views reprehensible, and I am sorry he sees this article as consistent with his view of the world".[34]

While Duke says that his books "have become two of the two most influential and important books in
the world."[3%] the ADL refer to the book as antisemitic [3¢], Duke denies the book is motivated by

antisemitism.[37]

At one time, the book was sold in the main lobby of the building of Russian State Duma (lower house of
parliament). The first printing of 5,000 copies sold out in several weeks.

In 2004, the book was published in the United States. Originally published in English and Russian, the

book has subsequently been translated internationally into Swedish, Ukrainian, Persian, Hungarian and

most recently, Spanish.[85 ]

In 2007, an updated edition was published [88] which Duke purports to be a "fine quality hardback

edition with full color dust jacket and it has a new index and a number of timely additions" [85]

Internet commentary

Stormfront

Main article: Stormfront (website)

In 1995, Don Black and Chloé Hardin, Duke's ex-wife, began a small bulletin board system (BBS)
called Stormfront. Today, Stormfront has become a premier online forum for white nationalism, Neo-
Nazism, hate speech, racism, and antisemitism. 321901911 Dyke has an account on Stormfront which he
uses to post articles from his own website, www.davidduke.com, as well as polling forum members for
opinions and questions, in particular during his internet broadcasts. Duke has worked with Don Black on

numerous projects including Operation Red Dog in 1980.[921193]

On February 5, 2002, Duke said, on his Internet radio show, that Ariel Sharon was "the world's worst
terrorist" and that Mossad was involved in the September 11 attacks. The broadcast said that Zionists
were behind the attacks in order to reduce sympathy for Muslim nations in the West, and that the
number of Israelis killed in the attack was lower than it would be under normal circumstances, citing
early assessments by The Jerusalem Post and "the legendary involvement of Israeli nationals in
businesses at the World Trade Center". According to Duke, this indicated that Israeli security services

had prior knowledge of the attack.[94]
On August 5, 2005, Duke published an article stating support for Cindy Sheehan, saying that:
"The Iraq war and her son’s death did not defend America from hatred or terrorism" and that "In fact,

the war is massively increasing hatred and terrorism. For every one terrorist killed in Iraq, we are
creating thousands more who hate and want to hurt America and Americans. This is the surest way to

lose the war on terror, not win it."[93]
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On February 4, 2009, Duke repeatedly called MSNBC pundit Keith Olbermann "untermensch" on his
radio show in response to being labeled "Worst Person in the World" on Countdown with Keith

Olbermann.[%°]

Public appearances

Public address in Syria

QBN RIS 2R Duke visited Damascus, Syria, addressing a rally which was broadcast on

Syrian television, and later giving an interviewlpl]. During the rally, he referred to Israel as a "war-
mongering country" and stated that Zionists "occupy most of the American media and now control much
of the American government...It is not just the West Bank of Palestine, it is not just the Golan Heights

that are occupied by the Zionists, but Washington D.C. and New York and London and many other
capitals of the world.” He concluded by stating: "Your fight for freedom is the same as our fight for
freedom.” After speaking at the rally, Duke gave an interview where he said that Israel "makes the Nazi

state look very, very moderate." Syrian parliament member Muhammad Habash later stated that Duke's
91971981[99]

visit gave Syrians a "new and very positive view of the average American.
Comments in the media

Since 2005, Duke has appeared three times on Current Issues, a Lafayette, Louisiana—based television
show hosted and produced by Palestinian-American Hesham Tillawi, which has recently been picked up
by Bridges TV. Show host Tillawi gave Duke the opportunity to discourse at length about his beliefs
about Jewish supremacism. On a show in October 2005, Duke claimed that Jewish extremists are

responsible for undermining the morality of America and are attempting to "wash the world in blood."
[100]

After John Mearsheimer and Stephen Walt's paper on the Israel Lobby appeared in March 2006, Duke
praised the paper in a number of articles on his website, on his March 18 Live Web Radio Broadcast,

and on MSNBC's March 21 Scarborough Country program.[wl] According to The New York Sun, Duke
said in an email, "It is quite satisfying to see a body in the premier American University essentially
come out and validate every major point [ have been making since even before the war even started."
Duke added that "the task before us is to wrest control of America's foreign policy and critical junctures
of media from the Jewish extremist Neocons that seek to lead us into what they expectantly call World
War [V."

Conferences

See also: International Conference to Review the Global Vision of the Holocaust

Duke organized a gathering of European Nationalists who
signed the New Orleans Protocol on May 29, 2004. The
signatories agreed to avoid infighting among far-right racialists.

On June 3, 2005, Duke co-chaired a conference named "Zionism As the Biggest Threat to Modern
Civilization" in Ukraine, sponsored by the Interregional Academy of Personnel Management. The
conference was attended by several notable Ukrainian public figures and politicians, and writer Israel

Shamir.[102]
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Duke claims that Swedish police thwarted an attempted

assassination against him, in August 2005, while Duke was

speaking in Sweden.[103]

On the weekend of June 8-10, 2006, Duke attended as a

speaker at the international "White World's Future"

conference in Moscow, which was coordinated and hosted
[104]

by Pavel Tulaev.

On December 11-13, 2006, Duke attended the International

Conference to Review the Global Vision of the Holocaust in International Conference to Review the

Tehran, Iran, opened by Mahmoud Ahmadinejad, stating Global Vision of the Holocaust. Left to

"The Holocaust is the device used as the pillar of Zionist right: David Duke; Gazi Hussein (Syria);

imperialism, Zionist aggression, Zionist terror and Zionist Dr Rahmandost (conference chair, Society
105] for Supporting People of Palestine); Jan
Bernhoff, a Swedish computer science
teacher; Fredrick Toben, director of the
Adelaide Institute, Australia.

David Duke attended the conference, along with Gazi
Hussein (Syria); Dr Rahmandost (conference chair, Society
for Supporting People of Palestine); Jan Bernhoff, a
Swedish computer science teacher who maintains that 300,000 Jews died during the Holocaust!!06];
Fredrick T6ben, director of the Adelaide Institute, Australia.

Criticism and legal difficulties

Money matters

In the early 1980s, Duke was allegedly heavily involved in gambling and stock market investments,

according to reports by the 7, z‘mes—Picayune.Wl]

Plastic surgery claims

In 1990 syndicated columnist Jack Anderson argued Duke has done{QYSaginiileaieBntICR it iab
better to the voters, including plastic surgery". 107][108]

Duke explained in My Awakening that he had had reconstructive surgery on his nose, which had been

broken many times.[10%]

Critical publications

In Troubled Memory: Anne Levy, the Holocaust and David Duke's Louisiana! 1011111 by Professor
Lawrence N. Powell, who teaches at Tulane University history department and was a founding member
of Lousiana Coalition Against Racism and Nazism, "connects the prewar and wartime experiences of
Jewish survivors to the lives they built in the United States" and depicts"story of Anne Skorecki Levy, a
Holocaust survivor who transformed the horrors of her childhood into a passionate mission to defeat the

political menace of reputed neo-Nazi and Ku Klux Klan leader David Duke." The book won three

awards.[112]
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Tax fraud conviction

David Duke pleaded guilty to the felony charge of filing a false tax return under 26 U.S.C. § 7206 and
mail fraud under 18 U.S.C. § 1341 in December 2002.1113]

Four months later, Duke was sentenced to 15 months in prison, and he served the time in Big Spring,

Texas. He was also fined US$10,000, ordered to cooperate with the Internal Revenue Service, and to

pay money still owed for his 1998 taxes.oJileNiiaty his release in May 2004, he stated that his decision
to take the plea bargain was motivated by the bias that he perceived in the United States federal court
system and not his guilt. He said he felt the charges were contrived to derail his political career and
discredit him to his followers, and that he took the safe route by pleadmg guilty and receiving a
mitigated sentence, rather than pleading not guilty and potentially receiving the full sentence

Duke pled guilty to what prosecutors described as a six-year scheme to dupe thousands of his followers
by asking for donations. Through postal mail, Duke later appealed to his supporters that he was about to
lose his house and his life savings. Prosecutors claimed that Duke raised hundreds of thousands of
dollars in this campaign. Prosecutors also claimed he sold his home at a hefty profit, had multiple

investment accounts, and spent much of his money gambling at casinos. [ 14ILT1S]LIT6]LTT7]

The entire file of court documents related to this case can be foundEIMEITEIN il ity Gun\[l 18] website,
including details on the December 12, 2002 guilty plea to federal charges that he filed a false tax return

and committed mail fraud [RREd

Don Black claims that Duke was targeted in this way by the government to discredit him.[120]

Arrest in the Czech Republic

On April 24, 2009, it was reported that Duke, who had arrived in the Czech Republic at the invitation of
Czech Neo-Nazis to deliver three lectures in Prague and Brno to promote his book My Awakening, was

it RIS taeL 'denying or approving of the Nazi genocide and other Nazi crimes" and
promotion of movements seeking suppression of human rights," which are punishable by up to three
years in prison in the Czech Republic. At the time of his arrest, Duke was reportedly guarded by

members of a far-right group known as "Narodni Odpor" which means national resistance.l 21221 The
Czech police reportedly released Duke in the early hours of April 25, 2009, and ordered him to leave the

country by midnight. Police accused him of promotion of movements suppressing human rights. 1231
[12410125] He has been released on the condition that he leaves the country by midnight on April 25,

_@126][127]

Duke's first lecture had been scheduled at Charles University in Prague but it was canceled after

university officials learned that neo-Nazis were planning to attend.[128] Some Czech politicians
including Interior Minister Ivan Langer and Human Rights and Minorities Minister Michael Kocéb, had

previously expressed opposition to Duke being allowed into the country.[121]

In September 2009 the District Prosecutor's Office for Prague dropped all charges, explaining that there
was no evidence that David Duke had committed any crime.[12°]

Recent life
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: Mr. President, I ask unanimous consent that the Committee on the
Judiciary be authorized to meet to conduct a hearing on "Judicial Nominations" on

Tuesday, September 26, 2006 at 3:30 p.m. in Dirksen Senate Office Building Room
226.

NS BENS Honorable Thad Cochran, United States Senator, R-MS
Trent Lott, United States Senator, R-MS

JeK Honorable

} The Honorable Christopher Dodd, United States

Senator, D-CT; The Honorable Joseph Lieberman, United States Senator, D-CT.

Panel IV: Roberta B. Liebenberg, Chair, American Bar Association, Standing Committee on the
Federal Judiciary, Philadelphia, PA;

Kim J. Askew, Fifth Circuit Representative, Standing Committee on the Federal Judiciary,
American Bar Association, Dallas, TX QLA EVATZ T B T8 ls d O E T bTe Te R ETe Yo ;8

American Bar Association, Standing Committee on the Federal Judiciary, Chicago, IL; Pamela A.
Bresnahan, Former DC Circuit Representative, 2002-2005, American Bar Association, Standing
Committee on the Federal Judiciary, Washington, DC; Timothy Hopkins, Former Ninth Circuit
Representative, American Bar Association, Standing Committee on the Federal Judiciary, Idaho
Falls. ID; and Doreen D. Dodson, Former Eighth Circuit Representative, 2001-2004, American
Bar Association, Standing Committee on the Federal Judiciary, St. Louis, MO.

Panel V: The Honorable Richard Blumenthal, Attorney General, State of Connecticut, Hartford,
[ The Honorable Reuben Anderson, Partner, Phelps Dunbar LLP, Jackson, MS{W. Scott
Welch, Shareholder, Baker. Donelson. Bearman Caldwell & Berkowitz, Jackson, MS; Carroll
Rhodes, Attorney at Law, Hazlehurst, MS; and Robert McDuff, Attorney at Law, Jackson, MS.

Chair: Without objection it is so ordered.
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http ://judiciary.authoring.senate.gov/hearings/hearing.cfm

\ ~United States Senate \
'Committee on the Judiciary

September 26, 2006

03:30 PM

September 21, 2006

NOTICE OF COMMITTEE HEARING

TIME CHANGE TO 3:30 P.M.

The hearing on "Judicial Nominations" scheduled by the Senate Committee on the Judiciary for Tuesday,
September 26, 2006 in Room 226 of the Senate Dirksen Office Building will begin at 3:30 p.m rather than

the previously scheduled time of 2:00 p.m.

By order of the Chairman

Tentative Witness List
Hearing before the

Senate Judiciary Committee
on

"Judicial Nominations"
Tuesday, September 26, 2006

Dirksen Senate Office Building Room 226
3:30 p.m.

PANEL 1

The Honorable Thad Cochran
United States Senator [R-MS]
The Honorable Trent Lott
United States Senator [R-MS]

The Honorable Christopher Dodd
United States Senator [D-CT]

The Honorable Joseph Lieberman
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PANEL V

The Honorable Richard Blumenthal
Attorney General

State of Connecticut

Hartford, CT

The Honorable Reuben Anderson
Partner

Phelps Dunbar LLP

Jackson, MS

W. Scott Welch
Shareholder
Baker, Donelson, Bearman Caldwell & Berkowitz
Jackson, MS

Carroll Rhodes
Attorney at Law
Hazlehurst, MS

Robert McDuff
Attorney at Law
Jackson, MS

September 19, 2006

NOTICE OF COMMITTEE HEARING

The Senate Committee on the Judiciary has scheduled a hearing on "Judicial Nominations" for Tuesday,
September 26, 2006 at 2:00 p.m. in Room 226 of the Senate Dirksen Office Building.

By order of the Chairman
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Statement of

United States Senator
Vermont
April 25, 2002

1 would like to welcome the nominees to today's hearing. The nominees before us represent a number of states across our nation. Many of the nominees' family members have
made the long journey with them, and | extend the welcome of this Committee to the friends and families in attendance. | am especially grateful to Senator Edwards for
volunteering to chair this important hearing on behalf of the Committee.

With today's hearing, in little less than 10 months, the Senate Judiciary Committee will have held 17 hearings involving a total 61 judicial nominations. That is more hearings on
judges than the Republican majority held in any year of its control of the Senate. In contrast, one-sixth of President Clinton's judicial nominees — more than 50 — never got a
Committee hearing and Committee vote from the Republican majority, which perpetuated longstanding vacancies into this year.

I am pleased to include Judge Gibbons on the hearing today at Senator Fred Thompson's request. Of the six Court of Appeals nominees who have received hearings in 2002 by
the Committee, all have been at the request of Republican Senators. By including Judge Gibbons on this hearing, we hope to provide some much needed relief to the Sixth
Circuit, which has eight vacancies. Six of those vacancies arose before the Judiciary Committee was permitted to reorganize after the change in majority last summer.

The Sixth Circuit vacancies are a prime and unfortunate legacy of these recent partisan obstructionist practices. Half of the seats on the Sixth Circuit are vacant. Most of those
vacancies arose during the Clinton Administration and before the change in majority last summer. None, zero, not one of the Clinton nominees to those vacancies on the Sixth
Circuit received a hearing by the Judiciary Committee under Republican leadership.

One of those seats has been vacant since 1995, the first term of President Clinton. Judge Helene White of the Michigan Court of Appeals was nominated in January 1997 and did
not receive a hearing on her nomination during the more than 1,500 days before her nomination was withdrawn by President Bush in March of last year. Kathleen McCree Lewis,
a distinguished lawyer from a prestigious Michigan law firm, also did not receive a hearing on her 1999 nomination to the Sixth Circuit during the years it was pending before it
was withdraw by President Bush in March 2001. Professor Kent Markus, another outstanding nominee to a vacancy on the Sixth Circuit that arose in 1999, never received a
hearing on his nomination before his nomination was returned to President Clinton without action in December 2000.

Some on the other side of the aisle held these seats open for years for another President to fill, instead of proceeding fairly on those consensus nominees. Some were unwilling
to move forward knowing that retirements and attrition would create four additional seats that would arise naturally for the next President. That is why there are now eight
vacancies on the Sixth Circuit, why it is half empty or half full.

Long before some of the recent voices of concern were raised about the vacancies on that court, Democratic Senators in 1997, 1998, 1999, and 2000 implored the Republican
majority to give the 6th Circuit nominees hearings. Those requests, not just for the sake of the nominees but for the sake of the public's business before the court, were ignored.
Numerous articles and editorials urged the Republican leadership to act on those nominations. Fourteen former presidents of the Michigan State Bar pleaded for hearings on
those nominations

The former Chief Judge of the Sixth Circuit, Judge Gilbert Merritt, wrote to the Judiciary Committee Chairman years ago to ask that the nominees get hearings and that the
vacancies be filled. The Chief Judge noted that, with four vacancies — the four vacancies that arose in the Clinton Administration — the Sixth Circuit "is hurting badly and will not be
able to keep up with its work load due to the fact that the Senate Judiciary Committee has acted on none of the nominations to our Court." He predicted: "By the time the next
President in inaugurated, there will be six vacancies on the Court of Appeals. Almost half of the Court will be vacant and will remain so for most of 2001 due to the exigencies of
the nomination process. Although the President has nominated candidates, the Senate has refused to take a vote on any of them." Nonetheless, no Sixth Circuit hearings were
held in the last three years of the Clinton Administration, despite these pleas. Not one. Since the shift in majority the situation has been exacerbated further as two additional
vacancies have arisen.

When Senator Edwards convenes our hearing this afternoon on the nomination of Judge Gibbons to the 6th Circuit, a hearing we announced last week, it will be the first hearing
on a 6th Circuit nomination in almost 5 years. Similarly, the hearing we held on the nomination of Judge Edith Clement to the 5th Circuit last year was the first on a 5th Circuit
nominee in 7 years and she was the first new appellate judge confirmed to that Court in 6 years. When we held a hearing on the nomination of Judge Harris Hartz to the 10th
Circuit last year, it was the first hearing on a 10th Circuit nominee in 6 years and he was the first new appellate judge confirmed to that Court in 6 years. When we held the
hearing on the nomination of Judge Roger Gregory to the 4th Circuit last year, it was the first hearing on a 4th Circuit nominee in 3 years and he was the first appellate judge
confirmed in 3 years.

Large numbers of vacancies continue to exist on many Courts of Appeals, in large measure because the recent Republican majority was not willing to hold hearings or vote on
more than half — 56 percent — of President Clinton's Courts of Appeals nominees in 1999 and 2000 and was not willing to confirm a single judge to the Courts of Appeals during
the entire 1996 session. From the time the Republicans took over majority control of the Senate in 1995 until the reorganization of the Committee last July, circuit vacancies
increased from 16 to 33, more than doubling.

Democrats have broken with that recent history of inaction. Nine nominees have been confirmed to the Courts of Appeals in less than 10 months. Judge Gibbons is the 12th
nominee to a Circuit Court to receive a hearing in less than 10 months.

For example, Judge Rose was previously active in Republican politics in Ohio. | would like to welcome Judge Rose of the Greene County Common Pleas Court in Ohio to this
hearing. Judge Rose is strongly supported by both of his home-State Senators. A former assistant prosecutor and private practitioner, Judge Rose was appointed to the state
bench over a decade ago by then-Governor, now Senator, George Voinovich.

We also have three nominees to the District Courts of Texas who | would like to welcome today.

In 2000, Justice Davis was appointed by then-Governor George W. Bush to the position of Chief Justice of the Court of Appeals in Tyler, Texas. Justice Davis has extensive
experience practicing as a litigator before state and federal court. He has been nominated by President Bush to the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Texas. Judge
Godbey is a Dallas County District Court Judge who has been nominated to the federal district court in the Northern District of Texas. He is a former litigator who represented
corporate entities in civil and commercial litigation in state and federal trial and appellate courts in Texas and around the country. He has also briefed three cases before the
United States Supreme Court, including two cases involving the application of the Voting Rights Act in Texas. Mr. Hanen is nominated to the U.S. District Court for the Southern
District of Texas. He has significant legal experience working as a civil trial attorney in private practice for over twenty years, and has been a leader in establishing programs to
serve the needs of the disadvantaged. Mr. Hanen appears well-supported by his colleagues in the Houston legal community, and has received bipartisan support.

1 would note that Mr. Hanen was nominated to fill the vacancy created by the retirement of Judge Filemon Vela in May 2000. | also recall just two years ago when Ricardo
Morado, who has served as Mayor of San Benito, Texas, and was nominated for a vacancy in the Southern District of Texas, never got a hearing and was never acted upon.
President Clinton nominated Ricardo Morado on May 11, 2000 and his nomination was returned to President Clinton without any action on December 15, 2000

It was not long ago when the Senate was under Republican control, that it took 943 days to confirm Judge Hilda Tagle to the United States District Court for the Southern District
of Texas. She was first nominated in August 1995, but not confirmed until March 1998. When the final vote came, she was confirmed by unanimous consent and without a single
negative vote, after having been stalled for almost three years. | recall the nomination of Michael Schattman to a vacancy on the Northern District of Texas. He never got a
hearing and was never acted upon, while his nomination languished for over two years.

These are district court nominations that could have helped respond to increased filings in the federal courts in Texas if acted upon by the Senate over the last several years. With
today's hearing on these three Texas nominees, the Committee will have considered five nominees from Texas in less than ten months and 11 nominees for positions on the trial
or appellate court level in the Fifth Circuit, including the first new judge for the Fifth Circuit in seven years. In fact, it was this Senate's confirmation of Judge Edith Brown Clement
last fall that created the vacancy to which Justice Davis is nominated.

In the past few months, the Senate has also confirmed Judge Philip Martinez to fill a vacancy on the District Court for the Western District of Texas and Judge Randy Crane to fill
a vacancy on the District Court for the Southern District of Texas. The Senate has confirmed Judge Kurt Engelhardt and Judge Jay Zainey to fill vacancies on the District Court for
the Eastern District of Louisiana. The Senate has also confirmed Judge Michael Mills to fill a vacancy on the District Court for the Northern District of Mississippi.

Of course many of the vacancies in the Fifth Circuit are longstanding. Judge Clement was confirmed to fill a judicial emergency on the Fifth Circuit. Judge Martinez and Judge
Crane likewise filled what had been judicial emergencies. These many vacancies and emergencies are the legacy of the years of inaction.

For example, despite the fact that President Clinton nominated Jorge Rangel, a distinguished Hispanic attorney, to fill a Fifth Circuit vacancy in July 1997, Mr. Rangel never
received a hearing and his nomination was returned to the President without Senate action at the end of 1998. On September 16, 1999, President Clinton nominated Enrique
Moreno, another outstanding Hispanic attorney, to fill a vacancy on the Fifth Circuit but that nominee never received a hearing either. When President Bush took office last
January, he withdrew the nomination of Enrique Moreno to the Fifth Circuit. The Senate has moved quickly to confirm Judge Armijo in New Mexico and Judges Martinez and
Crane in Texas, who were among the very few Hispanic judicial nominees sent so far by this Administration to us.

In contrast, the Judiciary Committee is moving fairly and expeditiously on judicial nominations. Looking at the number of confirmations in similar periods shows that we are
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confirming President Bush's judicial nominees at a faster pace than the nominees of prior presidents, despite absurd assertions to the contrary.

After all of the floor votes on judicial nominees today, the Senate will have confirmed 50 judges in less than ten months of Democratic leadership of the Senate. The record shows
that 48 nominees were confirmed over the first 15 months of the Clinton Administration, a pace on average of 3.1 per month. In the first 15 months of the first Bush Administration,
27 judges were confirmed, a pace of 1.8 judges confirmed per month. Likewise, in President Reagan's first 15 months in office, 54 judges were confirmed, a pace of 3.6 per
month. In contrast, in nearly 10 months with a Democratic majority, President George W. Bush's judicial nominees have been confirmed at a rate of 5 per month, a faster pace
than for any of the past three Presidents, even those some were working with a Senate majority of the same political party. The number of judicial confirmations in less than 10
months — 50 — exceeds the number confirmed during all of 2000, 1999, 1997 and 1996, four out of six full years under Republican leadership.

| commend my colleagues for their efforts to consider the almost five dozen nominees we have had hearings for thus far. Thank you.
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State of the Union: President Obama's Speech

President Obama Delivers State of the Union at US Capitol in Washington, D.C.
Jan. 27,2010

President Obama's State of the Union Address - remarks as prepared for delivery. The State of the
Union takes place at the U.S. Capitol in Washington, D.C. on Jan. 27, 2010 at 9:00 p.m. ET.

Madame Speaker, Vice President Biden, Members of Congress, distinguished guests, and fellow
Americans:

Our Constitution declares that from time to time, the President shall give to Congress information about
the state of our union. For two hundred and twenty years, our leaders have fulfilled this duty. They have
done so during periods of prosperity and tranquility. And they have done so in the midst of war and
depression; at moments of great strife and great struggle.

It's tempting to look back on these moments and assume that our progress was inevitable ! that America
was always destined to succeed. But when the Union was turned back at Bull Run and the Allies first
landed at Omaha Beach, victory was very much in doubt. When the market crashed on Black Tuesday
and civil rights marchers were beaten on Bloody Sunday, the future was anything but certain. These
were times that tested the courage of our convictions, and the strength of our union. And despite all our
divisions and disagreements; our hesitations and our fears; America prevailed because we chose to move
forward as one nation, and one people.

Again, we are tested. And again, we must answer history's call.

One year ago, I took office amid two wars, an economy rocked by severe recession, a financial system
on the verge of collapse, and a government deeply in debt. Experts from across the political spectrum
warned that if we did not act, we might face a second depression. So we acted !! immediately and
aggressively. And one year later, the worst of the storm has passed.

But the devastation remains. One in ten Americans still cannot find work. Many businesses have
shuttered. Home values have declined. Small towns and rural communities have been hit especially
hard. For those who had already known poverty, life has become that much harder.

This recession has also compounded the burdens that America's families have been dealing with for
decades !! the burden of working harder and longer for less; of being unable to save enough to retire or
help kids with college.

So I know the anxieties that are out there right now. They're not new. These struggles are the reason |
ran for President. These struggles are what ['ve witnessed for years in places like Elkhart, Indiana and
Galesburg, Illinois. I hear about them in the letters that I read each night. The toughest to read are those
written by children !! asking why they have to move from their home, or when their mom or dad will be
able to go back to work.
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commission. So I will issue an executive order that will allow us to go forward, because I refuse to pass
this problem on to another generation of Americans. And when the vote comes tomorrow, the Senate
should restore the pay-as-you-go law that was a big reason why we had record surpluses in the 1990s. I
know that some in my own party will argue that we cannot address the deficit or freeze government
spending when so many are still hurting. I agree, which is why this freeze will not take effect until next
year, when the economy is stronger. But understand ! if we do not take meaningful steps to rein in our
debt, it could damage our markets, increase the cost of borrowing, and jeopardize our recovery ! all of
which could have an even worse effect on our job growth and family incomes.

From some on the right, I expect we'll hear a different argument !! that if we just make fewer
investments in our people, extend tax cuts for wealthier Americans, eliminate more regulations, and
maintain the status quo on health care, our deficits will go away. The problem is, that's what we did for
eight years. That's what helped lead us into this crisis. It's what helped lead to these deficits. And we
cannot do it again.

Rather than fight the same tired battles that have dominated Washington for decades, it's time to try
something new. Let's invest in our people without leaving them a mountain of debt. Let's meet our
responsibility to the citizens who sent us here. Let's try common sense.

To do that, we have to recognize that we face more than a deficit of dollars right now. We face a deficit
of trust !!' deep and corrosive doubts about how Washington works that have been growing for years. To
close that credibility gap we must take action on both ends of Pennsylvania Avenue to end the outsized
influence of lobbyists; to do our work openly; and to give our people the government they deserve.

That's what I came to Washington to do. That's why ! for the first time in history ! my Administration
posts our White House visitors online. And that's why we've excluded lobbyists from policy-making
jobs or seats on federal boards and commissions.

But we can't stop there. It's time to require lobbyists to disclose each contact they make on behalf of a
client with my Administration orf Congress. And it's time to put strict limits on the contributions that
lobbyists give to candidates for federal office. Last week, the Supreme Court reversed a century of law

to open the floodgates for special interests ll including foreign corporations ll to spend without limit in
our elections. Well I don't think American elections should be bankrolled by America's most powerful
interests, or worse, by foreign entities. They should be decided by the American people, and that's why
I'm urging Democrats and Republicans to pass a bill that helps to right this wrong.

I'm also calling on Congress to continue down the path of earmark reform. You have trimmed some of
this spending and embraced some meaningful change. But restoring the public trust demands more. For
example, some members of Congress post some earmark requests online. Tonight, I'm calling on
Congress to publish all earmark requests on a single website before there's a vote so that the American
people can see how their money is being spent.

Of course, none of these reforms will even happen if we don't also reform how we work with one
another.

Now, I am not nave. I never thought the mere fact of my election would usher in peace, harmony, and
some post-partisan era. I knew that both parties have fed divisions that are deeply entrenched. And on
some issues, there are simply philosophical differences that will always cause us to part ways. These
disagreements, about the role of government in our lives, about our national priorities and our national
security, have been taking place for over two hundred years. They are the very essence of our
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It lives on in the 8-year old boy in Louisiana, who just sent me his allowance and asked if [ would give it
to the people of Haiti. And it lives on in all the Americans who've dropped everything to go some place
they've never been and pull people they've never known from rubble, prompting chants of "U.S.A.!
U.S.A.! U.S.A!" when another life was saved.

The spirit that has sustained this nation for more than two centuries lives on in you, its people.

We have finished a difficult year. We have come through a difficult decade. But a new year has come. A
new decade stretches before us. We don't quit. I don't quit. Let's seize this moment ! to start anew, to
carry the dream forward, and to strengthen our union once more.

Thank you. God Bless You. And God Bless the United States of America.

Copyright © 2010 ABC News Internet Ventures
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JUNE 2, 2009

Why Obama Voted Against Roberts

'He has used his formidable skills on behalf of the strong in opposition to the weak.’

The following is from then-Sen. Barack Obama's floor statement explaining why he would vote against confirming
Supreme Court Chief Justice John Roberts (September 2005):

.. . [TThe decision with respect to Judge Roberts' nomination has not been an easy one for me to make. As some of you
know, I have not only argued cases before appellate courts but for 10 years was a member of the University of Chicago
Law School faculty and taught courses in constitutional law. Part of the culture of the University of Chicago Law School
faculty is to maintain a sense of collegiality between those people who hold different views. What engenders respect is
not the particular outcome that a legal scholar arrives at but, rather, the intellectual rigor and honesty with which he or
she arrives at a decision.

Given that background, I am sorely tempted to vote for Judge Roberts based on my study of his resume, his conduct
during the hearings, and a conversation I had with him yesterday afternoon. There is absolutely no doubt in my mind
Judge Roberts is qualified to sit on the highest court in the land. Moreover, he seems to have the comportment and the
temperament that makes for a good judge. He is humble, he is personally decent, and he appears to be respectful of
different points of view.

It is absolutely clear to me that Judge Roberts truly loves the law. He couldn't have achieved his excellent record as an
advocate before the Supreme Court without that passion for the law, and it became apparent to me in our conversation
that he does, in fact, deeply respect the basic precepts that go into deciding 95% of the cases that come before the
federal court -- adherence to precedence, a certain modesty in reading statutes and constitutional text, a respect for
procedural regularity, and an impartiality in presiding over the adversarial system. All of these characteristics make
me want to vote for Judge Roberts.

The problem I face -- a problem that has been voiced by some of my other colleagues, both those who are voting for
Mr. Roberts and those who are voting against Mr. Roberts -- is that while adherence to legal precedent and rules of
statutory or constitutional construction will dispose of 95% of the cases that come before a court, so that both a Scalia
and a Ginsburg will arrive at the same place most of the time on those 95% of the cases -- what matters on the
Supreme Court is those 5% of cases that are truly difficult.

In those cases, adherence to precedent and rules of construction and interpretation will only get you through the 25th
mile of the marathon. That last mile can only be determined on the basis of one's deepest values, one's core concerns,
one's broader perspectives on how the world works, and the depth and breadth of one's empathy.

In those 5% of hard cases, the constitutional text will not be directly on point. The language of the statute will not be
perfectly clear. Legal process alone will not lead you to a rule of decision. In those circumstances, your decisions about
whether affirmative action is an appropriate response to the history of discrimination in this country, or whether a
general right of privacy encompasses a more specific right of women to control their reproductive decisions, or
whether the Commerce Clause empowers Congress to speak on those issues of broad national concern that may be
only tangentially related to what is easily defined as interstate commerce, whether a person who is disabled has the
right to be accommodated so they can work alongside those who are nondisabled -- in those difficult cases, the critical
ingredient is supplied by what is in the judge's heart.

I talked to Judge Roberts about this. Judge Roberts confessed thiat, unlike maybe professional politicians, it is not easy

for him to talk about his values and his deeper feelings. That is not how he is trained. He did say he doesn't like bullies
and has always viewed the law as a way of evening out the playing field between the strong and the weak.
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I was impressed with that statement because I view the law in much the same way. The problem I had is that when I
examined Judge Roberts' record and history of public service, it is my personal estimation that he has far more often
used his formidable skills on behalf of the strong in opposition to the weak. In his work in the White House and the
Solicitor General's Office, he seemed to have consistently sided with those who were dismissive of efforts to eradicate
the remnants of racial discrimination in our political process. In these same positions, he seemed dismissive of the
concerns that it is harder to make it in this world and in this economy when you are a woman rather than a man|

I want to take Judge Roberts at his word that he doesn't like bullies and he sees the law and the court as a means of
evening the playing field between the strong and the weak. But given the gravity of the position to which he will

undoubtedly ascend and the gravity of the decisions in which he will undoubtedly participate during his tenure on the

court, I ultimately have to give more weight to his deeds and the overarching political philosophy that he appears to
have shared with those in power than to the assuring words that he provided me in our meeting.

The bottom line is this: I will be voting against John Roberts' nomination. . .

http://online.wsj.com/article/SB124390047073474499 .html 9/26/2010
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Chief Justice Roberts Calls Scene at State
of Union Speech ‘Very Troubling’

U.S. Chief Justice John Roberts said Tuesday the scene at President Barack Obama's
first State of the Union address was 'very troubling' and that the annual speech to
Congress has 'degenerated into a political pep rally.’

Wednesday, March 10, 2010
By Jay Reeves, Associated Press

Tuscaloosa, Ala. (AP) - U.S. Chief Justice John
Roberts said Tuesday the scene at President Barack
Obama'’s first State of the Union address was "very
troubling" and that the annual speech to Congress has
"degenerated into a political pep rally."

Responding to a University of Alabama law student's
question about the Senate's method of confirming
justices, Roberts said senators improperly try to make
political points by asking questions they know
nominees can't answer because of judicial ethics

rules. The Supreme Court justices at

the 2010 State of the Union
address, as President Obama
criticized the court’s campaign
finance ruling. (Image: Network
coverage screenshot)

"l think the process is broken down," he said.

Obama chided the court for its campaign finance
decision during the January address, with six of the
court's nine justices seated before him in their black
robes.

Roberts said he wonders whether justices should attend the address.

"To the extent the State of the Union has degenerated into a political pep rally, I'm not sure
why we're there," said Roberts, a Republican nominee who joined the court in 2005.

Roberts said anyone is free to criticize the court and that some have an obligation to do so
because of their positions.

http://www.cnsnews.com/print/62560 9/22/2010
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"So | have no problems with that," he said. "On the other hand, there is the issue of the
setting, the circumstances and the decorum. The image of having the members of one
branch of government standing up, literally surrounding the Supreme Court, cheering and
hollering while the court -- according the requirements of protocol -- has to sit there
expressionless, | think is very troubling."

Breaking from tradition, Obama used the speech to criticize the court's decision that allows
corporations and unions to freely spend money to run political ads for or against specific
candidates.

"With all due deference to the separation of powers, the Supreme Court reversed a century
of law to open the floodgates for special interests -- including foreign corporations -- to
spend without limit in our elections," Obama said.

Justice Samuel Alito was the only justice to respond at the time, shaking his head and
appearing to mouth the words "not true" as Obama continued.

In response to Roberts' remarks Tuesday, White House press secretary Robert Gibbs
focused on the court's decision and not the chief justice's point about the time and place for
criticism of the court.

"What is troubling is that this decision opened the floodgates for corporations and special
interests to pour money into elections -- drowning out the voices of average Americans,"
Gibbs said. "The president has long been committed to reducing the undue influence of
special interests and their lobbyists over government. That is why he spoke out to condemn
the decision and is working with Congress on a legislative response."

Justice Antonin Scalia once said he no longer goes to the annual speech because the
justices "sit there like bumps on a log" in an otherwise highly partisan atmosphere.

Roberts opened his appearance in Alabama with a 30-minute lecture on the history of the
Supreme Court and became animated as he answered students' questions. He joked about
a recent rumor that he was stepping down from the court and said he didn't know he
wanted to be a lawyer until he was in law school.

While Associate Justice Clarence Thomas told students at Alabama last fall he saw little
value in oral arguments before the court, Roberts disagreed.

"Maybe it's because | participated in it a lot as a lawyer," Roberts said. "I'd hate to think it
didn't matter."

Source URL: http://www.cnsnews.com/news/article/62560
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It's Obama vs. the Supreme Avertizment
Court, Round 2, over campaign
finance ruling

By Robert Barnes and Anne E. Kornblut
Washington Post Staff Writer
Thursday, March 11, 2010; A01

President Obama and the Supreme Court have waded
again into unfamiliar and strikingly personal territory.

When Chief Justice John G. Roberts Jr. told law

students in Alabama on Tuesday that the timing of

Obama's criticism of the court during the State of the

Union address was "very troubling," the White House pounced. It shot back with a new denouncement
of the court's ruling that allowed a more active campaign role for corporations and unions.

On Wednesday, Senate Democrats followed up with pointed criticism of Roberts, and at a hearing on the
decision, a leading Democrat said the American public had "rightfully recoiled" from the ruling.

The heated rhetoric has cast the normally cloistered workings of the court into a very public spotlight.
Democrats hope to make the decision in Citizens United v. Federal Election Commission part of their
strategy to portray the conservative justices as more protective of corporate interests than of average
Americans.

A Democratic strategist who works with the White House said the fight is a good one for Obama,
helping lay the groundwork for the next Supreme Court opening. "Most Americans have no idea what
the Supreme Court does or how it impacts their lives," the strategist said. "This decision makes it crystal
clear."

Senate Judiciary Committee Chairman Patrick J. Leahy (D-Vt.) opened the hearing on the ruling
Wednesday by declaring that "the Citizens United decision turns the idea of government of, by and for
the people on its head." The committee's ranking Republican, Jeff Sessions (Ala.), countered that Obama
and Democrats are mischaracterizing the ruling for political gain.

"There has been too much alarmist rhetoric that has been flying around since this decision," Sessions
said, advising his colleagues not to "misrepresent the nature of the decision or impugn the integrity of
the justices."

The court ruled 5 to 4 in January that corporations and unions have a First Amendment right to use their
general treasuries and profits to spend freely on political ads for and against specific candidates. The
court overturned its own precedents and federal law in the decision, which was hailed by conservatives
and a few liberals as a victory for free political speech, and was denounced by Obama, who said in his
State of the Union address that it would lead to elections being "bankrolled by America's most powerful
interests."

http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2010/03/09/AR2010030903040 p... 9/22/2010
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Obama's blunt criticism, while six black-robed justices sat at the front of the House chamber, set off a
round of public debate about whether he was both wrong and rude, or whether Justice Samuel A. Alito
Jr. violated judicial custom by silently mouthing "not true" while the president was speaking.

Presidential historians said that while other presidents have criticized Supreme Court decisions or called
upon Congress to remedy them, Obama's was the most pointed and direct criticism in a State of the
Union address since President Franklin D. Roosevelt took on the court for blocking his programs.

An issue of 'decorum’

Round 2 began Tuesday, when Roberts spoke at the University of Alabama law school. He did not
mention Citizens United in his speech and declined to answer a question about criticism of the ruling.

But when asked whether the State of the Union address was the "proper venue" in which to "chide" the
Supreme Court, Roberts did not hesitate.

"First of all, anybody can criticize the Supreme Court without any qualm," he said, adding that "some
people, I think, have an obligation to criticize what we do, given their office, if they think we've done
something wrong."

He continued: "On the other hand, there is the issue of the setting, the circumstances and the decorum.
The image of having the members of one branch of government standing up, literally surrounding the

Supreme Court, cheering and hollering while the court -- according to the requirements of protocol --

has to sit there expressionless, | think is very troubling."

The White House struck back quickly -- not at Roberts's point, but at the decision. "What is troubling is
that this decision opened the floodgates for corporations and special interests to pour money into
elections -- drowning out the voices of average Americans," White House press secretary Robert Gibbs
said in a statement. "The president has long been committed to reducing the undue influence of special
interests and their lobbyists over government. That is why he spoke out to condemn the decision."

'People disagree'

White House officials said the debate helps underscore differences between the president and the
conservative court and puts into relief what will be at stake when there is another opening on the bench.
There is speculation that Justice John Paul Stevens, who turns 90 next month, will retire at the end of
this term.

At a time when the administration is struggling to prove that it can work across political lines on a
health-care overhaul and other matters, Obama officia